TORRANCE C OUNTY

COMMISSION MEETING
APRIL 12™ 2017
9:00 A.M.

FOR PUBLIC VIEW, DO NOT REMOVE



Regular Meeting to be Held at:
Administrative Offices of Torrance County

AGENDA Commission Chambers

April 1282017 205 9" Street
9:00 A.M. Estancia, NM 87016
~— Please Silence All Electronic Devices
Call Meeting to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation

_ Approval of Minutes: March 10, 2017 Special Meeting ~ March 13%, 2017 Special Meeting
March 20, 2017 Special Meeting ~ March 227, 2017 Regular Meeting
Approval of Meeting Agenda
Approval of Consent Agenda:
1. Approval of Checks
ACTION ITEMS'*:
ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED AND ACTED UPON

*Public Hearmg Torrance County Commission will hold a Public Hearing to consider the application for a Special Use change in zoning to allow
Affordable Solar, Inc. to develop a 2Mw solar array facility. The property is described as “Tract B-R, lands of James Greig III”, and is located within the
E2 of the NW4 of Section 1, Township 5 North, Range 8 East, NMPM being on the west side of State Hwy. 41 at the intersection of Myers road.

a) Special Use Change to Zoning

* Department Requests/Reports:
(Public Comment, each item: At the Discretion of the Commission Chair. Comments are limited to one (1) minute per person.)

Updates; a. Various County Departments b. Other Boards or Land Grants (upon request)  ¢. Forest Service (upon request) d. Commission
Ratification of Amendment Request and Contract Amendment Between Torrance County and NM Environment Dept. — Dan DeCosta, Code
Enforcement

3. Fire Protection Fund Application — Hanna Sanchez, Fire Administrative Assistant

4, Request FY2018 Funding for EMS Fund Act Grant Requirement

5. Award IFB 2017-04 HFE 100P Oil — Leslie Olivas, Purchasing Director

6. Award IFB 2017-05 STA Base Course — Leslie Olivas, Purchasing Director
7

8

9.

1

e

Award IFB 2017-06 Fog Seal Oil — Leslie Olivas, Purchasing Director

Award RFP 2017-02 On-Site Fire Apparatus Repair — Leslie Olivas, Purchasing Director

Ratification of Resolution 2017-12 Indigent Burial or Cremation — Kathryn Hernandez, Admin. Assistant Purchasing/Finance
0. Resolution 2017-14 Line Item Transfers — Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director

*Commission Matters:

11. Tajique Transfer Station Update Regarding Of)tions
12. CDBG Funding
13. Comprehensive Plan

14. Economic Development Plan l .

15. Fair Board Secretary Contract .Be]mda G&I]dﬂd
16. EVSW Board Appointments NEW COllH l‘y Man ager
*County Manager Requests/Reports:

17. Update

Public Comment / Requests: Atthe Discretion of the Commission Chair. For Information Only (No Action Can Be Taken). Comments are
limited to three (3) minutes per person on any subject.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:
As Per Motion and Roll Call Vote, Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1, the Following Matters Will be Discussed in Closed Session:
a) Pending or Threatened Litigation: Pursuant to Section 10-15-1(H)(7), ref: Ricketts vs. Torrance County
b) Pending or Threatened Litigation: Pursuant to Section 10-15-1(H)(7), ref: Cullin vs. Torrance County
c) Pending or Threatened Litigation: Pursuant to Section 10-15-1(H)(7), ref: Rogers vs. Torrance County
d) Pending or Threatened Litigation: Pursuant to Section 10-15-1(H)(7), ref: Aztec vs. Torrance County

*Reconvene from Executive Session: .
Pursuant to Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1(J), Commission Report from Closed Meeting:

e) Report on Pending or Threatened Litigation: Ricketts vs. Torrance County, if necessary
) Report on Pending or Threatened Litigation: Cullin vs. Torrance County, if necessary
g) Report on Pending or Threatened Litigation: Rogers vs. Torrance County, if necessary
h) Report on Pending or Threatened Litigation: Aztec vs. Torrance County, if necessary

T orrance Coumy Commission



Minutes



Draft Copy
Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Special Commission Meeting
March 10,2017

Commissioners Present: Julia DuCharme-Member
James Frost-Member
Javier Sanchez- Chair

Others Present: Annette Ortiz- Interim County Manager
Dennis Wallin- County Attorney
Michelle Jones —Clerk Admin. Assist. 111

Call Meeting to Order:

Chairman Sanchez calls the meeting to order at 2:05 pm and calls for a
Commission Roll Call. Commission District 1- Present, Commission District 2-
Present, Commission District 3- Present. Mr. Nick Sedillo, Risk Manager, leads us
in the pledge and Ms. Annette Ortiz, Interim County Manager, gives the
invocation.

Approval of the Meeting Agenda:

Chairman Sanchez asks for a motion to approve today’s Meeting Agenda.
ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve today’s
meeting agenda. Chairman Sanchez seconds the motion. No further discussion.
The Commissioners vote; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION CARRIED.

*Action Items*
Items to Be Considered and Acted Upon

*Department Requests/Reports:

EXECUTIVE SESSION:




As Per Motion and Roll Call Vote, Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section
10-15-1, the Following Matters Will be Discussed in Closed Session:
a) Limited Personnel Matters pursuant to NMSA 10-15-1 H (2) regarding
discussion of hiring of County Manager.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to go into Closed Session
pursuant to Section 10-1-15 H (2) regarding discussion of hiring of County
Manager. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. Roll Call Vote: District 1-Yes,
District 2-Yes, District 3-Yes. MOTION CARRIED

Executive Session begins at 3:15 PM

RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to reconvene from
Executive session, where the Commission discussed limited personnel matters
regarding the hiring of a County Manager. Madam Commissioner DuCharme
seconds the motion. The Commissioners vote; all in favor, none opposed.

MOTION CARRIED.

Regular Session reconvened at 1:30 pm.

1. Road Policy Workshop Ms. Annette Ortiz, Interim County Manager speaks.
The Commission had requested this meeting with the Road Department to review
the Road Policy, specifically because Chairman Sanchez was not on the
Commission when the current Road Policy was adopted. Each Commissioner has
been presented with a copy of the current Road Policy. (A copy of the policy is
included in the file for this meeting.)

Chairman Sanchez asks if it is possible to go into Closed Session to discuss this.
Mr. Wallin states that he does not see a basis to go into Closed Session.

Chairman Sanchez asks for input from the Road Department about what might
improve their ability and capacity to do their job. Mr. Leonard Lujan, Road
Department Superintendent, speaks. He states that he finally has a full crew and
both of his crews are out working. His construction crew is out doing FEMA
projects and his blade guys are out blading in teams.




Mr. Lujan states that the one thing that would really help them out would be going
back to using 9 machines. He states that he wants to go with 6 machines having
pneumatic rollers in the back and 3 machines without. One guy would pull ditches,
back slopes, and the other guys would be working just the tops of roads. With the
rollers behind the machines, they would roll every single road that they worked on.
They would not have to depend on traffic to help compact the roads. Mr. Lujan
further comments that a zipper would also make a big difference. They could crush
the material in their pit down to a regular size. They could re-fix their chip seal
roads better with the zipper too. Chairman Sanchez asks if the acquisition of this
equipment would require more personnel. Mr. Lujan states no, it would not.

Mr. Lujan states that the Road Department should be getting to all of their roads
quarterly. Some roads need to be maintained more often. He states that now that he
finally has a full crew (15 workers), things are getting better.

In terms of hauling material, Mr. Lujan states that the Department has 4 new rigs
and they have been running non-stop. They are currently working on their FEMA
projects in Encino.

Mr. Lujan states that he is currently working on his equipment leases. There is a
new contract that they can go through that will allow for a 9 year lease instead of
the current 5 year which will help a lot. Commissioner Frost asks if the Road
Department does most of the maintenance on the blades themselves. Mr. Lujan
replies that Josh, our mechanic, does the oil changes. Otherwise, we have a
machine warranty for 5 years, and now we will have an extended warranty for the
remaining 4 years. He states that after one year, we can return any piece of
equipment that we don’t need without any penalty.

Mr. Lujan clarifies that he will have to go out for bid for a zipper and is planning
on purchasing a 6 foot zipper, which will cost approximately $180,000.00, or
$38,000.00 per year. He also comments that leasing 9 machines with rollers will
cost approximately $200,000.00 per year.

Chairman Sanchez asks what Mr. Lujan needs facility-wise. Mr. Lujan replies that,
in addition to needing equipment, they need a bigger yard, bigger shop; basically
more room. Mr. Lujan states that if the Road Department were to be moved to the
property near CCA that the County already owns, it would cost approximately
$450,000.00 to build a complete new shop with an office. The County could pose
a new GO Bond question for funds for this move in two years. Mr. Lujan
comments that he still has approximately $542,000.00 currently in his budget. He




states that he just went out for bid on rocks and oil, because he plans to re-lift
Lexco and Hwy 27; 12 miles of road.

Mr. Lujan states that if he is able to go back to using 9 machines, he plans to break
the County up into 3 sections. He will then run 3 graders with rollers in each
section.

Chairman Sanchez ask about training. Mr. Lujan comments that he will be holding
a grader training session in May. He has sent his guys to all of their CDL trainings.
They have been through backhoe training, loader training, flagmen training, etc.

Ms. Ortiz, Interim County Manager, comments that she has spoken with Mr. Lujan
about requests for maintenance from the public. Mr. Lujan has requested a period
of 8 business days to respond to any public requests. In this way, persons making
requests will know when to expect a response and this will give Mr. Lujan time to
go and inspect the road and decide on a course of action.

Chairman Sanchez states that some other counties have a spreadsheet on their
website that shows what roads in their county are scheduled for maintenance. He
presents Mr. Lujan and his fellow Commissioners with a sample spreadsheet, a
portion of which is attached below:

DRAFT 2016-17 Road Fund Surface Treatments 3/18/2016

Rd# | Sec Road Name From To FC uom
Chip Seal . SqYd | Miles
1{145100{ 10 |EdyRd Begin Co. Jur. (17295 e-prop. line} |Elwert Rd UC .| 10,609 | 0.646
21139300 10 |DershamRd Harrington Rd C Hwy 26 RC 21,009 | 1.557
31339300 20 [DershamRd Hwy 26 Mountaindale Rd RC 5422 | 0.420
41145100 20 [EdyRd Elwert Rd Aebischer Rd RC .| 24,306 | 1.973
51149300] 10 [FernHillRd Spring Hill Rd Blooming-Fern Hill Rd RC 26,315 | 2.136
6{156500{ 10 [Green Mountain Rd Sell Rd End of pavement {n} RC 11,569 | 0.939
-1 71165500 10 {Hornecker Rd 2egin Co.Jur.(.06 se/Br.#1313) Susbauer Rd o .. | "RC'| 23,396 1.899
81194500| 10 |Mountaindale Rd North Av Dersham Rd RC 14,723 | 1.195
9[194500| 20 [Mountaindale Rd Dersham Rd - Hwy 26 RC 39,079 | 3.172
10194500 30 |Mountaindale Rd Hwy 26 Roy Rd RC 15,167 | 1,231
11§194500 40 |Mountaindale Rd Roy Rd Wilkesboro Rd RC 8,962 | 0.804
12223700} 10 |Scotch ChurchRd - Jackson School Rd Glencoe Rd RC 19,313 | 1.646
131224300 10 [SeliRd Hwy 26 Green Mountain Rd RC 5334 | 0.433
14|126500| 10 |Cedar Canyon Rd Hwy 47 Killin Rd RRL |- 31,663 | 2.570
15/126500] 20 |Cedar Canyon Rd Killin Rd Hwy 6 (access) RRL 12,302 | 1.165
16/100500{ 10 |AertsRd Wilkesboro Rd Hwy 6 RL 2,511 1 0.214
17[100500] 20 |AertsRd Hwy 6 Banks Rd RL 9,646 | 0,783
18{145100} 30 |EdyRd Aebischer Rd Lebeau Rd RL 1,367 | 0.111
19/168500| 20 ackson Quarry Rd Helvetia Rd Bridge #1349 RL 11,207 | 1.197
20(194380] 10 {Mountain Creek Rd {MLID) |Pvt drives {se} Seiffert Rd RL 13,417 | 1.089
21(212000] 10 |Rainbow Ln (MLID} Schalls Ferry Rd Patricia Av intersection (+50 ft each direction) { RL 7,639 | 0.592
Totals 314,957 {25.772




Chairman Sanchez asks Mr. Lujan if he thinks that something like this would be a
useful tool for us and our residents. We could use this to list our projects and/or our
regular scheduled road maintenance. Mr. Lujan will look at this. Chairman
Sanchez clarifies that this document could supplement our Road Policy and give
our constituents a better idea of what will be done, then there would be no question
about the intentions of the County. The spreadsheet could also include a map for
easy reference.

Mr. Lujan states that dividing the County into sections would also help our
residents know where the graders will be working. Residents would start to see that
the graders are coming back to their roads about every three weeks.

Mr. Lujan states that his Department has been discussing putting their mileage list
on the website so everyone would know exactly which roads are County
maintained. He agrees that this could be a good tool.

There is discussion about how to prioritize roads. Traffic counts are an important
tool, but cannot be the only tool. There are many factors that must be considered:
traffic counts, bus routes, emergency services, residents who are elderly and/or
wheelchair bound, etc.

What role does a Commissioner play in this? Madam Commissioner DuCharme
states that she thinks there should be a uniform system applied to all the
Commission Districts; one Commissioner’s approach should not be different from
another’s. She thinks the Commission should look at how other counties prioritize
their roads. She states that Santa Fe County has software that they use to evaluate
their roads, make decisions, and schedule maintenance. We need to research what
other counties are doing and decide what would work best for us.

Mr. Lujan states that if he can get the equipment that he is requesting, he can break
up the County into three sections and get a section done every 4 weeks, and the
whole County done every 12 weeks. Mr. Lujan states that he is working on his
leases and trying to get everything in place so he can start working the roads like
he wants to in July, at the beginning of the fiscal year.

Chairman Sanchez states that if the Road Department requires a strengthening of
their arsenal in order to meet the needs of the constituents, leave better roads, and
get across the County faster, he is willing to arm them the best that we can. If we
can manage this fiscally, then we should do it. Chairman Sanchez asks Ms. Ortiz to
look into how we can fit this into our budget. If we can get the equipment needed




and the Road Department can carry out the schedule that Mr. Lujan has described
and we can put a spreadsheet of our projects and maintained miles on the website,
this would be real progress.

If done right, regular maintenance will not need to be prioritized. The next question
is how do we prioritize new projects? There is discussion about this. Mr. Lujan
states that some counties have a Public Hearing at the beginning of every fiscal
year where constituents can come and advocate for their road. If we did this, the
Commission would have the Public Hearing, listen to and gather the requests, and
then make final decisions with the Road Department. Chairman Sanchez suggests
creating an advisory board that would assist the Commission in identifying new
projects that could be then be relayed to the Road Department. There is discussion
about this idea and who would be on this advisory board. Mr. Lujan expresses
concerns about the idea of an advisory board. He states that the people on an
advisory board like this might just push for improvements in their area and not
objectively look at the needs of the whole County. He states that if we have a
public hearing, the final decisions would rest with the Commission and the Road
Department. He comments that the Commission is the COUNTY Commission, not
the District Commission; each Commissioner must look at the needs of the whole
County. Madam Commissioner DuCharme states that an advisory board could be
a helpful tool if, for example, there were two representatives from each
Commission district who could do an evaluation of the roads in their districts and
then report a back to the Commission. Chairman Sanchez suggests a board that is
qualified more by professional affiliation. For example, it would include members
from the school districts, the Road Department, and a Commissioner. He agrees
that there are positives and negatives to the idea of an advisory board. There is
discussion about these pros and cons. In any scenario, the Road Department would
play a pivotal role; they are the experts that actually carry out the maintenance.

In summary, Chairman Sanchez states that he believes that we need to collectivize
the expertise that we have and try to build a road policy and road plans for new
projects that really takes into account all the different aspects involved. There will
be more discussion about these ideas at another time.

Chairman Sanchez states that right now, a great starting off point would be the
acquisition of the requested equipment and the creation of a simple document that
could be put on the website.

Commissioner Frost agrees with Chairman Sanchez and tells Mr. Lujan to keep up
the good work.




Madam Commissioner DuCharme suggests that we put a form on our website that
people can fill out and submit if they want a road considered for repair or
maintenance. A form where they could list the name of the road, the condition of
the road and the requested action. These requests could also help with

prioritization. She stresses that the form needs to be easy to fill out and submit. Ms.

Ortiz states that this can be done. Madam Commissioner DuCharme states that a
form like this could be done for signs also. Mr. Lujan states that they are working
on this. Mr. Lujan states that he can also put the miles maintained on the website.

Michael Godey, resident, suggests proceeding slowly with these suggestions. He
also states that the County should limit the number of boards a person can be on. If
the same people are on all the boards you can end up with a “good ole boys”
situation.

Ms. Belinda Garland, resident, suggests having a ranking system instead of an
advisory board for prioritizing roads. She suggests a ranking system like the
federal government uses for property improvements, for example. Then there are
no personal emotions or political contacts that could play into it.

Michelle Jones, resident, (myself) speaks. She states that this is an exciting time
to be here in the County; there are a lot of new and exciting ideas being proposed.
She agrees with funding the needs of the Road Department and states that she is in
favor of holding public hearings, either once or twice a year, when constituents
could advocate for their roads. Then, have a group comprised of the Commission,
the Road Department, a representative from the school districts and possibly
EVEDA, who could get together and evaluate that roads that are brought up at the
public hearing and make final decisions.

Linda Jaramillo, Clerk, states that she has heard Mr. Lujan speak to the
Commission about the roads many times; he is an expert. All he needs is the right
equipment and employees. She states that Mr. Lujan should be the advisory board
to the Commission. He is very knowledgeable about his work and about the whole
County.

Mr. Lujan, Road Superintendent, reminds the Commission to email either
himself or Ms. Ortiz about any road complaints and they will do their best to take
care of them.




EXECUTIVE SESSION:

As Per Motion and Roll Call Vote, Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section
10-15-1, the Following Matters Will be Discussed in Closed Session:
a) Limited Personnel Matters pursuant to NMSA 10-15-1 H (2) regarding
discussion of hiring of County Manager.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to go into Executive
Session pursuant to Section 10-1-15 H (2) regarding discussion of hiring of County

Manager. Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion. Roll Call Vote:
District 1-Yes, District 2-Yes, District 3-Yes. MOTION CARRIED

Executive Session begins at 3:15 PM

RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to reconvene from
Executive session, Pursuant to Open Meetings Act, Section 10-15-1 (J),
Commission Report from Closed Session: b) Consider and act upon, if appropriate,
Limited Personnel Matters regarding discussion of hiring of County Manager.
Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion. The Commissioners vote;

all in favor, none opposed. MOTION CARRIED.
Regular Session reconvened at 1:30 pm.
Chairman Sanchez reports that the County has reached a consensus with Ms.

Garland regarding her hiring as the new County Manager.

2. Appoint County Manager ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a
motion to table this item. Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion.
No further discussion. The Commissioners vote; all in favor, none opposed. ITEM
TABLED.

*Adjourn




ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to adjourn the March 10,
2017 Commission Meeting. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further

discussion. The Commissioners vote; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION
CARRIED.

Meeting adjourned at 5:37 pm

Chairman Sanchez Michelle Jones, Admin. Assist. 111

Date

The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County
NM Website. Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance
County Clerk’s Office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local
radio station KXNM.




Draft Copy
Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Special Commission Meeting
March 13, 2017

Commissioners Present: Julia DuCharme-Member
James Frost-Member
Javier Sanchez- Chair

Others Present: Annette Ortiz- Interim County Manager
Dennis Wallin- County Attorney
Michelle Jones —Clerk Admin. Assist. ITI

Call Meeting to Order:

Chairman Sanchez calls the meeting to order at 2:07 pm and calls for a
Commission Roll Call. Commission District 1- Present, Commission District 2-
Present, Commission District 3- Present. Mr. Max Cabber, resident, leads us in the
pledge and Mr. Bill Williams, resident, gives the invocation.

Approval of the Meeting Agenda:

Chairman Sanchez asks for a motion to approve today’s Meeting Agenda.
ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve today’s
meeting agenda. Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion. No further
discussion. The Commissioners vote; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION
CARRIED. '

*Action Items*
Items to Be Considered and Acted Upon

*Department Requests/Reports:

1. Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority Contract Discussion Ms. Annette
Ortiz, Interim County Manager, speaks. In the last couple of Commission
meetings, Ms. Ortiz has requested that the Commission set aside funds in order to




pay for the County’s tipping fees that are currently past due to the EVSWA. These
tipping fees were not figured into the County’s budget. She states that Mr. Andy
Miller, EVSWA Manager, has emailed a lot of information and he is available to
answer any questions about this matter. Chairman Sanchez requested today’s
meeting with the EVSWA to have a discussion about the contract and the tipping
fees. Representatives from the EVSWA are present at today’s meeting to
participate in this workshop/discussion.

Chairman Sanchez states that at the last Commission meeting, the question came
up about whether the County was responsible for tipping fees. He states that the
Commission did not see anything in our current contract with the EVSWA that
specifically addressed this issue, so we decided to have a meeting in order to
identify what verbiage enjoins the County to be responsible for these fees.

Chairman Sanchez asks Mr. Miller to expound on the information that he will
present to the Commission today.

Mr. Miller introduces himself, along with Ms. Danette Cabber, EVSWA Office
Manager; Ms. Anastasia Stevens, Legal Counsel; and Mr. Bill Williams,
Chairman, EVSWA Board of Directors. He thanks the Commission for allowing
him to present information. Mr. Miller presents the Commission with a handout
that is included in the file for this meeting. He reads the following portion:

1. A misunderstanding of the contract between Torrance County and EVSWA: the first part
of the attachment is an excerpt from the April 27, 2016 County Commissioners Meeting
Minutes. There is a discussion on contract clarifications regarding payment of tipping fees. Page
17 and 18 of the minutes make it clear that the County-is responsible for tipping fees.

He then reads the portion of the minutes that he is referring to, which is attached
below:

...Mr. Wallin clarifies that the County was already responsible for the tipping fees; this change
in wording does not change that. This was a mistake that was caught by the EVSWA attorney.
The statement in the contract is basically stating that the tipping fees are the responsibility of the
County and are not being dealt with in this contract. We are not assuming a responsibility that we
do not already have.

Mr. Miller now refers to the following statement in the current contract:

V. Costs for disposal or recycling of solid waste generated by the waste management system
are the responsibility of the County and are not covered in this agreement.




Mr. Miller states that there may be some confusion between the County contract
and collections vs disposal at the landfill. The County contract covers collections
but does not address disposal at the landfill, which involves the tipping fees. Mr.
Miller clarifies that there are basically two business units that the EVSWA
operates: collections — wastes are collected and brought together in 8 separate
locations throughout the County, and disposal at the landfill. The cost of
collections per the contract is $800,000.00 per year. Mr. Miller now explains
disposal at the landfill. He states that everything that goes into the landfill drives
over the scale and a record is created- a tip ticket. The tip ticket contains
information about the source of the waste, the type of waste, and who generated
the waste, and additional billing information. For example, County waste is billed
at a rate of $31.00 per ton for municipal solid waste and $25.00 per ton for
construction and demolition debris. He reiterates that disposal at the landfill is a
separate business from collections and separate from the County contract.

Chairman Sanchez states that he does not believe that the County has ever paid its
tipping fees to the EVSWA. Mr. Miller explains that the County has never paid a
separate check for tipping fees before, but in the past the tipping fees were
included in the contract and paid as part of the contract the County had with the
EVSWA.

Chairman Sanchez states that the whole reason for the new contract must be
because the EVSWA needed to get more money from the County in order to make
up some kind of a shortfall. Mr. Miller states that the way he views it is that the
new contract makes it more fair to all of the entities that use the services if the
EVSWA. He states that everyone that uses the landfill pays their tipping fees based
on what they generate at the landfill. He states that under the old contract, the
County was not paying their fair share of their own tipping fees; there was an
approximate $70,000.00 a year shortfall.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme states that in 2014 there was a raise to the
County customers. In 2015, the County added discounts to their customers. The
County received the first invoice for tipping fees in July of 2016. Madam
Commissioner DuCharme asks why there is no agreement between Torrance and
the EVSWA for tipping fees. Mr. Miller states that we do have an agreement. He
states that he has written agreements for tipping fees with entities outside the JPA.
The ones within the JPA are controlled by the JPA. The JPA is the agreement that
states that, as a member, you are charged $31.00 per ton for municipal solid waste
and $25.00 per ton for construction and demolition debris; he believes that this
verbiage is contained within the JPA. Customers outside of the JPA pay more.




Chairman Sanchez asks Mr. Wallin if the County’s commitment to paying tipping
fees is clear. Mr. Wallin reiterates that the current contract was not meant to cover
the tipping fees; the tipping fees are covered by the JPA and Board action. He
reiterates that it has never been a question that the County owes tipping fees; that
every member owes fees for how much garbage they put into the landfill. This
came up a few years ago when there were complaints from some of the other JPA
members that the EVSWA was subsidizing the County in the County’s tipping fees
and it was causing an issue. There was a public meeting held in order to try and get
the JPA amended and bring some other entities in and to clarify some of these
things. What complicated matters further was the discussion that the EVSWA
might be willing to either forgive or defer the tipping fee payments if the County
would help the EVSWA acquire CDBG funds to develop a new cell. Mr. Wallin
states that we were pursuing this and had a meeting in September about it and
talked about creating an MOU to paper it. Mr, Wallin states that he prepared the
MOU and sent it to the County Manager’s office. He states that he thinks the
County was operating under the assumption that we could work on the CDBG
grant and get at least that amount forgiven. He states that he was told last fall by
the Manager’s office that they didn’t have anyone at that time that could work on
the grant and they missed the deadline so the MOU was put on hold. Mr. Wallin
states that, in his view, there has never been any question that the members of the
JPA owe tipping fees, we just weren’t always charged for them or they may have
been charged in a different fashion. He reiterates that he remembers that the issue
was that the other JPA member entities were upset that the County’s tipping fees
were being subsidized.

There is further discussion about the separation of the fees. Chairman Sanchez
states that the benefit to the County has not changed, what has changed is the
addition of a new bill. Mr. Miller states that what has changed is that the County is
now being asked to pay their fair share.

Chairman Sanchez asks Mr. Miller how it came to be that the County was allowed
to pay less than their fair share. Ms. Danette Cabber explains that the tipping fee
was incorporated into the County contract and the EVSWA subsidized the fee. No
one present knows exactly how this came to be. The County did provide CDBG
funds in the past which could have something to do with it, but no one knows for
sure. Ms. Michelle Jones (myself) suggests going back and researching the minutes
from past meetings to find out what happened.




There is discussion that the landfill is currently making a profit. Mr. Miller states
that they are banking the profit in anticipation of paying for a new landfill cell and
new equipment.

Chairman Sanchez refers to page 2, Section 5 of the current contract:

V. Costs for disposal or recycling of solid waste generated by the waste
management system are the responsibility of the County and are not
covered by this agreement.

Chairman Sanchez asks what constitutes the “waste management system”. Mr.
Miller replies it is the 8 collection stations, manning the stations, transportation of
the waste, and administrative duties including billing. Ms. Cabber states that they
have created a ‘scope of work’ for their administrative duties that she can provide
to the Commission.

Chairman Sanchez asks why the County has not made one payment for the tipping
fees since July 2016, when the new contract went into effect. Ms. Cabber states
that the EVSWA has been invoicing the County for the tipping fees every month
since July; the invoices were being sent to the County Manager. Mr. Wallin states
that the County Manager’s office was operating under the belief that we were
going to assist the EVSWA with a CDBG grant. At the end of 2016, then County
Manager, Joy Ansley, tendered her resignation and things did not progress.
Commissioner Frost states that we can still move forward with applying for a
CDBG grant, but in the meantime we owe the EVSWA. Commissioner Frost
suggests that the County pay the bill and move forward. '

There is discussion about the fees that different residents pay and who does the
billing: persons within the municipalities, persons outside the municipalities,
persons with a private hauler, etc. There is discussion about how the County came
to have a solid waste management system and the rules and regulations associated
with it. Commissioner Frost asks about the repercussions of not following these
rules and regulations. Mr. Miller states that he is currently working with a town
that did not follow the regulations and they were hit with an approximately
$250,000.00 fine, plus a consent order to close out their old landfill; their
unpermitted, unlined landfill. The cost estimate for closing out this landfill is
approximately $350,000.00. Mr. Wallin states that we have had several dumps here
in Torrance County in the past. There was one in between Moriarty and Edgewood.
When the Federal Drinking Water Act and the Clean Air Act, etc. went into place,
many of those dumps had to go through the close out procedures. He states that




these are very complicated issues. He states that the County has already dealt with
the Attorney General about our fees. Mr. Wallin states that he submitted a legal
opinion to the Commission back in 2016 concerning our fees; Madam
Commissioner DuCharme and Commissioner Frost received a copy of this opinion.
He states that Mr. Romero, resident, asked the Attorney General for an opinion and
the Attorney General adopted his (Mr. Wallin’s) opinion and said this is the law.
Mr. Wallin offers to provide a copy of his opinion again. He states that, in his
opinion, what really needs to happen now is we need to get on board to get the new
cell done, we need to apply for CDBG funds, and we need to help the EVSWA get
that done and the benefit to the County could be that we get some abatement or
forgiveness of some of these tipping fees.

Getting back to the subject being discussed today, Mr. Miller states that yes, the
EVSWA would consider entering into an MOU with the County. He states that the
way he views the MOU is that the County would apply for CDBG funds for the
landfill. He states that the application would have to be made, the funding would

have to be awarded, those funds spent on the landfill, and then going forward, the |

EVSWA would start to credit the County their tipping fees. He states that there are
a number of steps here that have not yet been taken, and we don’t know what the
actual amount of CDBG funding we would ultimately receive. Mr. Miller informs
the Commission that he has made the same CDBG offer to his other member
entities, because they are also eligible for CDBG funds; this is not an exclusive
offer to Torrance County.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme comments that the Attorney General’s Office
addressed different kinds of fees, not tipping fees. She asks Mr. Wallin if this is
correct. Mr. Wallin replies that the discussion was about fees in general under the
Solid Waste provisions of New Mexico Statutes.

Mr. Wallin states that Ms. Ortiz reminded him that part of the issue of going
forward with the original MOU that he had provided to the Manager’s office was
an issue with the billing. At that time, then County Manager Ansley was looking
into the option of the County taking over the solid waste billing process.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme questions why the invoices from the EVSWA
were addressed to Ms. Ortiz. Mr, Miller explains that he requested copies of these
invoices to present to the Commission today and because their software is fairly
simple and Ms. Ortiz is listed as the contact person today, all the invoices came in
her name. At the time of the actual billing, the invoices were going to Ms. Joy
Ansley.




There is discussion again about why the County had not budgeted for or paid the
tipping fees that they were being billed for. It is reiterated again that the
assumption is that there was an understanding that the County was going to apply
for a CDBG grant to obtain funds for a new cell and that these funds would either
abate, forgive, or pay the tipping fees.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme reminds the Commission that at the time that
the new contract with the EVSWA was signed, a committee to help write an RFP
was formed. That committee fulfilled its obligations and our Procurement Officer
has the copy of the proposed RFP draft. She states that she thinks that the
formation of that committee shows the feelings or uncertainty of the previous
committee about this new contract with the EVSWA. She states that she wants to
remind the Commission that we have another option; to go for an RFP. Mr. Wallin
reminds all that this proposed RFP draft is for collection service and has nothing to
do with the landfill or tipping fees.

Commissioner Frost talks about how things were in the County before the
EVSWA. He states that he is so happy to see how clean our County is now and he
knows that it is a testimony to what the EVSWA has done.

Chairman Sanchez asks how we are going to make these payments sustainable.
Ms. Sedillo, County Treasurer, states that it is not available in the General Fund
currently. She states that the County would have to either raise taxes somehow or
charge County customers more. She states that she does not believe that the
County could use capital outlay or infrastructure taxes to pay for something like
this. Ms. Sedillo states that the County has funds in the Wind PILT, but that won’t
be available forever.

Chairman Sanchez states that he thinks that the County needs to identify strategies
that will enable the County to make these payments sustainable. Commissioner
Frost states that he agrees, but in the meantime, we need to pay our bill.
Commissioner Frost makes a motion to pay what we currently owe to the EVSWA
and if it has to come from the Wind PILT, then we have to do it and every single
person in the County will benefit from it. Mr. Wallin states that he appreciates the
motion, but we put this item on the agenda as a discussion item only. This item
will be placed on the next regular Commission meeting agenda for action.

Chairman Sanchez asks the Manager’s Office to facilitate the scheduling of a
meeting early next week so we can figure out how to move forward with this in
terms of budgeting.




Mr. Miller extends an invitation to any member of the Commission and the County
to come and see him with any questions they may have.

The Commission will have a Special Meeting on Monday, March 20, 2017 @ 2:00
pm. Chairman Sanchez requests the attendance of the Manager’s Office and the
Treasurer’s Office and states that they will probably go into closed session for a
portion of the meeting.

*Adjourn

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to adjourn the March 13,
2017 Commission Meeting, Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion.
No further discussion. The Commissioners vote; all in favor, none opposed.
MOTION CARRIED.

Meeting adjourned at 4:09 pm

Chairman Sanchez Michelle Jones, Admin. Assist. I1I

Date

The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County
NM Website. Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance
County Clerk’s Office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local
radio station KXINM.




Draft Copy
Torrance County Board of Commissioners

Special Commission Meeting
March 20,2017

Commissioners Present: Julia DuCharme-Member
James Frost-Member
Javier Sanchez- Chair

Others Present: Annette Ortiz- Interim County Manager
Michelle Jones —Clerk Admin. Assist. 111

Call Meeting to Order:

Chairman Sanchez calls the meeting to order at 3:34 pm and calls for a
Commission Roll Call. Commission District 1- Present, Commission District 2-
Present, Commission District 3- Present. Mr. Andy Miller, EVSWA Manager,
leads us in the pledge and Ms. Annette Ortiz, Interim County Manager, gives the
invocation.

Approval of the Meeting Agenda:

Chairman Sanchez asks for a motion to approve today’s Meeting Agenda.
ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve today’s
meeting agenda. Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion. No further
discussion. The Commissioners vote; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION
CARRIED.

*Action Items*
Items to Be Considered and Acted Upon

1. Estancia Valley Solid Waste Authority Contract Chairman Sanchez speaks.
He states that this meeting was requested in order to try to make a determination on
how we could budget for the expenditure of the County’s EVSWA tipping fees.




Ms. Annette Ortiz, Interim County Manager, presents copies of the EVSWA JPA
to the Commission. (A copy of the JPA is included in the file for this meeting).
She states that she had a meeting with Ms. Tracy Sedillo, County Treasurer and
Ms. Amanda Tenorio, Finance Director, to discuss this issue. She states that they
were looking at the immediate need to pay the overdue tipping fees and a long term
funding source solution. She states that, as it stands right now, the Wind PILT is
the immediate option to pay the overdue tipping fees. She states that a long term
funding option could include the three Hold Harmless taxes that the County could
look at enacting. We could also look into raising the EVSWA fees for County
customers, and/or we could look into cutting our expenditures to cover the tipping
fee amounts.

Ms. Ortiz states that the Hold Harmless taxes can be enacted by County ordinance;
there does not have to be an election. It would need to be published and then the
ordinance would need to be adopted. 30 days after the ordinance is adopted, the
taxes can be enacted; New Mexico Tax and Rev need 90 days for it to take effect.
If the Commission were to decide to go forward with the Hold Harmless taxes, it
would not come to fruition until January of 2018.

Ms. Ortiz reminds all that the County currently has a contract in place with the
EVSWA for a yearly cost of $800,000.00, which does not include our tipping fees.
She explains that we could look at accessing our infrastructure tax to pay these
tipping fees, but that would completely wipe out that fund. She does not
recommend tapping into this infrastructure fund. She further states that cutting
back on expenditures could be an option, but neither she, nor Ms. Tenorio or Ms.
Sedillo, could say where any cuts could come from. Chairman Sanchez confirms
with Ms. Ortiz that the only option for paying the overdue tipping fee amount that
is currently owed is to take it from the Wind PILT fund. Chairman Sanchez
continues and states that, moving forward, it appears that the only option is for the
County to adopt an ordinance that would allow us to enact the Hold Harmless
taxes. Ms. Ortiz explains that the Commission could enact the Hold Harmless taxes
and, at each budget cycle, decide how it will be spent; the Hold Harmless taxes
would not have to go towards the tipping fees exclusively. It could go towards Fire
Fighter stipends, the Sheriff’s Department, roads, etc.

Ms. Sedillo, County Treasurer, states that each of the Hold Harmless tax
increments is a 1/8™ increment and, together, would generate approximately
$750,000.00 per year for the County. It would be a gross receipts tax and it would
be collected countywide; in and out of the municipalities; anywhere that business
is transacted, and it can be used for general purposes. Chairman Sanchez asks how




this would affect consumers. Ms. Sedillo explains that it would not affect
purchases of food or prescriptions or gasoline; it would be a 3/8" incremental gross
receipts tax on all other goods and services within the County. Ms. Sedillo states
that the County would be able to spend these funds whoever they see fit, as long as
it is within the scope of the ordinance.

The tipping fees for the County will be approximately $120,000.00-$130,000.00
per year. "

The next Wind PILT payment we will receive will come in November 2017 from
High Lonesome and will be approximately $140,000.00. Ms. Sedillo is not sure
when our next El Cabo Wind payment will come. We currently have $646,000.00
in the Wind PILT fund.

Mr. Miller, EVSWA Manager, states that the tipping fees for the County were
estimated at approximately $12,000.00 per month, but have actually been
approximately $10,000.00 per month. Ms. Ortiz asks if the Dog Head Fire
impacted these numbers. Mr. Miller replies no.

Commissioner Frost advocates for paying the immediate overdue tipping fees
balance to the EVSWA from the Wind PILT fund. He also advocates for enacting
the Hold Harmless taxes.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks Mr. Miller to point out where in the JPA it
states that the County must pay tipping fees. Mr. Miller refers to page 3 of the

AMENDED JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT REORGANIZING THE ESTANCIA
VALLEY SOLID WASTE AUTHORITY:

3. POWERS AND DUTIES DELEGATED TO THE EVSWA. The Parties hereby
delegate to the EVSWA the powers and duties necessary to fulfill its purpose, including
but not limited to the following:

k. To adopt a policy regarding fees, and to set rates and charges for use of the said

system and found necessary for the adequate financial operation of the Authority;

Mr. Miller now refers to page 7 of the same document:

8. FINANCES AND CONTRIBUTIONS. For the duration of this agreement, each
party shall contribute its respective Environmental Services Gross Receipts Tax
(“ESGRT”) revenue to the Authority for the development and operation of the solid
waste system.

e. Each Party’s respective contributions specified herein shall defray the costs of each




Party’s use of the Authority’s services and facilities, thereby entitling each Party and its
residents to reduced fees for said use.

Mr. Miller states that this means that each member of the JPA contributes to the
operations of the solid waste system. Because Torrance County is a member of the
JPA, it is entitled to the discount, which Torrance County is receiving, of $31.00
per ton, The non-member full rate is $47.00 per ton.

Mr. Miller states that, per the JPA, the EVSWA sets the fees. On May 19, 2011,
the fees were set for municipal solid waste, for member entities such as Torrance
County, and for non-member entities.

There are currently 7 JPA member entities. All are current on their tipping fees
except for Torrance County. Chairman Sanchez asks what the other members pay
per month in tipping fees. Ms. Danette Cabber, EVSWA Office Manager, replies
that Torrance County pays the highest at approximately $9,000.00 per month; the
City of Moriarty pays approximately $5,000.00-$6,000.00 per month; Estancia and
Mountainair pay approximately $2,000.00-$3,000.00; and the villages pay
approximately $200.00-$400.00.

Chairman Sanchez asks how the municipalities budget for this. Mayor of Estancia,
Ms. Sylvia Chavez, replies that the town budgets for this debt each year. The funds
to pay this come from the residents; the residents in the town are billed for their
water, sewer, and solid waste each month. Mr. Miller states that all of the JPA
members have also agreed to give their environmental services GRT to the
EVSWA.

There are approximately 4,100 County EVSWA customers. There is discussion
about the different categories of County customers the EVSWA has. For example,
‘regular quarterly, low income, vacant land, age 65 and older, private hauler and the

discounts that might apply to each category.

Chairman Sanchez surmises that in order for the County to use the same strategies
as the municipalities, we would have to raise our rates by $3.00 per month for each
customer, across the board; this would constitute a 5% increase. Mr. Miller
interjects that there are approximately 1000 County customers that do not pay.
Chairman Sanchez asks if the municipalities have this same problem with
customers refusing to pay. Mayor Chavez replies that her residents pay their solid
waste bill as part of their total utility bill; a municipal customer cannot say that
they are only going to pay their sewer or water and not their solid waste.




On the topic of budgeting to pay these fees, Mr. Miller states that, at the beginning
of every fiscal year, the County of Bernalillo gives him a purchase order for
$140,000.00. Throughout the year, Mr. Miller stays in contact with Bernalillo
about how much they are paying monthly. As the end of the fiscal year approaches,
if Bernalillo is out of money, they don’t bring a truck.

There is discussion about why County customers may or may not pay their
EVSWA bill.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme states that the EVSWA received $550,000.00
through the County for the development of a new cell. The County also gave the
EVSWA $48,000.00 at one time and another $16,000.00 at another time. The
EVSWA also receives $800,000.00 per year from the County per their contract.
She states that the idea that the County doesn’t pay its fair share when the County
pays many, many times more than any municipality is very inaccurate to her and
very irritating and troubling. Mr. Miller replies that the $550,000.00 was grant
money and he cannot speak to the other payments. He reminds the Commission
that, as a major contributor to the EVSWA, the County has three voting members
on the board. He states that Bernalillo County has put in as much or more money
and they are no longer a member of the JPA. He states that it appears that the
County has contributed a lot of money, but those dollars were Federal dollars that
did not come from the County’s budget. Ms. Ortiz asks why it matters if the dollars
come from the Federal Government or from the County budget, as long as the
EVSWA is getting those dollars. Mr. Miller replies that it doesn’t matter; we need
the money to operate; we need the money to keep the landfill open.

Chairman Sanchez asks Ms. Sedillo, Treasurer, to discuss what the County has
paid to the EVSWA over the years. Ms. Sedillo states that when the solid waste
authority was formed, the County ran it as part of the Road Department. We had
some transfer stations and we had the landfill. All of those items were given over
to the EVSWA at the time it was formed, along with the Environmental GRT.
There was a revenue bond at that time that was refinanced and the EVSWA took
that because some of the equipment that we had was financed into that bond. Some
of the transfer stations were deeded over and some we retained. That was our buy-
in. Ms. Sedillo states that the Environmental GRT paid to the EVSWA from the
County to-date for this fiscal year has been $111,236.96. Mr. Miller reiterates that
paying this GRT to the EVSWA is part of being in the JPA and in return, the
County gets votes on the EVSWA Board. There is discussion about whether
Torrance County actually owned the landfill before it became part of the EVSWA.




Mr. Miller states that in the late 1980s, the types of landfills that were in Torrance
County were outlawed. Those types of landfills were unlined, unregulated, and
uncontrolled. Those landfills went away along with open burning. Every
municipality had to find a different way to get rid of their trash, and that way was a
lined landfill. Torrance County had to do the same thing.

Ms. Ortiz asks Mr. Miller about the fees for Bernalillo County when they left the
JPA. Mr. Miller replied that the rates went up slightly when they left the JPA.
Bernalillo County’s rates are currently $33.00 per ton for municipal solid waste
and $30.00 per ton for construction and demolition.

Mr. Nick Sedillo, Estancia resident, states that he pays monthly for curbside
pickup, and when he has to take larger pieces of trash to a collection station, he has
to pay a tipping fee. He doesn’t understand why he is having to pay twice. Ms.
Cabber states that the collection stations are primarily for the rural County
customers, not the municipal customers. Mr. Miller states that Mr. Sedillo’s tipping
fee at the collection station would go to the landfill.

There is discussion about the possible incidents of items incurring tipping fees
twice. The example discussed was a couch that, if dropped off at a collection
station by a municipal resident, would incur a tipping fee at the collection station
and then again at the landfill. Mr. Miller states that this is a shortcoming of their
system and it just came to his attention a week ago, and it’s a minor amount of
material that the landfill gets the revenue for and also the County gets charged for.
He states that over the next few months he is going to get this figured out. He
states that they have records of it all.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks Mr. Miller to read the following portion of
the JPA into the record:

8. FINANCES AND CONTRIBUTIONS. For the duration of this agreement, each Party
shall contribute its respective Environmental Services Gross Receipts Tax (“ESGRT”)
revenue to the Authority for the development and operation of the solid waste system.

a. The Parties may authorize and execute intercept agreements for their respective
ESGRT revenues with third parties, such as the New Mexico Finance Authority
(“NMFA”), provided the purpose of said intercept agreements is to finance loans
for the benefit of the Authority. Such ESGRT intercept agreements shall be
deemed to satisfy a Party’s contribution as required under Section 8 above. Upon
the termination of any such ESGRT existing intercept agreement, unless another
intercept agreement is executed for the benefit of the Authority, a Party shall
contribute its respective ESGRT revenue directly to the Authority.




b. The Town of Vaughn, not previously being a Party to a joint powers agreement
for the Aurthority and not having previously contributed to the development or
operatlon of the Authority’s solid waste management system, shall, in addition to
its recurring ESGRT contribution, make an initial one-time contribution of its
Caterpillar 826 Compactor (“Caterpillar”) to the Authority. The Town of Vaughn
shall transfer good and clear title of the Caterpillar to the Authority and make
delivery of the Caterpillar to the Authority within 5 days of the effective date of
this Agreement.

¢. The Authority shall provide for and be responsible for any debts incurred for
capita] improvements with no additional recourse to the respective Parties other
than as specified in this Agreement. It shall be the duty of the Authority to ensure
that the equipment, facilities and capital improvements reasonably necessary for
the normal and businesslike operation of the Authority are provided in a timely
manner.

d. The Authority may generate funds generated by revenue bonds, loans, collection
and tipping fees and such other revenues as may, from time to time, be identified

by the Authority, except that the authority shall have no independent authority to
levy and collect taxes separate and apart from the authority existing within the
Parties.

e. Each Party’s respective contributions specified herein shall defray the costs of
each Party’s use of the Authority’s services and facilities, thereby entitling each
Party and its residents to reduced fees for said use.

f. The Authority is hereby designated as the operational manager of the solid waste
management system and shall be responsible for any deficits incurred in the
operation of the solid waste system in compliance with the law and sound fiscal
practices. The Authority shall have the right of control over its own operational
budget, subject to policy direction from the Board.

g. The Parties shall not be obligated or incur any liability for payment of deficits
incurred by the Authority, Anticipated deficits shall be identified and included in
the annual budget and necessary corrective action identified and implemented so
as to make up any anticipated deficits in the same year in which they are incurred.

h. Ttis the intent of the Parties that the Authority become self-sufficient and that no
Party be required to contribute funds from its respective budget or taxing
authority other than its respective ESGRT or as otherwise specified herein.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme refers to subsection d. The Authority may
generate funds generated by revenue bonds, loans, collection and tipping fees and such
other revenues as may, from time to time, be identified by the Authority, etc.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks where the tipping fees are ‘identified by
the Authority’. Mr. Miller replies that they are identified in the meeting minutes
from their Board of Directors, which have the authority to set tipping fees for the
Jandfill. He clarifies that the EVSWA Board does not have the authority to set the
fees that the County charges County residents. He states that the fees that County




residents pay is covered in the County ordinance. The tipping fees are the
responsibility of the EVSWA Board of Directors.

Ms. Ortiz refers to subsection h. It is the intent of the parties that the Authority become
self-sufficient, etc.

Ms. Ortiz asks if Mr. Miller believes that the Authority is self-sufficient and, if so,
how. Mr. Miller replies yes, they are self-sufficient. He states that he has only
looked at their budget for the last few years but they have always had a positive
cash flow and their reserve accounts and their capital improvement accounts
increase and, obviously, decrease when they purchase a capital asset. He
summarizes that yes, the Authority is existing on the fees that it charges its
customers.

Ms. Ortiz refers to the rest of subsection h. ...and that no Party be required to
contribute funds from its respective budget or taxing authority other than its respective
ESGRT or as otherwise specified herein.

She asks Mr. Miller what steps they are taking to become more self-sufficient in
the future. Mr. Miller replies that they will build a new landfill cell so they can
continue their operation. He states that it is going to cost $1.5 million dollars to
build the new cell and remain in operation.

Ms. Ortiz asks Mr. Miller to explain to the Commission about what happens when
other entities want to join the JPA. Mr. Miller explains that in 2014-2015, the City
of Las Vegas, Santa Rosa and Guadalupe County wanted to become members of
the JPA. In so doing, they would have contributed their ESGRT and would have

given some sort of a buy-in to the EVSWA, somewhere in the area of $300,000.00.

They would have been given the member discount of $31.00 per ton for municipal
solid waste. For a new member to be added, there must be a unanimous vote of
approval from the existing members; there was not. But, the landfill still wanted
the trash and they still wanted to bring it. So, the EVSWA Board of Directors gave
these three entities a discounted rate of $33.00 per ton for municipal waste.

CLOSED SESSION:

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to go into Closed Session.
Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion. Roll Call Vote: District 1-
Yes, District 2-Yes, District 3-Yes. MOTION CARRIED




Closed Session begins at 5:33 PM

RECONVENE FROM CLOSED SESSION

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to reconvene from Closed
Session, Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. Chairman Sanchez states that, in
Closed Session, the Commission reviewed the EVSWA contract. No further
discussion. The Commissioners vote; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION
CARRIED.

Regular Session reconvened at 6:40 pm.

*Adjourn

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to adjourn the March 20,
2017 Special Commission Meeting, Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the
motion.

Mr. Miller brings the Commission’s attention to their EVSWA Board meeting
minutes of May 17, 2007, in which the JPA members authorized a late fee of 20%
be imposed on any past due amounts. He states that past due is anything more than
30 day (past due). He states that, “we have not yet imposed that late fee, but I just
want to bring that to the Commissioner’s attention.”

Chairman Frost states that the Commission will hold a regular meeting in two
days, on Wednesday, March 22.

No further discussion. The Commissioners vote; all in favor, none opposed.
MOTION CARRIED.

Meeting adjourned at 6:43 pm

Chairman Sanchez Michelle Jones, Admin. Assist. III

Date




The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County
NM Website. Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance
County Clerk’s Office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local
radio station KXNM.

10




Draft Copy
Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Commission Meeting

March 22, 2017

Commissioners Present: Julia DuCharme-Member
James Frost-Member
Javier Sanchez- Chair

Others Present: Annette Ortiz- Interim County Manager
Dennis Wallin- County Attorney
Michelle Jones —Clerk Admin. Assist. I11

Call Meeting to Order:

Chairman Sanchez calls the meeting to order at 9:04 am and calls for a
Commission Roll Call. Commission District 1- Present, Commission District 2-
Present, Commission District 3- Present. Ms. Belinda Garland, resident and in-
coming County Manager, leads us in the pledge and Ms. Nicole Maxwell, reporter
for the Mountain View Telegraph, gives the invocation.

Approval of the Meeting Minutes:

Chairman Sanchez asks for a motion to approve the March 8, 2017 Regular
Commission Meeting minutes. ACTION TAKEN: Madam Commissioner
DuCharme makes a motion to approve the March 8, 2017 Regular Commission
Meeting Minutes. Commissioner Frost seconds the motion. No further discussion.
The Commissioners vote; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION CARRIED.

Approval of the Meeting Agenda:

Chairman Sanchez asks for a motion to approve today’s Meeting Agenda.
ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve today’s
meeting agenda. Chairman Sanchez seconds the motion. Madam Commissioner
DuCharme has a question about today’s agenda item #9. Request Funding to




*Action Items*
Items to Be Considered and Acted Upon

*Department Requests/Reporits:
(Public Comment, each item: At the Discretion of the Commission Chair.
Comments are limited to one (1) minute per person.)

1. Updates

Linda Jaramillo, County Clerk, informs the Commission that the Board of
Registration has completed the purge process. We purged 359 voters. Ms.
Jaramillo states that she has the list of purged voters on her County Clerk website.
If anyone is on there who wishes to be reinstated as a voter, all they need to do is
come in to the Clerk’s office and re-register to vote. Ms. Jaramillo states that this
purge should help candidates who request voter lists as it will eliminate excess
information that is obsolete.

Ms. Jaramillo presents the Commission with a report showing an updated count of
Torrance County registered voters by party and precinct. (A copy of this report is
included in the file for this meeting). She gives the Commission the following
recap of Torrance County voters by political party:

PARTY

BETTER FOR
DECLINED TO AMERICA NM GREEN LIBERTARIAN
DEMOCRAT REPUBLICAN STATE PARTY OF PARTY PARTY OTHER OTHER GRAND TOTAL
NEW MEXICO
3282 4138 1498 1 27 49 2 367 9364

Hanna Sanchez, Fire Department Admin., informs the Commission that they
have completed 36 hours of wildland training; they had 14 students pass the class.
The only thing they have left to do is to get their red card, at which time they could
actually be deployed if they chose to do so.

Ms. Sanchez informs the Commission that the Mountainair Fire Department has
extended an offer to the Torrance County Fire Department to take an EMT basic




hoping to bring her knowledge and some good things to the County. She states that
she is going to welcome comments, feedback, and ideas and is going to try and set
up some kind of mechanisms for that.

2. Contract Annual Renewal between Torrance County and Waste
Management- Danette Mead, Animal Services Ms. Mead speaks. This is their
annual contract renewal with Waste Management. It’s a self-renewing contract,
however this year there was a price increase so she needed to bring it to the
Commission for renewal approval. The contract price is going from $60.00 to
$78.38 per month. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to
approve contract annual renewal between Torrance County and Waste
Management. Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion. The effective
date of the agreement is 3/1/2017 and is listed on the first page of the agreement.
This new price will be locked in for the term of one year. The Commissioners vote;
all in favor, none opposed. MOTION CARRIED.

3. Request Funding to Bring the Santa Fe Spay & Neuter Van to Torrance
County- Cindi Sullivan, Animal Services Ms. Sullivan speaks. She states that
this has been a hot topic for them for about ten years now. She explains that the
Santa Fe Humane Society has a spay/neuter van that is completely self-contained
and it goes to different areas of New Mexico.

Ms. Sullivan explains that there is an organization, the Friends of Estancia Valley
Animals, that was created by Debra and Mike Hoy, which helps with sterilizations
in this area. They reside out of Edgewood and typically charge the public $60.00
for the sterilization of a dog and $30.00 for the sterilization of a cat. They recently
talked to Mr. Chris Acosta, the Animal Control officer for the City of Moriarty and
said that they wanted to bring the spay/neuter van to Moriarty. Mr. Acosta wanted
the County to have an opportunity to be involved in this too. There was a meeting
with the Friends of Estancia Valley Animals, Ms. Sullivan, and Mr. Acosta and
they came up with an idea. The Santa Fe Humane Society likes to take the van to
locations for at least two days. Mr. Acosta is going to approach the City of

Moriarty and ask them to fund reserving the van for one day, at a cost of $2,350.00 |

per day, and Ms. Sullivan is here today asking for assistance for the second day
from the County. They did some research and decided that the Moriarty Civic
Center would be the best location for the van for the two day event.




Linda Jaramillo, Estancia resident and County Clerk, also advocates for funding
of this event. She states that she recently adopted a stray cat and her daughter has a
lot of pets that also need to be fixed and she would take advantage of an event like
this.

Assuming this event is successful, Chairman Sanchez encourages Ms. Sullivan to
look for other strategies and funding sources to pay for more events like this in the
future. He also asks her to consider holding future events like this in other part of
the County such as Estancia, Willard, and Mountainair.

The Commissioners vote; all in favor, none opposed. MOTION CARRIED.

Commissioner Frost encourages Ms. Sullivan to consider advertising this event on
our local radio station and in our local newspaper and also asking the public for
donations to help defray the cost. He states that if she does this, he will donate the
first $50.00.

4. Contract Renewal between Torrance County and Western Trails Animal
Hospital- Cindi Sullivan, Animal Services Ms. Sullivan speaks. She states that
the County Animal Shelter has two contracts with Western Trails Animal Hospital
that need renewal: one for professional services and one for veterinary services.
Nothing has changed in these contracts since they were renewed last year.

a. Professional Services- All documentation hereto attached. ACTION
TAKEN: Commissioner Frost makes a motion to approve the renewal
of the Professional Services agreement between Torrance County and
Western Trails Animal Hospital. Chairman Sanchez seconds the
motion. No further discussion. The Commission votes; all in favor,
none opposed. MOTION CARRIED

b. Veterinary Services - All documentation hereto attached. ACTION
TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to approve the renewal
of the Veterinary Services agreement between Torrance County and
Western Trails Animal Hospital. Commissioner Frost seconds the
motion. No further discussion. The Commission votes; all in favor,
none opposed. MOTION CARRIED

5. Contract Renewal Between Torrance County and Kathleen West for
Professional Services- Cindi Sullivan, Animal Services Ms. Sullivan speaks.
This is for a contract that they renew with Ms. West every year for professional




County needs to get the word out that we are looking for suggestions or offers of
property from the public with regards to this agenda item. Chairman Sanchez states
that he was hoping that the Commission could look at their options today. Ms.
Ortiz states that we need to know what we are asking for; how much property,
equipment, infrastructure, roads, etc. Mr. Lujan, Road Superintendent, comments
that he is waiting to get a quote on what it would cost to move the fence from the
existing transfer station to a new location. He states that he was already told that
the fence poles that are there cannot be moved or re-used; they would be cut down.
He does not know anything yet about the actual fencing. He states that since the
discussion of moving or closing this transfer station in Tajique began, his Road
Crew employees have seen a significant increase in illegal dumping in the area.
Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks who owns the fence. Mr. Wallin comments
that, in this instance, the fence is most likely part of the property and is the
property of the Land Grant. It is clarified that Chairman Sanchez had asked Mr.
Lujan to look into the cost of moving the fence.

Mr. Andrew Gutierrez, a representative of the Tajique Land Grant, comments that
it is very disappointing that this item is being tabled again; they have been working
on this item since August of 2016. No further discussion. The Commission votes;
all in favor, none opposed. ITEM TABLED

9. Request Funding to Cover Unbudgeted Tipping Fees Ms. Ortiz speaks. She
reminds all that the Commission held a Special Meeting on Monday, March 20™, to
discuss this issue. She states that the County Manager’s Office needs direction on
how the Commission wants to move forward on this; where do they want the
payment of these fees to come from, etc. She states that the County is currently
being billed for these fees and we are 8 months behind. She states that we have not
been charged any late fees yet. All documentation hereto attached. ACTION
TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez makes a motion to pay the outstanding amount of
tipping fees to the EVSWA. Madam Commissioner DuCharme seconds the
motion. Commissioner Frost asks if this will include paying the monthly fees going
forward. Chairman Sanchez states that this motion is specific to one thing- paying
the outstanding amount. Ms. Ortiz asks what fund the Commission wants this
payment to come from. Chairman Sanchez states that he believes that the
Commission only has one option- the Wind PILT fund.

Chairman Sanchez adds that this situation is very disappointing. He states that he
personally resents having to use the PILT money for this purpose. However, the
present Commission is bound to meet its obligations under the agreement that was




that the Commission approve payment of any late fees. Mr. Wallin states that he
will research the legality of the imposing of these late fees; he states that they may
very well be unconstitutional.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme asks for clarification of the exact amount of the
overdue tipping fees. Mr. Miller states that the overdue tipping fee amount, without
the late fee, is $73,175.97. ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Sanchez amends his
motion to state that he moves that the Commission pay the past due EVSWA
tipping fees in the amount of $73,175.97 from the PILT fund. Madam
Commissioner DuCharme seconds the motion.

Michael Godey, resident, states that he supports the Commission paying the
overdue tipping fees, but not the late fees and he suggests that the Commission
consider renegotiation of the JPA.

No further discussion. The Commission votes; all in favor, none opposed.
MOTION CARRIED

At this time, Chairman Sanchez states that, in light of what has transpired and the
agreement that is in place, he is in favor of re-evaluating the County’s relationship
with the EVSWA: the JPA, the agreement that was signed in July of 2016, and any
further agreements that would identify and delineate fees owed by the County, to
be paid by the County, to the EVSWA. He states that he thinks a general re-
evaluation of the relationship would be beneficial. Chairman Sanchez directs the
County Manager’s office to convene a meeting to start looking at what the
County’s interests in this matter are; what are the specific points that we would like
to address and what are the nuances that we are going to have to look at in order to
get a re-evaluation that is meaningful. He suggests that this meeting be conducted
as soon as possible.

10. Mid-Region Council of Government Appointment(s) Ms. Ortiz speaks. She
states that she reached out to Mr. Cave at MRCOG regarding their Executive
Board. She reads his response into the record:

Annette,

Torrance County has two members on the MRCOG Full Board of Directors. One of those
members will also serve on the Executive Board. The County usually tells MRCOG Board which
of the two members they wish to serve on the Executive Board and it has typically been the
Commission Chair, but doesn’t have to be. The member name submitted for the Executive Board
by all of the member governments will then be approved by the MRCOG Full Board.

11




some documentation about this, and part of that delineates the process we would
follow if we were to pay for this through a CDBG planning grant. He reads the
following guidelines:

1. County submits planning grant application to DFA Local Government
Division

2. LGD sends letter of award to the County

3. Fiscal Agent MOU reviewed by the LGD, signed by the County and
MRCOG

4, Financial Responsibility-County

. Financial Responsibility- MRCOG

6. LGD sends grant agreement to County, County sends signed copy
back to LGD

7. County can contract with MRCOG or other firm for professional
services

8. If MRCOG is chosen, a scope of work will be developed with the
budget and timeline

9. 18-months to complete and adopt the Comprehensive Plan and close
out the account

i

Chairman Sanchez asks where we are on this timeline. Ms. Ortiz replies that she
will have to look into this. Ms. Gaiser from the MRCOG was here in November of
2015 and it is Ms. Ortiz’s understanding that she was in the process of getting a
committee together to work on this at that time. The Commission directs the
Manager’s Office to look into where we are at in this planning process and where
we need to go to get this plan completed. Chairman Sanchez asks the Manager’s
Office to provide the Commission with a plan of action on how they can proceed
with this by the next Commission meeting.

13. EMT Update from Manager’s Office Chairman Sanchez speaks. He states
that an issue was brought up to the Commission- the need for an EMT in the
Southern part of the County. He states that he would like to resolve this issue. Is it
possible? And if it’s not possible immediately, can we develop strategies for a long
term solution? Ms. Ortiz comments that we did receive some great news today
from Ms. Hanna Sanchez, who informed the Commission that there are 4 people in
that area who are looking to take the EMT classes. This could mean a shorter
response time, which will help with the immediate need for EMT services. Getting
a paramedic in the area is still a challenge. We have heard from Superior
Ambulance about approximately how much it would cost to house a paramedic in

13




Ms. Hanna Sanchez states that she just spoke to Fire Marshall Trumbull and he
said a paramedic would cost approximately $50,000.00 - $60,000.00 a year. He
also told Ms. Sanchez that he has been in contact with Estancia Fire Chief Gary
and Chief Gary said that they would be more than willing to clear out a bay in their
station and do some renovations in order to make it a housing unit and possibly
move one of our Superior Units from the Moriarty area up here to Estancia. He
said that this would ultimately save the County money and decrease the response
time by about 30 minutes. Ms. Ortiz asks who would be responsible for paying for
the renovation of the bay and would Superior be willing to move a unit. Ms.
Sanchez states that she is not sure, but this could be discussed at a meeting with
Estancia and Superior.

Chairman Sanchez asks for feedback about the item. Commissioner Frost
comments that possibly funds generated by the ‘Hold Harmless’ tax could help to
pay for a paramedic.

Nick Sedillo, Risk Management, comments that we need to start somewhere; we
have got to say we are going to do it and let’s do it. He states that we would be
ignorant not to impose the ‘Hold Harmless’ tax. It would give us a starting point.

There is discussion about the price of a 12-hour paramedic, a 24-hour paramedic,
an ambulance, housing a paramedic, etc.

Michelle Jones, resident (myself), comments that the ‘Hold Harmless’ tax can be
enacted by ordinance and she suggests putting the ordinance on the next
Commission agenda and getting this process moving forward. She also suggests
putting the creation of the research committee on the next agenda. She comments
about the outstanding job that Ms. Hanna Sanchez is doing and suggests that she be
on this new committee.

Mr. Frank Luna, resident and concerned citizen, states that this has taken a long
time, but he thinks he sees the cogs moving. He thanks the County for looking into
this and trying to get it going. He thanks Ms. Sanchez and Mr. Sedillo for their
information. He is in favor of a research committee and looking into the ‘Hold
Harmless’ tax.

Nick Sedillo, Risk Management, clarifies that the ‘Hold Harmless’ tax is not a tax
that would be imposed on property. It is a tax imposed on businesses that come in
to the County, that impact the County. He explains that years ago when the
Governor removed the tax on food, the ‘Hold Harmless’ tax was created so

15




can do, businesses that we want to bring in. He states that he envisions the County
being the facilitator; organizing meetings, perhaps bringing in a contractor, if
required, to create this plan. He also thinks that the municipalities need to come in
and partner and identify for themselves what level of development they want in
their communities; what infrastructure they feel they need. He envisions this as a
large collaborative effort.

Chairman Sanchez states that we could inject this into the comprehensive plan, or
create it as a stand-alone document; He leans towards the latter. He wants to create
a document that really focuses on economic development specifically. He wants to
focus on business creation and job creation. He states that we can accomplish this a
few different ways. We could leverage the MRCOG and find out what they would
charge and what our membership would allow us. There is also an RDG grant,
(Rural Development Grant) that is offered through the USDA. This grant
specifically deals with planning efforts and plans that have to do with business and
job creation. He believes that the County would have a strong chance of getting
this grant because we have never received it before. The USDA can provide us
with some assistance in filling out the application. The other option would be the
County just doing it themselves. He suggests creating a committee that might assist
with developing the plan. Chairman Sanchez asks the Manager’s Office to look
into what kind of planning assistance we could receive from the MRCOG and the
USDA. Commissioner Frost is in agreement with this.

Michelle Jones, resident (myself) suggests involving EVEDA.

Ms. Tracy Sedillo, Treasurer, comments that she believes that in the County news
that EVEDA sends out, there was information about a USDA grant and she
believes that the application deadline is March 31%.

Madam Commissioner DuCharme states that she is in full support of these idea.
She states that she remembers when we received the CDBG grant to update the
comprehensive plan, we assembled a 7 or 9 person committee to assist the
MRCOG with that process. Perhaps we can involve the members of that
committee. Chairman Sanchez agrees with this, but also likes the idea of
spearheading this effort ourselves.

17




Meeting adjourned at 11:45 am

Chairman Sanchez Michelle Jones, Admin. Assist. 111

Date

The video of this meeting can be viewed in its entirety on the Torrance County
NM Website. Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance
County Clerk’s Office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local
radio station KXNM.

19




Consent Agenda



OTTTPeS "1 Adeil

- SYDEHD HESEHI SSEOOEA OL INFMI¥YAHEA EONUNTS HHL HZIMOHINY AGE¥EH SHOQ GNY HIVA SIHL NO
aENSST ®E OL SMDOHHD HIEYAVd SINAOJDY HSHHI ¥04 ISIXE SANNL INTZIDILANS IVHL AJIINED AHENEH SEOC YHINSYHEL ALNNOD CHENDISYHAND HELL

OTTTWRIBR, EPUTT swreyong eTTngs ZoUPURS ISTAELD 1soxd "M Sowep

A9 LSELLY QINDIS

- LLNOQOD EONYEYOL A€ dIvd NEEE SYH I¥Yd ON IVHI ONY CEEYOY SY ANY ‘ETSUNOSYEE ‘ILSAL HdY CENITYID SINANOWY

gHI IVHL ‘OENTWYXE NEZEE SYH ¥SHONOA STHL IVHL ‘¥3d0¥d ANV AMYSSHDEN =¥V AHHI IVHI ‘NIZYEH SINQOJDY HHI NI JAIVLS SY TEWIOJdIEd

NEEg EAVH SEOIANAS HHL IVHIL ~NIFSTH JEIVLS NOILYSNAJWOD HHIL HATEDZY OL ODIXIW MAN 40 SELOIVLS HHL J0 NOIINALILSNOD HHL ¥HANN CHTLILNA

ATTYOHET T9Y SNOSYId CHWYN NIHLTM FHI IVHL XAIINED EM - LT0Z/%0/%0 ONIANE JOI¥Ed IHI d04 HAOHY NMOHS SY SEHOIAYHES HHIL ¥0d QHIAND

-NI SNOII¥DITHO 40 INQODOY NO €€°$82'T€ 40 WAS HHI ¥04 XINNOD HEONVIEOL J0 SANAJ HHI ISNIVOY SINTIIYM HHL HZI¥OHLOY Od ® dIMOTIV
QIACNAAY HNIM HAOHY CHIVISWANZ SWIVID HHL IVHL X4II¥ED 00 SYENOISSIWWOD A0 QU¥VOod ALNAOD HONVIJIOL HHL 40 SYHEWIW JENDISYEANN HHL

ST QEINI¥d SYDHEHD IYIOL

NOIIVYO2IJAIIEED
(T9DEHD) 2€:€S:LT LI/¥0/% :93eQ



€009L ¥ 2TZTB8SL # HDIOANI

8L ¥CC PT-AIVI LT#00Id LINVID

LT0Z/%0/%0
8L°%22

8L°%2T SSE0€E LT0Z/%0/%0 LIPHFT T222-%€-829 ¥ ALSTENWY MNIL ONIODO DTI SMEN LNAANIIEANT LOL66E O TO
6€°6¢€ MIFID ALNOOD
T9ETTOANIS LTO0Z/%0/%0
€ZTOTOANTS ‘80F0TOANIS # EDIOANI 6E°6€E
6E€°6¢€ 0800€ LT0Z/%0/%0 LIP¥ET €02Z-02-2T9 ¥od STYINHEIVH J0 Sdn ¥DId - 8 ODIXEN MEAN JO SNOZINOH 90L66 O TO
08911 AHITEHS TYWINY
65 2¢€ SZ60€ / /7 €zZz-28-T0% MNYL ZOD LT0Z/%0/%0
: SZ60€ SUMNIVI 08°9TT
12°%8 sZ60¢€ LTOZ/%0/%0 LIPHTT z2ZZ-T8-TO0% AHY !SHIL dIZ ‘SImdNd NOTIYD § TIYMOEYH AHISOMISONL 'S« IMVH S0L66 O TO
00°009T 0T-ST
z682% # HOTOANT LTO0Z/%0/%0
5,430 TI0d (T) 00°009T
00°009T LT0Z/%0/%0 LIPHIT ZL2T-6€-829 SIS0D dN NYETD JOLOVILNOD YMSAR $0L66 O TO
00°599 ONINOZ % ONINNYT
LT0Z/%0/%0
g5d ONIAATL ¥ 440 TI0d (I) 00°599
00°599 LT0Z/%0/%0 LIPHOT $LZZ-80-589 NMOQ ¥YHI ONIQIIOE IOO YMSAH €0L66 O TO
9% 8LT ¥IVA AINOOD
LTOZ/%0/%0 -
9% 8LT
9% 8LT LTOZ/%0/%0 LIV¥6 0TZZ-£5-2T% T62-05L ‘€D 40 NMOIL ‘YIDNVLSH zZ0L66 O TO
85762 MAITO XINAOD
26°28 IV KINOOD T LZE FHLTEHS TYWINY Z6°E€TT  INIVYW 9aTd 1490 HITYIH
95 €8L  INTYW XITAWOD TYIDIANL $Z 8LTIT SHEOTALO FATILVILSININAY L0 8S% NOTSSTHWOD XLNNOD
85762 LTO0Z/%0/%0 LTIPPS 80£Z-0Z-2T9 00-08€9-0THOVIOLS ENIHOVH ONIIOA
76728 LTOZ/%0/%0 LIPVL 6022-€S-CT¥ 000~060%-0T ‘€IDL
TT°L2E LTOZ/%0/%0 LIFF9 602T-28-TO0% 0T085009 ‘TYWINY DL
6 ETT / 7/ 602Z-%2-T0% 0T0066TOT “MEINID TYOIIEW
95" €8L / / 6022-9T-T0¥ 00000090T “TYIDIANL
$Z 8LTT LTOZ/%0/%0 LIP¥S 602Z-ST-T0% 0000S8TOT ' ISNOHIAN0D LT0Z/%0/%0
0T0-0L8S-0T WIND HOINES ‘VIDNYISH 0% €L62
LO"8S¥ LIO0Z/%0/%0 LIV¥¥ 60ZZ-50-T0% 0TO-0£€Z-0Z WIND ¥OINES ‘ALIYI¥OH NOIIVIDOSSY SVD MWE T0L66 O TO
0L ®S MEETID AINAOD L6°SPE NOISSTIWHOD AINNOD
0L %S LTOZ/%0/%0 LIVHE L0ZZ-02-T0% HESE 080%-F8E-505 ‘MITID
4507 $88Z-L¥8-505 'WIYNIVINAOW LT02/%06/%0
9566 0TOS-$8E-S0S ‘YWIDNYLSE L9°00%
L6°S%E LT0Z/%0/%0 LIPPT L0ZZ-50-T0F €€9T SZHP-2E€8-505 ‘ALIYIVON NOIIWIOAEOD LSAMD 00L66 O TO
0E" 79 WHANSYEYL ALNACD
. LT0Z/%0/%0
INEWESNAGHIET TAAVAL 0E"¥9
0€° 79 LTOZ/%0/%0 LIPYL 5022-0€-T0% SESSYID HOH WN FOINYL ' YImNve 66966 0O TO
Inouy # od HIYAa # 20TOAUT well IUTT ﬂOﬂUQﬁHUW@Q IWeN qJIYJ #MU
T :obeg LTO0Z 'PITEAY SYOEHD (HINT¥E  ONILSIT MDEHD (09D@HD) 8€:2S:LT LI/$0/% :®3ed



YL8Z7586 # HDIOANI 91°0LZ
3T 0LT LT0Z/9%0/%0 LTI¥HSC £022-02-2CT9 SEOYWI TYNOILIAAY DNI ‘¥Sn HODIY $TLE66 O TO
20°5L9T NOISSIWHOD AILNOOD
€£052T # HOIOANI L10Z/%0/%0
IYIX HHI ¥04 INFWEIVIS TYIDNUYNIA Z0°SLST
zZ0°SL3¢ LT0Z/%0/%0 LTPFPC 60TC-50-TO0% 1Ia0Y J04 ONITIIE SSHIDOUd T MAEg €TL66 O TO
00°0ST AMINSYHALL ALNOOD
£060€ YTImYe "L ‘OTIIAES L LT0Z/%0/%0
£060€ LT TII¥94Y 92T 00°0ST
J0°0ST €060¢€ LT0Z/%0/%0 LI¥VET 99ZZ-0€-TO0% JOHSYYOM 1E5Hang HOOYHET TYATOINAON WN ZILe6 O TO
00°0S€ INFNLIYAEA EONYNTI
00°SLT ININIYYAEd DNISYHIINI 00°SLT YIOUNYW XINOOD 00°0SE AHINSYHIL XINNOD
T8005900T-0662S6T # HDIOANI
6060€ ZHANUINEEH "M ‘OI¥ONHL "¢
6060€ LTOT EINOC
6060€ . KN ‘SOYL NI HONTITANOD
00°0S€E 6060€ LTOZ/%0/%0 LIF¥HCZ 99ZZ-SS-T0¥% TUNNNY LT0Z ¥OL NOLIVILSIDEY - ¢
806TT600T-0662S6T # HOIOANI
L680€E SYALTO 1
L680E LTOZ =ENOL
L680€E KN ‘SOYI NI IEONIITINOD
00°SLT L680€E LT02/%0/%0 LTFPTZ 99ZZ-LZ-T0% TUANNY LTOZ ¥O4 NOILVILSIOEE - T
LYE0Z600T-066TS6T # HOTOANT
S680¢€ aNY'IEYD g
S680¢€ LT0Z =NOL
S680€ WN ‘SOYL NI IONITIHINOD
00°SLT S680€ LT0Z/%0/%0 LT®F0T 99ZZ-0T-TO0% TYANNY LT0Z ¥OJ4 NOILVALSIDHA - T
080S€900T
/08260900T-0662S6T # EDIOANT
T060€E ) OTIIAES "I ‘vIsNvd r LT0Z/%0/%0
T060€E LTOZ IEINAL DVAN EONTIHINOD 00°0S0T
00°0S¢€ T060€ LT0Z/%0/%0 LTTP6T 992ZZ~0€-T0¥% TYANNY JOJ4 SNOIIVILSIDEY - T SETINAOD J0 NOILYIDOSSY WN TILE6 O TO
88" €F FELTEHS TYWINY 78 €6T PT-QIVA LTHLOOED INTID
€Z2Z0-TLB9EETO00T # HDIOANT
L8SOE WADTAIO TOILNOD THWINY Id - T
L8SOE YEDTIIO TOLLNOD THWINY 14 - T
88 €% L8S0€ LT0Z/%0/%0 LTIP¥ST TZZ2-28-T10% Q¥ INAWIZOTINI LT0Z/%0/%0
- 2SLOTET #OY TL LEZ
78 €6T BGEO0E LTO0Z/%0/%0 LIPPLI TZZZ-vE€-8C9 ¥ ALSHENWY HYIL ONIOONO HITIOETEL MHIIA NITINOOW 0TL66 O TO
ZL*LZ0Z  NOILI¥DIANC,AY HIINIANL
LT0Z/%0/%0
LTO-TEE # HDIOANT ZL"LzZoT
ZL"LZ0Z LTOZ/%0/%0 LIPPOT 2LZ22-%%-509 SEOIANES NOIINAATEL/I¥N0D NHEL ¥IDNT ‘0¥HEoNT 60L66 O TO
9%° 8% THLTEHS TYWINY
LT0Z/%0/%0
89L06 # HDIOANI 9% 8%
9% 8% LT0Z/%0/%0 LTI®PST ZL22-~¢8-T0V HAOIANHES LANJEINT SSTTHIIM ALl SEOTAYIS JLANIEINT 0901 80L66 O TO
nowy # od qHIYA # 2D TOAUT w3y S[UTl QOHUQ.WHUMMD.. IweN JcART{e) #JAD
z :obeg LT0Z ‘PITIGY SADHHD CHINI¥d  ONILSIT MDHHD (09DEHD) 8€:2S:LT LI/%0/% :93eQ



P6°91T JHILTIHS TYWINY

‘PITIAY SADHHD THLNIT¥ DNILSIT MADHHD

LT0Z/%0/%0
0-€£LS0-86€6T98 # HOTOANT $6°%TIT
0TZZ-28-T0% d0-¥DId HSYAL XTHINOW TONI WN 40 INIWIDYNYN HISYM g€zL66 O TO
Zy PETET NOISSIHWWOD XINNOD
8€8L ‘9€8L # HDIOANT LT0Z/%0/%0
LT0Z HOYYW SHEOIAYES TYDET Ty PETET
S.2Z-50-T0% SSANISNE TYIANTD DTI ZEANEW ® SSAH NITTIUM ZzZL66 O TO
00° 00§ JATYIHS AINOOD
602T # HOIOANI
TT80€ SIYYHITA LT0Z/%0/%0
1180¢ INANINYAEd ONINOILIANODHEI 00 00§
TI80€ T€ZT-0S-T0¥% / SEOIA¥HS DIHAVIDOUAAH - $OIHAVEDONAXH ¥ ZWOLSND ZNOD OML 12L66 O TO
0§ TEY NOISSTHHOD ALNOOD
96500LT # HDIOANTI LT0Z/%0/%0
HONYNALNTYH THYMIIOS 05 TE®
TLZZ-S0~TO¥ FSNEDIT EIINS ¥OHET “ONI DIQUIML 0ZLE6 O TO
00°%TIS NOIIYOAGHE Sndd
LT0Z/%0/%0
1890€ SHILIATIOY 00" ¥TS
1690€ TLZZ-68-708 NOIINIATIE LT0ZXAI JHLIVND QA€ YIDNYLISH LNL 6TL66 O TO
z£°8S NOISSIWNOD ALNAOD
Z/€0TLY09 # HDIOANT
0%60€ TOT6TES8IIETTANDZTHNTIA
0v60€ XONINOE AATHD 8002 ¥OJ4 LT0Z/%0/%0
0%60€ JIVEEE HITL IV1d zE"8S
0%60€ 1022-S0-T0% TTOIHIA QH J04 FONVHD TIO ONI DHD IATOSATHD X¥FTILL 8TL66 O TO
L9 LES JATIHHS ZINOOD
LT0Z/%0/%0
SE€80€ qFdYd ADOD - ST L9 LES
G€80€ 6TZZ-05-T0% ADOLS @IYD SSANTSNE - T EOVINYACY SSANISAE STIJVLS LTL66 O TO
S8°LLS NOISSIWWOD ALNAOD
€915 # HOIOANT
0Z80¢€ ZIIMO ¥ ‘HNMYHOND O LT0Z/%0/%0
0zZ80€ ‘1s0dd "L ‘ZHEHONYS O S8°LLS
0Z80¢ 12ZZ-50~T0% SAAYD S$SENISNd ISEM HYOINYNTHS 9TL66 O TO
SLTE69Z NOISSTIWHOD AINNOD
LT0Z/%0/%0
TINAY HONOWHL SLT €692
TLZZ-S0~T0% SEDIAMES TYNOISSHICHA ANYAHOD ¥ IMSHAXS STLE6 O 10
91-0LT MEETD ALNAOD
LT0Z/%0/%0
% od uotadraosaq SweN HINA #3I0

(09DEHD) 8€:2S:LT LT/%0/% :93®Q



TYLOL /7 €E°P8CTE sc

Towy # 0d MIVad # S0TOAUT wa3I SUT] AHOHMAW.,_”HOMOQ UueN [CRA(ul #JID

4 :ebeq LT0Z '$1II¥4Y SADHEHD TELNI¥A PNILSIT MDEHD (09DEHD) 8€:°TS:LT LI/¥0/% :@3®Q



00~
00~

00°

00"
00"
o0-

00"

00~
00~
00°
00°
00~
00°
00

00"
00"

00~
00~
00°

00~
00°
00°

00"
00~

00-°
00°

00°
00-

00-
00"

00~
00°

00~
00°

00°
00°
00-
00~
00~
00"
00-
00°

00-°

00°

ZL"LT0'Z SHEOTA¥ES TUYNOISSHAOEL ZLTT-77-509
ZLLzo'’'z LTAI INTID NOILLYOIANCAY HTINHEAND IIE*+
(AR RA A aNNd WRIo0odd IMd TELOL # +
9V 8LT HSVAL/JEMES /IHLYM 0TCZ-€S-CT¥
c6°¢8 ANVA0Ed /SYD /ONILVEH 602C~€5-C1¥
8E°TOT YI¥d AINAQOD I *»
8€°19¢T JIYA AINNOD TILOL*+
9% 8% SHOTIAYES TYNOISSHIOUd 2LTT-28-TO0V
65°C¢E SHITANS TENNEI €22T-28-1T0%
TZ %8 SHITANS aTHId 2ZTC~-T8-10%
88 €V ONISILIEACY /ONIHSITINd /ONLINTEI TZCT~C8-T10%
v F1T HSVYL/IEMES /JEIVM 0TZZ-28~10%
TT-LZE ANYA0dd/SYD /ONLIVIH 6022-28-10¥%
6T°TS9 YALTEHS TYHINT LTI % »
00°0s€E DONINIIL 5922-95-T0%
00°0§5¢ INAWNLIYAHT HONUYNIL IIEx»
007008 NOTIINOWWY/SNOdYHEM TE€ZT-05-T0%
L9 LES SHITIANS HDILIO 6TZZ-08-T0%
L9 LEO'T AITEFTHS XINOOD LAHETx»
00°00S ONINIVAL 9922-0€-T0%
0€°%9 WEIQ ¥Ed/FOVETIN S022-0€E-TO¥
0€" %99 JHAINSTHAL ALNOOD LIHEAx %
00°SGLT DNINIVEL 992¢-LZ-TO0%
00 SLT INIWINYIEd ONISYHOINI LEECx*
T6 ETT ANYIOEd /SYD/ONTIVEH 6022~-%C~T0%
C6 ETT HONUNZINIYIN OATE IdE0 HITIVHEH IIHAx»
0L %S SNOIIYDINONWODETHL L02Z2-0C-10%
0L %S AIEID ALNAOD LIHT % »
9g7€8L ANVI0Nd /SYD/ONTIVEH 60CC-2T-T0%
95" €8L EONYNTINTYH XETANOD TYIDIAAL R=sclafrd
$Z 8LT'T ANYI0Ed /SYD/ONIIVEH 6022-ST-10%
$Z 8LT'T NYNZINTYH SEOIAI0 HALLVILSININAY IdET**
00°SLT ONINIVAL 2922-01-T0%
00°SLT TIDYNYH ALNAOD IIHT*
TP PETET SHEDIANHES ITYDHET SL2Z-G0-TO%
§Z°SZT’E SHOIAYHES TYNOISSHEIOEd 2LTZ-50~10%
98" LLS DNISIIIIACY /HONTHSTIING /DNILNIEE T2ZZ-90-10%
L0°89% ANYd0¥d /SYD/DONIIVEH 6022~50-T0%
L6°9¥¢E SNOILEDINNWAODHATLL L022-50-T0%
cg°8s YIVATY/IDONYNTINTYA HIOIHAA TOZZ-S0-TO%
20°§L9°T LIANY ALNQOD 60TZ-50-T0%
06" %LE' 0T NOISSIWNOD ALNOOD IAHEx*
8% 8S% ST aNQd  TYIENED TILOLx+
€E€°$8TTE *x TELOL ANVID #+
SLITEAD SLIFET
LT0TZ ‘%ITIAY SADEHD QHINIEd NOILNEgIJdILSIA TEESILT LT/%0/% :e3ed



00°
00-

00"
00"

00-°

00~
00~

00~

00°
00°

00"
00-

00°
00~
00"
00"

00"

€€ %82 T€E xx STELOL ANV x#

££°%8C T¢E 0oDIYd STITEM TOMNYE
00 %TS SHOIAGHS TYNOISSHACHA ZTLTZ-68-708
00° %18 NOIIYONOHE S0dd hciclerys
00" 9TS WIH0Ed NOIIUYONAE ©0dd TILOL*
00" 999 IONYETD ALYHJ0dd Z4 ¥LZ2-80-589
00° 559 ONINOZ = OHNINNTIA LATT* *
00° 599 SHEAL TA00D Z34 TELOL*
00°009°T SHOIANAS TUYNOISSHIOEd TLTZ-6€-8T9
00°0039°T 0T-ST IATT**
297 81¥% ONISIIIHAQY/ONIHSITING /ONIINTEd TZZZ-%£-829
zZ9°81¥% FT-QIVY LTHOOYI INWID LIHd*x
z9°810°2 NY¥H SNIJWOA TYDETTII ¥ DNITOXIOEIL TELOLx *
85762 FOYIOLS HENIHOUYW DNIILOA 80€Z2-02-219
G5°60€ SIOYILNOD HDNYNHELNIVN £022-02~2T9
€L 6€EE MIETD ALNAQOD LT
ET"6E¢E aNQd INFWdINOE S . MIFTID TYLLOLx

SLITTID SLIgHEd
LTO0Z ‘PITVAY SADHHD CTHININFL NOILINdEgIJdTLSIA TEIESILT LTI/%0/% :9®3ed



OTTTPoS -1 Aoex]

-sYDEHD HSEHI SSHN0Yd OL INIWIMYJEd HONYNIL HHL HZTJOHLOV AGEYEH SHOQ ANV HILYA STIHL NO
agASST F9 OL SYDEHD HTEYAVd SINNODOY FSHHL ¥O4 LSIXI saNnd INZIOILANS IVHI AJILYED ACHYEH SEQOC ITUNSYHEL ALNAOD AENOISTHANN HHL

OTTTWEIEL EPUTT swreyong BITRL Zoyouwes IDTARL 3soxg "M sauwep

A9 LSHLLY qENDIS

- AINAOD HEONVMEOL A9 (IVd NEZE SYH Idvd ON LVHL ANV QHEIDY SY ONY ‘ETIUNOSYHE ‘ISNAL B¥Y QEWIVID SLNOOWY

HHI IVHL ‘CINTIWYXE NISE SYH ¥EEONOA SIHL IVHL rqEIoNd ANY XNYSSHEOEN HiV AHHL IVHL ‘NIZJYEH SINQODOY HHL NI JELYLS SY TEWIOITTL

NERE FAVH SEOIA¥IS HHI IVHAL ~NIZJIEH JIIVLS NOTIVSNIIWOD HHI EATEDMI OL ODIXEW MEN 0 STIALYLS HHL A0 NOIIALILSNOD HHI JHANQ CHIIILNA

ZTTYOET H¥Y SNOSYEd CHEWYN NIHIIM HHL IVHI AJIIMED 3M ° LTOZ/0E/€0 ONIAGNE QOI¥Hd HHL J04 HACHEY NMOHS SY SHOTAYES HHEL J0d4 CEYEND

~NT SNOIIWOITEO 40 LNAODDY NO 9Z°T00'CH IO WNS HEHI ¥04 AINAOD HONWMIOL JO SANAL HHL LSNIVOY SINYNYM HHI HZIJOHIAY Od 3 QEMOTIY
QIAO¥AAY HEEM FAOSY QEIVNHENANE SWIYID EHI LVHL ZATINED 00 SYENOISSTIWWOD 40 QIYOod AINNOD TONVHIOL HHL J0 SYTENEN JENOISIYEANO HHL

LE JHINTId SMOEHD TYIOL

NOILYOIAIIEED
(T9DEHD) LT:8E:¢T LI/0E/€ :33ed



59 LTI0Z/0€/€0 LTOEEDT S0ZZ-§5~T0% ONTNTVEL HOAH ¥NOA ENOH HOWWW NA¥HIVY ‘ZHaNYNIEH 0%¥966 O TO
00°0ST FOSSASSY ALNNOD
LTOZ/0E/ €0
$Z0T-LT $# HDIOANI 00 05T
y0° 08T LTOZ/0E/€0 LTOEEE 6922~0%-0T9 sENG TYNNNY Gno¥s JESA LT0Z ¥ASA SNITIOD °Id NJIHAOD SIMIVH 6€966 O TO
00°526S JINIWIEYAEA CYOE ALNOOD
09€0Z # HOIOANI
TI60€E STEOLT-ANWL LT0ZT/0Z/E€ NO T¥8
TT60€ SYATTO 71 A9 TYAO¥AAY TIVENEA LT0Z/0E/E0
TI60€ 00000 ‘Z4-O0YNAATIS AAEHD 666T 00°5Z6S
10" 526§ TT60€ LTOZ/0E/E0 LTOEER 8T92-09-20% 00°5Z6'E$-05Td Q¥OZ L00Z NOISIATA SEOIA¥ES NIWAY - dSDO 8€966 O TO
00" Z6L HT-QIVE LTHOOEd INVID
8T8Z¥% # HDIOANT LTOZ/0E/€0
ONITIDADEY HALL 00°Z6L
30 26L LTOZ/0E/€0 LIOEEL ZLTZ-$E-8T2 STINd SAFO-TI0H UMSAH LE96E O TO
99952 JOSSHASSY AINAOD
06E9TTPT ‘8HESTIHT # EDIOANT
$E60E LTOZ ‘0T TII¥dY
PEE0E OTIIaES "N ‘ITOH "€ - 2
HE60E L - SHNOH LIQHED SSYID LTOZ/0E/E0
PECOE SSYID SEIINEAO¥d TIVINEQISHEI 99° %52
99° $5Z $E60€E LT0Z/0E/€0 LTOEES 992Z-0%-0T9 FATIONIISIA DNISIVIGAY “DNT ‘HIALILSNI &d 9€966 O TO
00°S§ MIETD AINOOD
LTO0Z/0E/€0
INFRISENENTIHY TEAVAL 00°SS
00° S5 LTOZ/0E/E0 LTOEES 5022-02-2T2 ONINIVIL HOQH MNOA HNOH HOWYW YIATAS ‘ZEAVHD €966 O TO
zZv 8v TISYNYH ALNAOD
LT0Z/0E/€0
INSWESSNENIMI THAVIL v 8%
zZ%° 8% LTOZ/0E/€0 LIOEEOD §0ZZ-0T-T0% ONINIWEL HOaE ¥OOA HENOH HOMVN INOT VIEINHDUY €966 O IO
€9°0LT ¥I¥d AINNOD
LTOZ/0E/€0
€9°0LT
£9°0LT LTOZ/0E/E0 LIOEEY 80ZZ~€5-2T¥ TITE ATHINOW-EIDL 300D DIMIDTE WN TYELNED £€€966 O TO
€2°220S ADOTIONHDEL NOLIYWNOJINI
LTOZ/0E/€0
0209 # HEDIOANI €2°220S
£T°2Z0S LT0Z/0E/E0 LTOEET £02Z-59-T0% IOYIINGD EONUNZINIVA OTT dNodD ADOTONHOEL SNOLLIEWY zZ€966 O TO
0% TZL ' JOHS QUOY AINNCD
IV NI TITE g4 QEATEDEY NIAAN LT0Z/0E/€0
 LTOZ HOWYW ¥ €34 S HINOW 0% TZL
0% TZL LT0Z/0E/€0 LTIOEET 0TZZ-T9-20% §.HEd HIVI WIIUM ‘YEMES' IOVEEYD 20 NMOL ‘VIDNYISH T€966 O TO
mnowy # od HIYd # wUﬁOerHH WalI SUTT HHOH.M@H.HUMWQ SweN qLYa #3ID

T

:obeg

LT0Z '0€ HOUYW THLINI¥L SMDEHD DONILSIT XDHEHD

(090FEHD) 6E€:LE°CT

LT/0€/€ :®3ea



1680¢€ KN ‘O¥d0D0S NI SSYID ALTINDES S8°8L8
S58°8L8 1680¢€ LT0Z/0E/€0 LIOEEET 99zZ-58-T16 ANYIZWOH ¥OJd NOIIVMLSIDHEY - ¥ ONI HNOHd dHMO4 6%966 O IO
00°8S METD ALNOOD
LTOZ/0E/E0
INTHESINGWITI THAVIL 00°SS
00°8S LT0Z/0E/E0 LTOEEBT 502Z-0Z-T19 ONINIVIIL HOAHE ¥AOX HNOH HOIYW ANNOAX AJYW ‘OMHLO 89966 O TO
0070092  HOILSAL HIINZANC dIXD
LTOZ/0E/€0
LT0Z6 # HDIOANI 0070092
00°0092 LTOZ/0E€/E€0 LTOEELT TLZZ-L9-GE9 JOINNIQIOCD WONNIINOD ¥ YENZL ‘ZIINO L%966 O TO
11722 JADUNYH ALNOOD
LT0Z/0€/€0
INIWESINGWIET TIATIEL IT°22
1T 22T LTOZ/0E/€0 LTOEEST 50ZZ-0T-T0% ONINIYYI ZOQE ¥NOX ENOH HO¥YMW HILANNY ‘ZILd0 9%966 O TO
zL 0T JATITHS AINOOD 2Z°0 JOSSHSSY AILNOOD
0€°0 ATINSYHRAL ALNOOD 8Z°0 MEETD ALNOQOD LS 0 AEDYNYW AINAOD
ZL 0T / /7 L02Z-0S-TO0%
ze” / /7 L0ZZ-0%-T0¥%
0g” / / L0TZ-0E-TO% LTOZ/0€E/€0
8zZ" /7 /7 L02Z-0T-TI9 9%9€LZ9 # HOIOANT 60°¢T
LS* LTOZ/0E/E€0 LTOEEST L0ZZ-0T-TO¥% SEXYd SEONYISIA ONOT SNOLINOINAWKOD SIN §%966 O TO
00°SLT ONINOZ 3 SONINNYIL
9€%S # HEDIOANT
ZH60€ MOHDSILAND S - LTOZ/TIT/% LTOZ/0E/E0
ZP60€ HEI NOILLYALSIDEY 00°SLT
00°SLT TP60€ LT0Z/0€/€0 LTOEEFT 992Z-80-TO0% FINTIETINOD ONIFES LTOZ YWAKN  DOSSY SYEDUYNVW NIVIAQOOTI WN $%966 O TO
ZL"S78 JOSSASSY ALNOOD
€L0% # EDTOANT
8%90€ JOSY'I NO XYL LTOZ/0E/E0
8%90¢€ DNIFETHS - 2 TL S8
ZTL SY8 8%90€ LT0Z/0€/€0 LTOEEET §TZZ-0%-0T9 wLT - uSL TT SINOOW JYAINJWOD - T ODIXEW MEN A0 OHN £%966 O TO
1§°9S¢ YHINAD HOIYISIA-TT6
LT0Z/0E/€0
. $STTBLYT # HDIOANI T6°95¢
157952 LT0Z/0E/€0 LTIOEECT €0ZZ-08-TT6  ¥IIJOD HGNHZIE-INIWAVL IDTELNOD MNVE SSENISNE NITIVW Z¥966 O TO
9€°Z9LT JOSSASSY ALNAOD
LTOZ/0E/E0
T-L9EL # FDIOANT 9€°Z9LT
9€°29LT £690€ LTOZ/0E/€0 LIOEETLT 812Z-0%-0T9 SIINQ ¥SEQ OL SINFWLSAPAY OT1 SNOLINTIOS HOIZA0 JOTWAINT I%966 O TO
Z¥°S9 INFWINYIET FONUINIZ
LT0Z/0€E/€0
INENESINGNITT TIATEL %S9
INOWRy # od HIYd # DOTOAUT well SUTTl HHOﬂunm..n.HUmwﬂ sweN HIYQ #MU
z :abeg LTOZ '0€ HOIYW JEINTHEd SDEHD  ONILSIT MOHHD (090EHD) 6€:L€:2T LT/0E/€ :93BC



LYLOE

O¥ENO¥ ~d 'ZHENHIVAOW ¥

L¥LOE ‘YNTAEW "Y ‘SETIYZNOD "W
LTLOE ‘ZEWOD Y ‘YIDEYD "d ‘ZHAVED L
L¥LOE ‘NILSOY "D - SEHAOTAWI MHAN LT0Z/0E/€0
LPLOE INHWNLIVAEd Y0¥ J0A DNINIVRAL 6T TSL
T TSL L¥LOE LT0Z/0E/€0 LIOEELT 9922-90-009 NOILDIRLLSNOD 0T WHSO - 8 DNI ONITTHESNAOD ALTIVS L5966 O TO
98786 IId aNIM HWOSHENOT HDIH S9° 86 X4 INYID ONILISIA HWOH
LTOZ/0€/€0
39" 86 / 7/ 8TZZ-60-069 €950L922 # HDIOANI TT LE6T
19786 LT0Z/0E/E0 LTOEEST 8TZZ-29-629 AFRACQ HSYHT JAIJOD ONI ‘¥SN HODIH 95966 O TO
£€Z2°8%T ONISSHIAAY TWINY €T 8%T JOSSESSY ALNOOD
ZH6CESZT # HOIOANI LT0Z/0€E/EO
T 8%T GL8672 / 7/ £02Z-L0-SLS IVINE04 HATIM dS00ZMDAN HODIY T S9¥%°96¢C
tZ°8YT SL86C LTO0Z/0€/E0 LTOEESE €02Z-0%~0T9 *»x»E€6E€BT Od SHOTIdTHEx+x ONI ’‘¥Sn HODIX 99966 o TO
ZZT LS ONISSHIAAY TRANT TC LS JOSSESSY ALNAOD
0%92ZELP0S # HEDIOANT LT0Z/0€/€0
zZ LS qL86T / / £02Z-L0-GLS IYWNI04 HAIM 4S00ZMDAN HODIE T €7 PTT
LZ°LS GLB6T LTOZ/0E/E0 LTIOEEYT £022-0%-0T9 *+xE6E8Z Od SHOVILETx++ ONI ‘¥Sn HOOIX %9966 O TO
£€2°8%1 ONISSHIAUY TYad €27 871 JOSSHASSY ALNQOD
09S0L92ZT # HOIOANI LTIOZ/0E/€0
EZT 87T SL86C / / €02Z-L0~SLS IVWH0d HAIM dS00ZMDAW HODI¥ T 9% °96¢
£ET° 89T SL862 LT0Z/0€/€0 LTOEEEL €02Z-0%-0T9 *xx£6€8C 04 SHOVIAHE**x* DNI ‘¥Sn HODIY £9966 O TO
06°9€T dOSSESSY ALNAOD
T/0292T0C # HOIOANT
$¥T60€E 6TEO0LT-IWL LT0Z/22/€ NO LES
$T60€E SYATTIO "1 Ad TYAOAdAY TVEdHEA
¥T60¢€ AIYDOSH QI0L - £0TH LINOD LTI0Z/0E/E0
YT60€E Joavl 06°9¢€T
06°9€T ¥T60€E LT0Z/0E/€0 LIOEETT T0ZZ-0%-0T3 INFWNIEOTIdET AYELINE MEN SETYS @I0d HOIH 29966 o T0
LZ°8%0T NOISSIWHOD XINAOD
LTO0Z/0€E/€0
LT 8Y0T
LZ 8%0T LT0Z/0E/€0 LIOEETZ 902Z-50-T0% TIIAN JHLEW FOYLSOJ IEMOd HSYHDENG SEMOY XINLIL TG966 O TO
007002 INHEWLOTIV HYId HIYLS
TO0-LT0Z # HEDIOANI
8260¢ LTEOLT-dWL LTOT/TT/€ NO TT6
8Z60€ SYATIO "1 A9 TYAQULY TYEIHEA LTOZ/0€E/€0
8Z60¢ TTENNVEL -~ W/CEINTITIE W 00°00¢
00-002 8260¢€ LT0Z/0E€/€0 LTOEEOZ 992ZZ-16-50% SSYID DIVILVIUEd JEDONVAQY - T TAYOHLIVEH NYIEHIAGSHId 05966 O TO
G98°8L8 INVED DNINIVAL ¥dd
gNY0ZTL8 # LINOODOY
T680€E ZATTIA "W “TIEMOH "€
T680€E ‘OLIIN S ‘AINEHDAVA "€
T680¢ XL LT0Z/0€/€0
Tnowy # 0d HILYA # SOTOAUT we3T SUTT uotadrxossg sweN T M0

€

obrg

LT0Z '0€ HOWYW CIINI¥L SXOEHD

ONIISIT ADEHD

(09DHEHD) 6€:LE:TT LT/0E/€ :93=C



L880€ adol
L880E TIONZLS WOLSND ANY SIYTIION LT0Z/0€/€0
L8BOE HATIDETATI 2 %Xu9 HNOD HSVH 9% T$92
9% I%92 L88BOE LT0Z/0E/€0 LTOEEZE 8%22-26-T1% AOVIE 1 0°L u8Z HONWIO - 00T TIOLS ALITAYS DIIIVIL z9%66 O T0
9€-8€8  INFWINVIHEd (YO ALNQOD
¥S06€Z # HOIOANT
SLBOE 60€0LT-dWNL LTIZ/PT/€ NO 928 LTOZ/0E/€0
GLBOE SYATTO 7T A€ TYAOMIAY TYHIHEA 9¢°8€8
9€° BES SL8OE LTOZ/0E/€0 LIOEETE 10ZZ-09-20% WATIVEL ONICTAM R €Td ¥04 SENIL FOIANES ¥ SHMIL "Y' L 19966 O TO
96°9¢ TLINSYHIL ALNOOD
ZT TI% ONTHOLINOW ALINOWKHOD €57 €E LTAL INVID TYDOT IMA TE"0€C JALNFD HOLYASIA-TTE
LY %8 TId ONIM HWOSENOT HOHIH LL°99T A4 INVID ONILISIA EWOH $€°86%  INTFWLIYAEA YO XINNOD
097082 INAWLOTIY HIId FIYLS §9°PL JALITHS TYNINY S0°%0TZ J4TETHS ALNQOD
0%°99 ONINOZ %R DNINNYIL 6L°0S MIFID ALNOOD 8%° 89 ATOENYW ZINOOD
6L°0S SHEDTLIO0 FEALLVILSINIWIY SL"EE XYL SWH/SNOILYDINAWKOD L8°ZE NOISSTIWWOD ALNOOD
96°92 / /7 L0ZZ-0€-T0%
ZT TH /7 L0ZZ-EL-0C%
£G° €€ /7 L0ZT-22-509
1€°0€T / 7/ L0ZZ-08-TT6
LY %8 /7 L0ZZ-60-069
LL799T !/ 7/ L0TZT-25-629
VE 86 / / L0ZZ-09-20%
L0° 98 /7 L0ZZT-T6-90%
L8 CE / 7/ L0TT-T6~80%
99°19T / 7/ L0ZZ-T6-€T%
S9° %L /7 L022-28-TO0%
S0°%0T2 / / L0ZZ-05-T0%
L8 TE /7 L0ZZ-80-TO0%
£S5 €€ / 7/ L022-80-589
6L°0S / 7 L0ZZ-0Z~TO0%
8% "85 /7 L02Z-0T-T0%
6L°0S / / L0TZ~ST-TO0¥ LTOZ/0E/E0
SLTEE / / L0ZZT-£8-%09 887 €08¢€
L8°2¢ LT0Z/0€/€0 LTOEEOE L0ZZ-S0-TO% SHOTANYES ENOHA TIHD #IIS0W-L DNI ‘¥SQ HITHOW-L 09966 O TO
8T° 09§ INAWNLOTIY FIId BIVLS
99V6LGEEEE # HDOIOANT
S880€ FHATAINYD NYAD YZIEdH - T
5880€ FOATAINYD MOTIHA YZTEAH - T LIO0Z/0E/€0
§880¢€ FOATAINYD VINIDYW ¥ZTEdH - T 8T°09S
8T° 095 §880¢€ LT0Z/0€/€0 LTOEEET 6TZZ-T6-80% IEDATALAVD MHENOL MOVYIL YZTEdH - T FOVINVAGQY SSEANISOE SETIYLS 65966 O TO
82° €S2 XL SWE/SNOILYDINAWKOD
8680€ WHEIYM HITT M0 HILSEN - 0T
8580€ FELIOD SUADTOL - T
8G80€E MNTMA SINOdS FAYIOIVD - ¥
8980€ AAWNYHED HELIA0D XO0LN - T
8580€ IYons mEnd X00N - T LTO0Z/0E/€0
8580€ SEVE YIONVED ASTIVA MINLYN - L 87 €52
87 €ST 8580€ LT0Z/0E/€0 LTOEEBT 8%2Z-€8-%09 Suvd WIONVID AMEHD ¥EIvnd - 9 IOMIIA €010 S.WYS 85966 O TO
6T TSL INFARIOYNYH ASTI
908TZ # HEDIOANT
moury # od HIYd # wo._..O\r.ﬂH WwelY SUTT dno..nunm._.nhumwﬂ [N HILYQ #JID
72 :abed LT0Z ‘0€ HOWYKW CREINTEd SMDHEHD  ONILSIT MOHHD (090FHD) 6€:LE:2T LT/0E/€ :93ea



TYLOL / / 9Z°T00CY LE
: 450324 NOISSIWWNOD ZLNAOD
69°¥6€  INIVW ©a78 IJd¥d HLTVIH $%°T2S  INIVW XEIJHOD TI¥IDIANC $8°06¢  SHEDIJIO HATIVILSINIWNAY
S HEEL HINVT
=Rt 44 /7 0T22-S0-TO0¥ 672 /AHLNED YOINES
19" %6€ / 7/ 0TZZ-%2-T0% €LE/EHINTD TYDIAHN LTOZ/0E/€0
AR A°] /7 0TZZ-9T-TO0% 0%/XEI4WOD TYIDIANr 25" ZSST
i8°06¢€ LTO0Z/0E/E0 LTOEEGE 0TZZ-ST-TO0¥ ZTTT/ESNOHIEN0D A0 NMOL ‘YIDNVLSH L9966 O TO
£0°TLTIT INSHIOTIV ST HIVLS €L 6S ONINOZ 3 DONINNYIJ
JE" 692 / / 2022-16-81% "AON ¥0d TN 9 ISIA
i7" 6€8 /7 2022-T6-€T% "AON ¥04 Tand “NIWNAY HJId
187 €9 / / z022-T6-60% "AON ¥0Jd TENd ¥°ISIA
3L° €08 / / Z022-T6-90% "AON ¥O4 TINd 2 ISIa
7L BTT / / 202Z-T6-80% *AON ¥OJd THENI €°ISIA LTO0Z/0E/€0
167 6LZ / 7/ Z0ZZ-T6~50% “AON ¥OoJ4 THNI §°ISIA 9L°0€TT
L 68 LTO0Z/0E/E0 LTIELE T02Z-80-589 JHEWAAON FOL FOIVHD THAL ZR4 TYSYFATINA IHATI XM 99966 O TO
09°2L0T INENLOTTY H¥Id FAIVIS
PTEBSLT # HEDTOANT
LSLOE ONIJ4IHS
LSLOE YENIVALS THEATT MOT MEHOOM - T
LSLOE QYE¥HL
LSLOE TIYN QIDHTE OL ZHYO0LS MHHOOM - T
LSLOE NIVHD/M d¥0 Z¥0LS MHAHDOA - T
LSLOE HATYA LT0Z/0€E/€0
LSGLOE JEITEE O/M MOETH HEIDHA 09°2LOT
)9°ZLOT LSLOE LT0ZT/0E/€0 LTOEEIE 89ZZ-T6-50% Sz ‘EATYA ZLYD MOHHOOMI - T dNo¥D ALIEAYS OITENd YHWLIM $9966 O TO
00°0Z%%  EOILSAL HITNIANL ARD
¥TT # HEDIOANI
TTIDNQOD SACH ‘HTOWID STIID LTOZ/0E/€0
dn-MoTIoE ‘4AIL 00°0Z%%
307 0Z%% LTOZ/0E/E0 LTOEESE ZLZT~L9-SE9 INHEHEOYNYH HSYD M XENAIS ‘HIYM $9966 O TO
00°00ST XYL HSIOXHE HITd $%/T 00°SLZ INFHIOTIY HdId HIVIS
ZTZT # HEOIOANT
9680€ SETIALIVE - €
00°00ST 9880€ LTI0Z/0E/€0 LIOEEFE T022-26-TT¥% HOIANAS ALY TINd - €
€TTT # HDIOANT
$5S80€ MOYL DIVLDETE LTOZ/0E/€0
$S80€ JOJL SSENIYH FIIM TTLLSNI 007 SLLT
00°5LZ $S980€ LT0Z/0E/€0 LTOEEEE T0ZZ-16~-90% Z-7 HSNEUSOIHAVEOOMUXH 3 ZWOLSND ZNAD OML €9966 0O TO
9% T¥9T XYL ESIOXE FITL 3%/T
S9€0ZP000ANT # HDTOANI
L880€E ONIAdIHS QEIYWILSH
L880€E agnL
L880€E TIONELS WOLSND HIIM ENOD
L880E FSYE MOVIE &1 0°L «8Z EWIT - 02
haloliivg # od AIVA  # SsoToaul we3L SUTT wot3dtaosaq sweN aALVda #30
g :9brg LTOZ ‘0€ HDUYW QEINIYd SMDHFHD  ONILSIT MDHHD (09DEHD) 6E:LE:TT LTI/O0E/E :®3ed



00"

00~

00-
00~

00~
00"
00~
00-°

00~

00"
00°

00°
00"

00°
00"

00~
00°

00"
00~

00~
00~

00"
00"

00°
00-

00°
00~

00°
00~
00-

00°
00~
00°

00"
00"
00~

00"
00"
00°
00~
00~

00~

(AR AT INEWNLOTTIY HIId HLYLS LdEdx
Zs ezes'T qda s LOTELSIA TELOL*»
0% " TCL BSYAL/IHMES /IELIM 0TZZ-T2~20%
0% TZL dOHS Y0y ALNNOD prcicla ey
00°526°S SHTOIHAA/OD 8T39Z-09~20%
7€ 86% SNOTLWVO INAKNWODHETIL L0ZZ-09-20%
9¢°8¢€8 AIVATT/TONYNIINTYN FTOTHEA T0ZZ-09-20%
0L"T9Z'% INFNIAYIEC a¥0d AINOOD AT x =
0T €86°L aNnd a¥od TYLOL+ *
G9° VL SNOIIYDINNWNODHTIL L0ZZ-28-T0%
S9° %L FHLTEHS TYWINY Rsicless
€2°220's SLOTALNOD HONYNZLNTYN €022-59-TO0V
€2 220’'s NINLIVAEA ADOTONHOHEL NOTILYWIOANT IIET**
Z¥° 99 WHIQ ¥Ed/FOVETIN S02C-SS-TO¥
[AAnt] INTIALIIIEA HONYNTI LAHET %
LL PTT'Z SNOTIIZOINOWNODETEL LOZT~0S-T0%
LL FTIT T JATIHHS ALNOOD LAdHTx
[aa SNOILUYDINNWAODETAL L0TZ-0%-TO0¥
zz’ JOSSESSY ALNNOD LAHTx *
9T LT SNOILYDININNODETIL L02Z-0€~TO0%
8z LT THINSTIIL ALNOOD LAHEx %
69°%6€ HSVLL/JEMES /JELYM 0TZZ-%Z-T0¥
69°76¢€ HONYNIINTYH D14 LdEd HLTVEH IdHT ¥+
6L°09 SNOILYDINNWAODETHEL L0TZ-02-T0%
6L°08 AIHTO ALNNOD IdEx*
v¥TCS ESTEL/JEMES /IEIYM 0TZZ-9T-TOV
¥¥°1ZS FONYNIINTIYH XETIWOD IV¥IOIdar s icia s
G8°06¢€ HSYUL/JEMES /JELYM 0TZZ-ST~-TO0%
6L°0S SNOILZOINQWHODETIL L0TZ-ST-T0%
9 T NYNZINTYWN SEOIAL0 HALLVILSINTWAY iRceciatiey
q07 64 SNOTIUDINANNODETHL L0Z2-0T~TO0%
€97 0L WALQ ¥3d/EOVITIN S0CZ-0T-TO¥
- 8976CT AADENYN ALNOOD IIH* *
007 SLT DNINIVAL 992Z-80-TO0¥%
L8°CE SNOTLYDINNWNODETHL L0C22-80-T0%
L8°L0T ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYIL IAEx*
144 HSYYEL/JIEMES /IEIEM 0TZT-S0-TO¥%
L8°2¢€ SNOIIYOINNWNODHETHL L0CT-S0-TO¥%
LZ°8%0'T HOYLSOd 902Z-50-T0%
89°92€’T NOISSIWWOD ALNNOD LIHETex
$Z LLE'OT aNNd THIENED TELOLx*
9Z°T00‘Z¥ *¥ TYLOL ONWID #x
SLIQEED SLIEEQ
LT0Z ‘0€ HOWYW JEINI¥d SMDIEHD NOILNgIY¥YLSIA LT:8€:2T LI/0E/€ :®3BQ



00~
00°
00~
00°
00°

00°
00~

00°

00°
00~

00~

00°
00~

00°
00~
00°
00~

00°

00"
00-

00~

00
00°
00~

00°

00~
00~

00"

00°
00~
00°
00~

00"

00°
00"
00"
00°

00°
00~

00~
00~

€97 €EE aNQd WID0dd IMA TLLOL* +
82 €SCT INIRIINOE XLIATS 8%CZ-€8-709
SLTEE SNOTIYOINNWNODETEL L0TT-£8-%09
€07 L8BT XYL SWE/SNOILYDINAWROD LT x»
£€0°L8C aNng ESNEJHEA TIATD TELOL+»
6T TSL ONINIVIL 9922-50-009
6T TISL ININIOTNYIN ASTI IdEx+»
6T 1ISL WEIDOUd ALHIVS TELOL + »
CT 1% SNOILYDINOWAODHETHEL LOCZ-EL-0C%
2T 1v HNTIOLINOW ALINONWWOD LIIEx»
(AN aNnd IIYC TELOLx +
0€°69C THAA FIDIHAA 202Z-16-8T¥%
0€°69C INEWLOTIY HATd FALYLS pRcicieR s
0€°63C ads 9 LOTILSIA TELOL**
99° IS8T SNOIIYDINAWNODETEL L0TZ~T6-E€TY
67°6¢€8 THNA HIOTHEA 20TT~T6-ETY
ST T00’'T INIFWIOTTY HJId HIWLS LAFET**
ST"TO0'T NINAY ININIIYIEd HETL TILOL+ »
€9°0LT ALIDTIIDETH 8022C-€S-CT¥
€970LT JI¥I AINAOD LAFTx»
€970LT JI¥S AINOOD TELLOL*+
9% T¥9 T INIHATINOHE XIHAYS 8¥CZ-26~TT¥
00°00S‘T JIVATE /FONYNEINIYA ETOTHIA T0CC-26-TT¥
9% IPT'¥ XYL ESIOXE H¥II 3%/T LAEdx %
9% TPT'¥ aNOd NOILDELO¥d HIId ALNNOD TELOL +*
€87 €9 TaNS ETIDTHAA 2022-T6-607.
€87 €9 INFWNIOTTIY S¥Id ALVLS IIHA* %
£€8°¢€9 adan ¥ LOITELSIa TILOL»»
817098 SEITI4dNS dDIAL0 6TZT-16-80%
L8 2% SNOLIYOINQWRODETHEL L0CT-T6-80%
7L PIC THINS HIOIEHA Z022-16-80%
6L4°L0O8 INFWLOTTY H¥Id HEIVLS LI+ +
64°L08 gdn € IOI™LSIA TELOL* »
L0798 SNOTILEDINAWAODHETEL LOTZ-T6-90%
SLTE0S THNS ATOTHIA Z022-T6-90%
00°S8LC JIVITT/HONUNEINIYH ETIOIHIA T0ZZ-T6-30%
Z8°9¢C8 INFWIOTTY TIId HELVLS LIHT* *
Z8°vEB adpA 7 LDTALSIA TELOL* »
00°00¢ ONINITAL 992T-T6-50%
09°2L0'T INFHATNOE ALIAYS 8¥22-16-50%
Z6°6LT THAd JEIDTHIA Z20ZZ-T6~50%
SLICEED SIIEEq
LTOZ ‘0€ HOUYW JELNI¥E SMDFHD NOILINdgI¥LSIA LT:8€:CT LT/0E/€ :93BQ



00°
00-°

00~
00"
00-°
00"
00
00-
00~
00~
00°
00°
00°
00~

00°
00"

00~

00°
00°

00°

00”
00~
00"

00°

00"
00°

00-

00~
00~
00~

00°

00~
00-
00-
00"
00~
00"

00°

00~
00°

S8°8L8 ONINIVEL 99CC-58-T16
S8°8L8 INTHD DNINIVAL ¥ad LAHT*»
Te"0ET SNOTIIUYDINNWNODETHEL L0Z2-08-T16
TS°9SC SLOVIINOD HONUYNZILNIYH £022-08-TT6
28°98% YHINID HOIVISIA-TT6 LAAQ*»
L9°S9€’T aNNd TT6 - ADNIDIEANE TTELOL* %
895786 ATYETY / EONYNIINIYA LNENIINOE 8TZT-60~-069
LY ¥8 SNOTIYDINANNODHITHL L0Z2-60-069
€0°€8T IIId ONIM FWOSHENOT HOIH LIExx
€07 €8T INYED HONITIOIA DILSHEWOQ TYLOLx *
€97 EE SNOTLYOINQWAODETHLL L02Z-80-589
£L°68 ATYITI /FONYNTINTYH ETOIHEA TOZZ-80-989
9z €6 ONINOZ ® ONINNYI4 pRciclefEy
9T €6 SHEL LIN0D Z3d TELOLx»
89°€S¢E SLOVIINOD HONYNZLLNIVH €£022-L0~SLY
89 €SE ONISSHIAAY TVINT LdHT**
89 €SE ONISSHIAAY TN TELOLx »
00°020°L SEDTAYAS TUYNOISSHAIOUI TLZZ-L9-S5¢ES
00°020°L LTAL INY¥D HDOILSAL ETINEANL GIRD IIHQ**»
00°020°L INVED EDILSACL HTINIEANL TELOL» »
95786 ATVATE/ EONYNIINIVH LNEWITA0E 8TZZ-TS-622
LL 99T SNOT.IYOINAWKODHTEL £L0TZ~TS5-629
TE" 89T LTXA INVID ONILISIA HWOH rftcla
2€°992 INY¥D DNILISIA ERWOH TELOL* +
00°¢Z6L SADIAYNHES TYNOISSHIOUL ZLZZ-9€-829
00°C6L PT-AIV LTHLOOET LNVAD prcicie Y
00°26L NYYO ONIJWNA TYOETII ¥ DNITOADEL TYLOLx »
8¢" SNOILYOINNWNODHTIEL L0TT~0T-TTI
00°0TT WIIQ Y54 /EOVHETIN §022-02~-2T2
82 01T MIHTD ALNOOD IAEAx*
82 0TT aNng INERATA0E S MIEIO TELOL* +
00°0ST SNOIIATEOSENS/SANA dTHSTHEHWEN 692Z-0%-0T9
99°%8C ONINITAL 99ZZ-0%-0T9
80°809°2 ATYARE/ TONYNLZINTYH INEHAINOE 8TZZ-0%~0T9
L9 ESE SIOYILINOD HONVNELNTYR €£02Z-0%-0T9
06" 9¢€T AIVATE/ TONYNIINIYN FTOTHEA TOZZ-0%-019
TE"E0S‘E JOSSHSSY ALNNOD TIET*»
TE €05'€E NN NOIIVATYA ALdHJOEd TILOL* *
€97 €€ SNOTLYDINOWAODETIL L0TT-2C~509
€97 €€ LTXL INYED TYDOT IMA prascieey
SLITTID [ShmR:icies
LT0Z ‘0€ HOYYW QHINI¥A SMOHHD NOoOIINeEgIJdILsSIA LT:8€:2T LT/0E/€ :93eQ



00"
00"

SLITEID

92 100’'2¥
82 T00'Z¥

SLIGEa
LT0Z

*xx STYLOL MNVH *x
0DUYd STIEM

‘0€ BOUYW JQHINIAG SADHHD NOIINEgIAJAILSIA

LT*8E*CT

TOANYL

LT/0€/€

:33eq



%9

OTTIP®S "1 AdexlL

“SMDEHD HSHHIL SSED0Vd Ol INTWINMYAIHA FONUYNIL HHL HZIYOHLAY AEJHEH SHOQ ANV HIVd STHL NO
QINSSI HE OL SMDFHD FIEVAVE SINOODOY HSEHL 904 LSIXHE SANAJ INZIDILLNS IVHI AJIINED AGEIEH SHOC YHINSYEIL ALNNOD CIANDISIYHANN HHL

OTTTWweIR, BPUTI [wWIeYOLNT BTTRL ZIDURS XSTLARL A50Id "M sLdwep

A€ LSHLLY . QENDIS

. -AINQOD EONVNEOL A9 dIVd NIEE SYH J¥Yd ON IVHL GNY QIEE¥OY SY ANV ‘EIGYNOSYEN ‘LSOL MY QEWIYID SINOOWY

FHI IVHL ‘CENTWYXE NEEd SYH ¥EHONOA SIHL LVHI ‘JIJ0¥d ANV X¥VSSHEDEN H¥V XHHL IVHL ‘NIEEHEH SLNNODDY HHL NI JELYLS SY HWIOIIEI

NEEE FAVH SHOTANES HHI IVHL "NITYEH JEIVLIS NOILYSNEAWOD HHI HATHEDHY OL ODIXEW MAN JO SHLOALVLS HHL 40 NOILLALILSNOD HHIL JHANOQ JEILILNI

ATTYOTT HEY SNOSYEd QHWYN NIHITM HHI IVHL AJIINED @M ° LTOT/€Z/€0 ONIANE JOI¥Ed FHL JO4 HAOHY NMOHS SV SHDIANHS HHIL 04 [etcr-vsinte]

-NI SNOIINWDITHO 40 INQODDY NO 99°€£60°99 S0 WAS HHL ¥04 AINNOD HONWIIOL J0 SANAL HHI ISNIVOVY SINVIIYM HHL HZI¥OHLIOY O0d 3 JEMOTIV
AEACHAAY HUEM FACHY CEIVINWONE SWIVTID HHI IVHL XIIT¥ED Od SYANOISSIWWOD 40 Q¥YOd ALNAOD HONVIIOL HHL 40 SYREWEN AENDISTAANL THL

T% QEINTIG SADHFHD TEIOL

NOILYDODIJALILIEED
(T9DEHD) €S°8%°9T LT/€2/€ :o3ed



9080¢€ $ZZ0LT-dWL LT0Z/LZ/2 NO €Z8T LT0Z/€2/€0
9080€ SYATTO "1 A9 TYAQHAY IVEIEA 00°8T9
)0°8T9 9080€ LTOZ/€T/€0 LTETEL 1022-05-T0% HOAOd €00 - SHILL SIAVA NOGNVIEFZATILOWOLOY 1d £€6566 0O 10
96°90%  SHDIAI0 EALIVALSINIWNIY
TEEET # HOIOANI LT0Z/€2/€0
9980¢€ MOOUL EDIAMES 96°90%
36°90% 9980€ LTO0Z/€Z/E0 LTETES 1022-ST-T0% 000Z NO SHYIIL INOYA HEOVISEE 0LOY 3 SEYIL ISY0D Z ISYOD 76566 O TO
SE€"STSZT JINIVH XETWOD IYIDICAr ¥Z°0%CT NOISSTIWWOD AINACD
T8 LLT  INIVW D@Id L1480 HITYEH $8°%522 SIEDIAI0 FATIIVILSINIWAY Z9°LTZT JEINED HOIVASIA-TI6
8E€°LE SNOTIIOTIE 18°50¢€ YEITEHS TIWINY Z1°6ZET INFRLOTIY H3Id AIVLS
5€°STST / /7 802Z-9T-10% IITE ATHINOW XEIAWOD TYIDIAND
%Z°0%2T / / 802Z-50-T0% TITE ATHINOW SYALNHD JOINIS
T8 LLT / 7/ 802Z-%2-T0% TITE ATHLINOW ~I4Ed HITYHH
0% 9 /7 802Z-ST-TO0¥ TIIE ATHINOW HSNOHLIN0D
by 8922 / /7 802Z-ST-T10% TITE ATHINOW HSNOHIMNOD
62" L% / /7 802Z-08-TT6 WITIAYD TIIE ATHLNOW HOLYASIA DL
TT $Z0T / /7 802Z-08-116 TITE ATHINOW HOIWVASIA DL
ZZ°9%T /7 80ZZ-08-TT6 4 ¥EMOE TIIL ATHINCW HOIVASIA DL
8E°LE /7 80EZ-TZ-T10% TITE XTHINOW ¥ETID
T8°S0€ / /7 802Z-28-T0%  'TII9 XTHINOW YHLTHHS TYWINY DL
L6 ETE / /7 802Z-T6~60% TITE ATHILNOW QdA ¥ ISIA
S¥ ZET / / 802Z~T6-LO0% TITE ATHINOW diA T ISIC
8T 8ST / 7/ 8022-T6-81% TIIE ATHINOW ddA 9 LSIA
8Z €LT /7 80ZZ-T6-90% TIIE ATHLNOW CQdA T°LSIA LTO0Z/€2/€0
9% 9% /7 802Z-T6-50% TITE ATHINOW dda §°ISIA LT 8L06
BL $0€E LTI0Z/€Z/E0 LTETES 80Z2Z-T6-807% TIIE ATHINOW JdA €°LSIA *d00D DIVLOHETH WN TYILNID 16566 O TO
T9°82T XYL SWH/SNOIIVOINQWAOD
LT0Z/€2/€0
8000T # HDIOANT T9°82T
T19°8TT LT0ZT/€T/E0 LTEZED 8¥2Z-£8-%09 FITI JYOd STYHEW EYHEY DT WHDENEVIOT SHNYIE 06566 O TO
T6°S99T DNTYOLINOW ALINAWWNOD
LT0Z/€2/€0
8LS800T # HDIOANI T6°599T
T6°699T LT0Z/€T/€0 LIETZEE 8TZZ-€L-02F (SINVANZAEd 2T) SIINQ dad/sdD ONI I € 68566 O TO
6% L9¥ WHLTEHS TYWINT
ZOTTS # EDIOANI
$Z80E SLEDTD
$Z80¢€ IED-S00Y¥-TD SYINDISNI OOY - 8
$Z80¢ AY~-39 §9TIL - 0T
$Z80¢€ 0DY-d9 SHHOIYA ODY ~ 0T
$Z80€ MH-MA MOOH EIYNS
$Z80€E asy 9-MW ONOL EMUNS LT0Z/€2/€0
$ZBOE DL-DDM/8E-DOM ONOL I¥D 6% L9V
6% L9V ¥Z80€ LT0Z/€2/€0 LTIEZET 7222-28-T0% SAD-dAY SEIOd HOIVD HSYHTIHI THNG (SEDOY) INEWIINOH HAYD TYWINY 88566 O TO
€9°€9€9 ADOTONHDEL NOIIVWMOANT
LT0Z/€2/€0
6865 # HDIOANT £9°€9€9
£9°€9€9 LI0Z/€T/€0 LTECET £€022-59~-T0% LOVEINOD HONUNHINIVA OTI dN0¥D ADOTONHDHEL SNOTLIEWY L8566 O TO
noury # od HILYd # I0TOAUT w=3I SuTl .ﬂOﬂunwﬁHowa IWeN [cARv(e] #VHU

T

:abed

LTO0T

‘€2 HOYVW QIINTIG SADHHD

ONILSIT JAOHHD

(09DFHD) 60:8%:§T LI/E€Z/€ :°3eQ



099T "€€9T ‘LOLT

€L°69S

HATIHHS ALNOOD

£890¢€ ANEOS LNHEOIDOV IYLYd
£8390¢ NO JENINY SI00d NV SWIOJIND
£8390¢€ (OINHWIOL ‘SIIVYM) SIOOY WMOJTINO
€890¢€ SLIYM ‘OINEWIOd ‘ZHIEILIND LTOC/€2/€0
£890¢€ (SEAOTD ‘SIMIHS ’SINYG) £L7699
€L°6398 £890¢€ LTOZ/€T/€0 LTETELT TTTZ-05-0T¥ SWHOAINN € SSYID OTT TYOILOWL SdI 66566 O T0
TZ°C% NOISSTWHOD ALNAOD
€099L # HEDIOANT
66L0€E SHIYAIANYD/SINYDIIddY
66L0E . FHEOUNVN ALNOOD HONVMIOL
€8°¢2¢C 66L0¢€ LTOZ/€C/E0 LTETEIT TZTZ-S0-T0¥ WOF0A DITdNd - HOILON TYDET
0LL9L # HOIOANI LT0Z/€2/€0
6T80€ : SNOILISOd AINNOD - € TZ 2%
8¢ 8T 6T80¢€ LTO0Z/€T/E0 LTETEST TZZZ-50-T0% SYOLDOHIIA 40 qIV0E YMSAH OTT SMEN INIANHIHINI 86566 O 10
€T €T IO RINOOD
LTOZ/E€T/E0
TT6TTOANIS # HOIOANI €T €T
€T €T 0800¢€ LT0Z/€T/E0 LTETEDT £022-0C-CT9 JOL STYIIALYW A0 sS40 ADId - 8 ODIXHW MEN g0 SNOZIYOH L6566 O T0
80° 9% XYL SWH/SNOILYDINNWRWOD
T6 €8T JOSFESSY ALNAOD 2€° 08 YELTEHS TYWINT T9°89T DNINOZ ® DNINNYI4
€022ZZ # FOIOANT
[ASIE A LTOZ/ET/E0 LTETEET 2022-0%~-0T3 LHETE IDIJJ0 S, 90SSHSSY THNA
€0222% # HEOIOANI
80794 LTOZT/€T/E0 LTETETT 2022-¢8-708 ASNHAEA IIAID TIOL
) Z0ZZTZZ'00TTZZ # HDIOANI
6€ TET LTOZ/ET/E0 LTETETT ¢02Z-0%-0T3 FOSSESSY TENL -
€022ZZ # EDIOANI
[4A R LTOT/€2/€0 LTETEOT 2022-¢8-T0¥% FHLTHEHS TYWINY DL TENL
£0Z2 22 # HOIOANI
TT°Td / /7 T0TZ-80-5829 LT/E€T/€ TTENI
LT TV /7 20T¢T-80-589 LT/8/€ TE0L LTOZ/€2/€0
£€9°18 / / z02Z-80-589 LT/T/€ TENS 26" 8S¥
09° €€ LTOZT/ET/€0 LIETES 20ZZ-80-TO¥ Z®d LT/9/€ TENS 0D 1I0 NIHLSNOH 96566 o 10
00°009 SLEIEDEY SS0¥D 8/T UNZ
LTOZ/€T/€0
00°009
007003 LTOC/€ET/E0 LIETEDY TLTZ-6T-%1¥ A0/ TYTEING INIDIANT ATTOIION NOTINVH-STHMAVH 56566 O 10
€T 60T NOISSIWWOD XINAOD
0L° 19T INTYW 9TId LJIHET HLTVIEH T¥-Cee INIYW XHTIJWOD TYIDIANL TL ELT SHOISA0 HAILIVILSININTY
€T°60T / /7 0TZZ-S0-TO¥% TITE ATHINOW-6%C JHLNAD VOINHS
0L°192 / / 0T2Z-%2-T0¥ TIIE ATHINOW-£LE VELNIED TYDICENW LToz/€2/€0
TP zeC /7 0T2ZZ-9T-10% TIIE ATHINOW-0¥ XHETAWOD TYIDIANL 967 9LL
TL ELT LTOZ/ET/E0 LTEZES 0TZZ-9T~10% TIIE ZTHINOW -ZTTT ISAOHLENOD 40 NMOL ‘YIONYISH 76566 O TO
007815 JAJTHHHS ALNOOD
9080€ # EDIOANT
5080¢ LNHNNDITY
mowyy # od HIYA # 2@0TOAUT wa3I |UTT AHO._”UQH.HU ==Tal IWEN HIYJ #ID
4 :abeq LTO0Z ‘€T HOWYW CQHINIHEd SYDHHD ONILSIT MOEED (09DEHD) 60:8%:ST LT/€T/E :®3ed



95 es /7 L0ZT-09-20% TIIE ATHINOW av¥0od
82" 92 /7 L022-59-10% TITE XTHINOW HOO¥ JHAMES
s 2s /7 L0ZZ~ZT-509 TITE ATHINOW IMA
82792 /7 L0ZZ-80-589 TITE XTHINOW INHWHDWOJINZ HA0D
9g°¢S / /7 L022-80~T0% TIIE XTIHINOW Z/d
95°2s /7 L0ZZ-S0-T0¥ TIIE ATHINOW NOISSIWWOD
82792 / /7 L0ZZ-LT-TO¥ TIIE XTHINOW DNISYHONNG
95°2s /7 L022-ST-T0% TITE XTHINOW HEDNUNZLNIVA
8" 8L /7 L0ZZ-SS-TO0% TITE ATHINOW HONVYNIA
0% TET /7 L0ZZ-0T-T0% TITE ATHLNOW YHEDYNYH LT0T/€T/€0
96 €8T /7 L0ZZ-02-T0% TITE ATHLNOW MIEID 80°Z68T
9 TFE LTOT/€T/E0 LTIETEET L0ZZ-0%-0T9 TITE XTHINOW JOSSHSSY ONI YATLXHAN 90966 0O TO
L EESY INFWLOTTIY TNIL FIVLS
856T6 # HEDIOANI
QH ¥FTO0D 'EATYA JEITEI LTO0Z/ET/€0
dHnd OL MNVI ‘SY0LVIOY JYHEd FLTEE8F
$LTEE8T LTOT/E€T/E0 LTETEDT T0ZZ-T16-50¥ S YHINEL OTT SOIVIYdAY ODIXEN MEN §0966 O IO
6T P¢E NOTISSIWWOD AINNOD
ZL90E NO¥ NOILIUH T LT0ZT/€T/€0
TL0E Q¥Y0d A¥OSIAQY INHWLSHANI . 6T %€
6T %€ ZL90€ LTOZ/E€T/E0 LTIETETT T222-S0-T10% SUHEWAN ALINOWNOD € HAVIOETEL META NIVINOOW $0966 O TO
00°00S€ XYL ESIDXE FAId %¥/T
98€0609T # HOILOANT
PYLOE ZTOZOLT-dWL LI0Z/2/T
¥HLOE SYATTO 71 A€ TYAONJAY TVYGIHA
PYLOE S QADI YO4 dWNd VILXE LTOT/€2/€0
PHLOE ONIANTONT INFHIINOE TIY HLIM 00°00SE
00°00S€ FHLOE LTOZ/€T/E0 LTETEIT 8T92-26-TTy  EIATIWOD MOMEL HSOYE TACOW S08 40 EOYTIIA ‘ESOUTIN €0966 O TO
9€°992 MIETO ALNAOD
LTO0Z/EZ/€0
€8TTZ8PT # EDIOANI 9€£7992
9€°992 LTOT/ET/E0 LTETEOT €022-02~2T9 00TT O¥d NYDS INHWAYI ESYHT MNYE SSHENISOE NITSYW T0966 O IO
0% 9¢ INSWINVAEd QY0¥ ALNAOD
LTOZT/€2/€0
INEWISUNGWIEY THEATIL 0% 9¢€
0%"9¢€ LTOT/€T/€0 LTETEST 502Z-09-20% SHSSYID HFOAH NN TEYNOET ‘N¥LAT T0966 O 10
60°960C INTFWLOTTY SWE
6T8T8L PIHZSL 'TO0ESL # HEDIOANI
TH90€E - HOVANYE ITINOYINL THRINd - ¢
ZP90E CSE/M THHLVENEES NON
2%90€ ‘¥SYW ZO SUNOHSQHEW - 0T
Z%90¢ CSEA/M YEHIVEIEMI
Z¥90€E NON ‘¥SYHW 2O ED¥NOSQEW - 0€
Z2%90€ (SAYMAIY 9) LI XUMAIY
ZP90¢€ TYEDAYYHAOSYN IZZVINEE0Y - 0F LT0T/ET/€0
ZH90€ (9v¥g ADOTIIZ NI 6079602
6079602 zv90¢ LTOT/€T/E0 LTETEST YPECZ-CE-STP AYMIV 9) LIIM AUMYIV NVWIEHE - ST ONI LSISSY-E4IT 00966 O TO
praleliiv,g # 0d JCRA-(a) # SD0TOAUL we3I SuTl ﬂOﬂUnm..nHUmmD, SWRN JI¥a H#3ID
€ :obeg LT0Z ‘€T HOYYW QEINTNA SADEHD  ONIISTT MDHEHD (090EHD) 60:8%:ST LI/€2/€ :93ed



6T8ET # HOIOANI

LT €S ONINOZ 3 DNINNYTIL

L8LOE @I0D YINQ €S0 aay
LBLOE ONIJdIHS LT0Z/€T/€0
L8LOE SdITID LT €S
LT ES L8LOE LTO0Z/€2/€0 LTETEOE 8%22-80-589 INSIRYD ONIIVLOY WYOAQOE - T *ONI NOISIA-0¥d ZT966 O TO
T6 69TT NOISSIWKOD ALNOOD
LT0Z/€2/€0
T6 69TT
I6°69TT LT0Z/€Z/E0 LTETEST 902Z-S0-T0% TITATE JYALAW TDVLSOL TAMO4 ASYHOUNI SEMOE XEANLIA 11966 O TO
sy 9C¥y NOISSIHHOD ALNAOD
LT0Z/€2/€0
£E€8LY6TOEE # HOIOANT SP° 9Ty
A A LTI0Z/€2/€0 LTETZEBT £0TZ-50-T0% SHOYYHD ONISYHT *ONI SEMOS XENLIA 01966 O IO
00° 08 INFHNIIYAEd ONISYHOENd 9599 NOISSIWWOD ALNOOD
TO0E6596%0T6 ‘TO0Z6596%01T6
‘TO09TS6%0T6 S # HOTIOANT LT0Z/€2/€0
00°0§ 8T80€ /7 6TZZ-LZ-TO¥ SNId 95°90T
95°9S 8T80€ LT0Z/€2/€0 LTETELT 6TZZ-50-T0% ANV TIYS "9 - HIVId HWYN *ONI LOdHEQ HEDTAIO 60966 O T0
00709 MAATD ALNOOD
LT0Z/€2/€0
SEAL ONITIODTA 00709
00709’ LTOZ/EC/E0 LTEZEST 992Z-02-219 HOIJAAO J0 HIYO AINNOD HONTIIOL HIYLS J0 AGYIE¥OHES MWN 80966 O TO
00°62T XYL SWH/SNOIIYDINAWKOD
STE0 # HDIOANT
£680€ 80E€0LT-dWL LTIOZ/¥T/€ NO
£680€ SYAITO T A9 TYAOYAAY IVEIHA LTOZ/€Z/€0
£680€ o¥EINT "W 00°52T
00°szZT £680€ LT0Z/€T/€0 LIEZEST 99ZZ-€8-%09 NOIIVEISIDEY HONFIZANOD "D0SSY LNENIZDOYNYW XONIDYHWE WN L0966 O TO
L2792 XYL SWH/SNOILYOINOHHOD ¥5°2S LTAI INVED YDJWN
LZ°92 X& INV¥D ONILISIA HWOH 5728 9TXI INVED AQ $Z°0TC YTANSVAIL ZLNOOD
87°92 ONTIOLINOW ALINNKNOD 08°29¢ JATIAHS ALNOOD 82792 ONISSHIAUY TINT
8Z°92 FOAAL FALVE0ID 96° 28 INAUIIYAEC C¥Od ALNOOD 8Z°92 ADOTIONHDEL NOTLYWIOANT
$5°25 LTAL INVID TYO0T IMA 787 8L ONINOZ = SONINNYIL 89°LST NOISSIWKOD AILNNOD
82" 92 INANINYAEd ONISYHOUNG 95°2S SHDIAI0 HALIVILSINIHAY 8" 8L INTWIAIIEA FONUNII
0P TET AADYNYH ZINOOD 96" €8T MIITD ALNOOD $9°T¥E JOSSASSY ALNNOD
Lz 9z / LOTZ-£8-%09 TIIE ATHINOH
ZT°SO0T / / L0ZZ-50-T0% TITE ATHINOW NOISNHIXHE
$5°2S /7 L0ZT-LY-6T18 0doL
LZ°92 / /7 L022-25-629 0doXL
¥5°2S /7 L0ZZ-98-069 TIIE ATHINOW OdDL
¥Z 012 / 7 L0ZZ-0E~TO% TII9 ATHINOW JEMASVHEL
8792 / / L0ZT~EL-02F TITE ATHINOW J4TVIHS
08°292 / /7 L0ZZ-0S-TO¥% TITE ATHLNOW AITIHHS
87°9¢ / 7/ £02Z-L0-SLS TIIE ATHINOW dOSSHSSY
8292 /7 L0ZZT-06~T0% TITE ATHINOW HIVI0dd/MaHTID
oy # od qIYd # 90TOAUL wo3lr |UTI uotadraossq oweN ' [cARY(e #ID

2 robeg

LT0Z ‘€T HOYUKW

qEILNIIE SMOEHD ONTILSIT XADEHOD

(09DEHD) 60:8%:ST LT/€T/€ :®3eQ



LT0Z/€T/€0 LTEZESE

50°z8 £z80€ 612Z-28-T0% SATTO QNY SYEZINYDEO TTUM EOVINVYAQY SSENTISNE SETAYLS 02966 O TO
LT LZE AHANSYIAAL AINOOD
TE0BLEZECE ' LBESVZEEE 'POTEFOEEEE
TZE09SZEEE  98Z8FTEEE S 1% HOTIOANT
$TBOE NEANTY ‘UEZINYONO ‘IEISvYl
$T80E ONTITEM (I0D ‘AYE ONINNTIL
$TBOE ‘SuvD INEL ’SYEIEOITHOTH
$TBOE ‘EIONQE JOIMSHEA SSETIMIOD ‘ESNOH LT0Z/€T/€0
$TB0E ‘avd HSONOW ‘SNEd ‘SESNEASIA 4TI ‘ LT LZE
LT LZE $T80E LT0Z/€2/E0 LIEZELE 6TZZ-0€-TO0% WEAVA ‘1IN0 EIIM ‘SEICTAANI HNTd HOVINVAQY SSENISOE SEIIVLIS 61966 O TO
€219 SNOIIOETE
G8EZ8PTEEE # HOTOANT LT0Z/€2/€0
5080€ SNEd ‘SdD £2°L9
€27 L9 S080€ LT0Z/E2/€0 LIETESE 612Z-TZ-T0% SHIAYIS ‘SY00€ DOT ‘SHITA TTUM SOVINVAQY SSENISAE SIIAVIS 81966 O TO
0558 NOISSTHHOD ALNAOD
LT02/5£2/€0
PLEL # EDIOANT 05°58
05°58 LT0Z/ET/€0 LTETESE ZLZZ-50~T0% SIINSTI ISEL EATIISOA DTT O°W ISHEMEINOS LI966 O 10
02°S8TT AATHHEHS AINOOD
NI-9€ST6Z0 # EDIOANT
S6L0€E SHZIS SNOTHYA
S6L0€ SOYE EONEQIAE ATTSOEINT {ITX
S6L0¢ aI ¥NG IINAY (ITY gUMS TYOD0E
S6L0€ SYH !SEYMS YN EOWNL {HAYL
S6L0€ WETNN EONEAIAZ OLOHA !SETYDS
S6L0E HTETSHEATY MOV ALETEYA ETYDS
S6LOE EONZQIAT !SETYDS HONEAIAZ OLOHA
S6LOE SITHM {STTYDS EONZATIAE OIOH
G6L0€ A99D {STTYOS EONIAIAR OIOHA
S6L0€ MOWIE {Z0 9T WHAMOd ONIAAEEONTII LT0Z/€T/€0
S6L0€ {HAYI OTE INEDSHMNOTd INZOSEANIA 0z $8ZT
0z 5821 S6LOE LT0Z/ET/€0 LTETEPE 222Z-0S-T0% ‘LI INTHG INEIVT TONIVAEYI -AESHETSOLVMOSYT INTNINEONIL HHONIS 91966 O TO
00 02T ONISSHIAAY TYAN 00 02T MOSSESSY AINOOD
00S90T # EOTOANT LTOZ/€2/€0
00°02T £0ZT-L0O-5LY NOIINOE ONISSTIAAY TYEnd 007 0%2
00° 02T LT0Z/€Z/E0 LTEZEEE £02Z-0%-0T9 NOIINOd WOSSHSSY ANYAHOD TIEMATS ST966 O TO
9T €TH NOTSSTWHOD XINOOD
7950L977 # HOTOANT LTOZ/€T/€0
INTIWAYL DIAOI¥EA ST €T¥
9T €T% 1550€ LT0Z/€2/€0 LTEZETE €07Z-60-T0% S¥YM HOTHM ‘T6L6Z Od SEOVTIANExxx ONI ‘¥Sn HODIY 51966 O IO
007 096T INFWIOTTY HdId EIVLS
S580€ HOEWT ‘XYL
S580€ SNEWOT 000°ST
6S80€ ONIDNACEd HOVE SHENIXIA LT0Z/€2/€0
5s80€ IHOIT Q=T CT0A WI ST DYl AVd 0070961
0070967 s580€ LT0Z/EC/€0 LTETETE STZZ-T6-60% HOIH MEN 9 J0 NOIIWITZISNI - 9 L NETIYM AT £€1966 O IO
mowy %% od wa3T m.nHH_‘H HHO..nUQ..n.HUmmAH sweN qIYa #VHU

LT0Z ‘€2 HOUYW JIEINIIE SADHHD DNILSTIT ADEHD

(090EHD) 60:8%:8T LT/€T/€ :23ed



S%L90T
L8EBOT'0ZHLOT ‘066L0T Si# HDOIOANT
SNOILUNIDOVA SHEIEVY

00°0ST

HELTHHS TYWINY

LT0Z/€2/€0
00°0ST

00°0ST LT0ZT/€2/€0 LTETEED 2LTT-T8~TO¥ NOIIYZITIYHELS TIUWS ~ONI Z¥UYNISELEA STIVIL NIHLSHEM $Z966 O TO
08°88STT NOISSIWWOD ZINOOD
$Z8L ‘ZZ8L ‘E£T8L S.# HDIOANT
hrgler:(excizizug
I44ITId LTO0Z/€2/€0
SSENISONE TYTIANTD 08 88STT
08 88STT LT0ZT/€T/E0 LTETETH SLZT-S0-TO% XIUNEgEa-SEDIANES TYDIT DT ZHANIN ¥ SSOH NITIYM $Z966 O TO
Z%° 49 INTRINYAE EDONYNTI
LT0Z/€2/€0
INANTSINETNIHY THAVAL 2% 59
ZH° 89 LT0Z/E€T/E0 LIEZETY $02Z~SS5-T0% SHSSYID TOHAT WN YANYIWY ' OTUONAL £Z966 O TO
. 69°0T YRINSYHIL ALNNOD
LT 9T ONTIOLINOW XIINAWHOD LT 9T LTAL INVED TYDOT IMA 68°€TIT WHINTD HOIVASIA-TT6
S¥- 8% 7TI4 ANIM FHOSENOT HOIH 06" %9 A4 INVED ONILISTIA HWOH L6708  INIWIMYAEA QYOd AINOOCD
05°9TT INAHRLOTIY #¥Id EIVLS ¥S°C€E AFLIAHS TYHWINY €% LOET JATHTHS AINOOD
z8° 02 ONINOZ ® ONINNYII 82 2 MAATD ALNNOD LE 9% TIOYNYH ALNAOD
82°C SEDILLO0 FALLVELSININAY LT 9T XYL SWE/SNOIIYOINAKKOD 00°92 NOISSIWWOD XLNOOD
69°0T / 7/ L0ZZ-0€E-TO% TIIE XTHINOW IMINSYIIL
LZ"9T / / L0ZZ-€L-02%  TITE XTHINOW ONTIJOIINOW - IDETH
LZ°9T / / L022-2Z~509 TIIE XTHLINOW IMA
68 €TT / / L02Z-08-TT6 TIIE XATHINOW HOIYASIA DL
9% 8% / / L0ZT-60-069 TITY ATIHNOW 04Dl Ad
06°%9 /7 L0ZZ-2S-629 TITE ATHLNOW OdDL AH
L6°082 / / L0Z2-09-20% TITE ATHINOW q¥0d
§S5°8T / 7/ L02Z-T6-90% TITd ATHINOW GIA T “ISId
Lz 9T / / L0ZZ-T6-80% TITE ATHINOW dda € “ISIA
89°T8 / /7 L0ZZ-T6-€T¥ TIIE XATHINOW ~NINAY TdITd
¥9°2¢ / /7 L0ZZT~T8-T0%  TII9 ATHINOW JHILTIHS TYWINY DL
€% LOET /7 L0ZZ-0S-TO0% TITE ATHINOW IATITHS
LT 9T /7 L02Z-80-TO% TIIE ATHINOW Z3d
S5 / / L0ZZ-80-589 TII9 ATHLNOW Z3d
8Z°¢ / 7/ L0ZZ-02-T0% TITIE XTHLNOW MIFTID
LE 9% / / L0Z2~0T-TO% TITIE ATHINOW IFDYNYH
872 /7 L0ZZT-ST-TO0¥® TIIE ATHINOW HONYNIINTIVR LTO0Z/EZ/€0
L2 9T / 7/ L022~€8-%09 TITE XATHINOW HSNIIHA TIAID ¥6°12TZ
00°-92 LT0Z/EC/E0 LTEZEOY L0ZZ~S0-T0% TIIE ATHLNOW NOTISSIWKWOD ONI ‘¥sSn FIIHOH-L 22966 O TO
S6°TL I INYID ONILISTIA HWOH
LS0TOTTEEE # HDIOANI
96L0€E Ad/€ ‘M uS"S LSYAT
96L0€ I¥ SYEAIOH TANLVIALIT d¥ETO - 8
96L0€E FOIVIADTYD - T LTO0Z/€T/€0
96L0€E MOTIHA SUHIHOITHDIH - T S6°TL
S6°TL 96L0€E LTO0Z/E€T/E0 LTETEEE 6T2Z-25-629 AD0LS @YD FLIHM - ¥ HOVINYAQY SSENTSAE SHTIVLS 12966 O TO
50°28 TALTIHS TYNINY
LTOZ/€T/€0
HTEO9SZEEE!TTLEOISTEEE # HDIOANI 5028
MOoury # 0d qHILYT # ®DTOAUT w33y S|uT’l ﬁOﬂuQﬂHUme [wen qHILYA #ID
9 :obeg LT0Z ‘€7 HOUYW CEINT¥d SADHEHD  ONIISIT MDHHD (09DEHD) 60:8%:ST LI/€Z/€ :@3eQ



TYLOL / / 99°€6099 1%
00° €L AZTYEHS XINAOD
LTOZ/E2/€0
INFNISINGNIHT THATEL 00 €L
00" €L LT0Z/£T/€0 LIEZEDT S02Z-08-TO0% SONTIEEA TSN HIVEH ‘HLIEM L2966 O TO
8€°8%T JEINID HOIVASIA-TT6 S§8°ST ONISSHIAAY TYINd
LS S6 LTAL INWED TTYD0T IMA 78792 ONIVOLINOW ALINOWACD 09°958T ININLOTTY H¥Id FHILYLIS
09° 1606 JATYEHS AINAQOD ZLSYT JOSSASSY ALNAOD I7 T8T  SEDIAI0 HEATIVILSINIWAY
9Z° 0% A3 INTID ONILISTA HWOH L9° 82T NOISSIWWOD XINOOD 89 99T ONINOZ ® DNINNYIL
8E°8¥T /7 202Z-08-TT6 EOAYHD ATIHNOW HOIVASIA
§8°ST /7 Z0ZZ~L0-SL9 EOUYHD XTHINOW ONISSHIAAY THINA
LS 66 / 202T-~22-509 HOYVYHD ATHINOW IMA
$8°9¢ / / 2022~€L-02% EONVYHD ATHINOW ONIFOLINCH ~IDHTH
0T"90¢ / / Z0ZZ-T6-8T¥% FOUVHD ATHINOW 9 QiDL
AR AA:] /7 20Z2-T6-€T% TOYVHD XTHLNOW ~“NIWAY FHIA
09°9%¢ / / Z202Z-T16-80% FOUVHD ATHLNOW CIA € ISIA
8% 962 / 7/ Z022-T16-90% TOUYHD XTHINOW T QddL
0T"L8Z / 7/ z0TT-T6-50% FIOUVHD ATHINOW dda §°I1ISId
09° 1606 / /7 zZ0ZZ-05-T0% HOUVHD ATHINOW JAJIVHHS
ZLSVT / 7/ z022-0%-0T9 HOIVHD XTHLNOW JOSSESSY
TH I8T / 7/ 20ZZ-ST-TO0¥% TOUVHD ATHINOW EONYNIINTYM
92 0% / 7/ 5022-25-629 IOMYHD XTHINOW O4DI AH
L9°ST / / 5022-S0-T0% TOUVHD XTHANOW NOISSTINWOD
[4 28721 / / 20TZ-80-589 HOAVHD ATHLINOMW THNA Z3d LTO0Z/€2/€0
6T C€ / / 1022-80-T0% 7%d HSYM _Y¥D 85 ZLLTT
L0 8S LTOZ/E€2T/€0 LTETESTH z02Z-80-T0% Z3d HOYVHD ATHLNOW THNA TYSTTAING LETTI XHEM 92966 O TO
mowy # od HILYA # wvﬂ CAUT walI wﬂﬂﬂ uoeT MQH.HU sa(g weN HJHIYA #VHU

L :2Bed

LT0Z ‘€T HOUYKW

CHINTYd SMOHEHD DNILSIT JMOHEHD

(09DEHD) 60:8%:ST LI/€2/€ :®3eQ



00°
00-
00°
00"
00
00°

00~
00°
00°

00°
00~
00°

00"
00°
00°

00~
00°
00~

00-
00"

00"
00~
00-

00°
00"
00"
00°
00"
00°

00~
00"

00°
00~
00"
00~

00~
00"
00-
00"
00"
ofe
00-
00"

00"
00~

00~

00"

02°582°T

SEITd4NS dIEId

TZTC-05-10%

€T°0LS’'T SNOILYOINONNODHTHL LOTZT-0S-TO0¥
00" €L WATQ JAJ/IDOTIIIN 502¢-0S-T10%
09°160°6 THNG EIOIHEA 2022-09~T0%
00°8T9 AIYATE/EONYNTINTYN EIDIHIA TOZTZ-0S-TO¥
€0°8€9°2T AATIHEHS ALNOOD LdH > »
LT LTE SHITAINS HDILJ0 6TTZ~-0E~TO¥
£6°0¢T SNOTILVOINOWNOOETEL L0ZZT-0E-TO0%
0T 8%S YHTINSTIILL ALNQOD IAHT»
00°0S SHITEdNS HDIAL0 6T2Z-LZ-T0%
8Z°9¢ SNOTLIYOINNWNODETHL LOZC-LZ-TOY
8T 3L INFWINYAHET PNISVHOIND iAsiclaees
0L°T9¢C HSYYL/JEMES /JELEM 0T2Z-%T-T07%
T8 LLT ALIDTEIOETE 802¢-$C-T0¥%
TS 6€% EONYNZINIVA OdTd IdEd HLTVEH LAHTx %
g€ LE HOTIOLS HENTHOYW ONILOA 80EZ-TC-T10¥
€T7LY SHTII4IAS E0Id40 6TCC-TC-T0%
T9 ¥0T. SNOT.ILOETHE LIHT* +
vZ°981 SNOTIIYOINANNODETHL £L0Z2Z-0C~-T0%
¥2°98T EHETO ALNAOCD rA=iclate
TP CET HSYYL/IEMES /JHIYM 0TZZ-9T-T0¥
§€°81S‘T ALIDTULOETE 802Z-91-T0%
9L LY¥L'T FONUYNILNIVHN XETdNOD TYIDIANL IdHETx»
TLTELT HSYVIL/YAMES /IELYM 0TZZ-ST-T0%
$8°%ST’C ALIDTAELDHETH 80CZ-ST-TO0%
787 %S SNOIIYDINQWAODETHL L0ZZ-ST-TO%
T% 18T THENA HTOTHHEA 2022~ST-107%
96°90% ATYITE /TONENEINTYIN ETOIHIA TOZZ-ST-TO0%
9L TLOE NYNIINTYR SEDIAL0 HAIIVALSINTWAY LIHx %
LLTLLT SNOTIYOINOWNODETHL LOTT-0T-TO¥
LLTLLT FADYNYW ALNOOD LaHx »
£8°89 SNOLLYDINAWAODHTHL L0ZZ-80~-T10%
L9°T6 THNT ETOTHIEA 202Z-80~-T0%
6T°2¢ ATVIHI/IONYNIINIYN STOTHEA TOZZ-80-10%
69°C6T DNINOZ ¥ ONINNYI IIET*
08°889'TT SHOIAYHS TYDET SLTZT-50-T0%
05798 SHDIANES TYNOISSEIOEL CLTT~S0-T0%
0% 9L ONISILIEAY /ONTHSIIE0d /ONIINT I TTZC-S0~10%
88794 SHITAdNS HDIAJ0 6TCT~-S0~T0%
€T°60T HSYAL/IIMES /JELYM 0TZZ-50-T0%
¥z 0%C’T ALIOIALOETE 802Z~-50~T0%
897 €8T SNOILYOINORNWODETEL L02Z-80-TO¥
T6°69T'T FOYLS0d 5022-S0-T0%
L9 ST WHIQ ¥Hd/HOVITIN G022-S0~-T0%
T9°6€8 SIDYILNOD HDONUNALNIWRA £022-50~T0¥%
0G°SLE'ST NOISSTWNOD AINNOD LA * %
T6°90C €% aNQd TYIHNED TELOLx »
99°€60°99 o TYLOL ANVED »»
SIIFEA

LTOT ‘€2 HOWYW JEINI¥A SMOEHD

NOIIndI¥wLsId

€5:8%:6T LT/€Z/¢€

123eq



00°

00°

00°
00~
00-°

00"

00"
00"
00°
00~

00~

00"
00~

00~

00~
00"
00"
00~

00~

00~
00-
00~
00~

00~

00"
00"
00"

00-

00~
00"

00~
00°
00~
00"
00"
00"
00°

00°
00~
00°
00"

00°

€L°699 JATIHEHS ALNOOD LdET*
£€L769S aNnNg NOTIDHILO¥d "H''1 TLLOL  »
00°096°T AIVIRY/EONYNIINIYH DNIAIING STZZ-T6-60%
L6 ETE ALIDIVIDETE 802Z-T6~60%
LETELT'T INHENLOTIV HITId HIVLS LAHTx
L67ELT’T GdA ¥ LOTAELSIA TELOL» »
8L TOE ALIDIELOAIH 8022-T6-80%
LZ° 9T SNOIILWYDINNWWODETHL L02C-T6-80%
09°3%¢C THEQE JHIDTIHAA 2022~T6-80% .
§9°L9S INHWLOTIY S¥Id HIVLS LAHOx %
89°L9S adn € IDIELSIa TELOLx %
S%"CET ALIODTALDEIH 80TZ-T6-LO¥
Sy CeT INEWLOTTY HJId FIVLS LdHT*
AR AN ain T LOIFLSIA TULOL»+
827 €LT ALIDINIOETIE 802Z-T6-90%
S5 8T SNOTIINDINNWHNODHETHL L02Z-T6-90%
8% "¥6¢T T304 TIDIHEA 2022-1T6-90%
TE 98% INTIWLOTIY HYId HIVLS LaET*
TE 987 qdn z ILOIELSIA TELOL «
9%°9%C ALIDIVLOETE 802Z-T6-90¥
0T 48T TENg ETOTHEA 20eZT-T6-90%
TLTEES' Y VIVATL/IONYNELNIVN EIDIHIA TO0CTZ-T6-S0%
o€-L9g’s INIWLOTIY HIITL HILVLS LIAA*»
0€°L9E’S ddn S LOI¥ELSIA TLLOL# +
g5 EEE SNOILVOINNWRODETHEL L0ZZ-09-20%
0%"9¢ WEIC ¥2d/IOVITIN S02¢-09-20%
£6°69¢€ LNENLIYAEd Yoy XINNOD LAHT# »
€6°69¢€ aNQdg avod TYLOLx +
82 9¢C SNOTINDINNWHODHETEL L0Z2C-06-TO0%
8292 EOdAL HIVEOdd LdHT
00° 08T SEDIATES TYNOISSHEAIOE 2LZT-28-T0%
6% L9V SEIT4dNS qlarg 2222-28~TO0¥%
s0°¢8 SHITAJNS HEDIIA0 61TCZ-28-TO¥
T8 S0€ ALIDTELOETE 802¢-28-T0%
vsTze SNOILYDINNWNODEIAL L02C-28-T0%
zTET 08 THOE EIDITHHEA Z0ZZ-28-T10%
T2°880'T JHALTEHS TYWINY LAHECx
8Z°9¢ SNOTILYOINNNWNODHETHEL L0CZ-99~T0%
€9°€9€'9 SLOVELNOD HONYNHINIYA £022-59-T0%
T6°68€"9 NANLIYAEA XDOTONHOEL NOILYWIOANT LATT# »
¥8 8L SNOLILYDINNWNODETEL L0CZ-5S-TO0V
[A2RY] WAETA JIHd/TDYETIIN S0CT-SS-T0%
X 4 AN LNANLIVAET HSONUYNTL LdHTx
SLIAEAD SLIgHEA
LT0Z ‘€T HOYYW THINIV SADEHO NOILINEg&IVYLSICA €G:8%:ST LT/€T/€ :®3Bd



00"
00~

00-
00"
00~
00-
00°
00~
co-
00"
00~
00-
00°
00"
00~
00~
00"
00"
00°
00"
00~
00-
00~
00"
00~
00~
00~

00-
00-

00"

00~
00"

00~
00"
00"
00"
00°

00°
00°

00~

00-

6% 6LT SLOVILNOD HDNUYNHZINIYA £022-02~-219
6%7°6¢E€E IO ALNNOD LAET* %
67 6EE aNnd INFHAINOE S IIETIO TLLOLx +
¥9°1%¢E SNOILYDINAWWODHTHL L0TZ-07-0T3
007 02T SLOYILNOD HEONUNIILNIVNA €022-0%-0T2
£€9°62¢ THNG ITOTHHEA 2022-0%-012
LT T6L JOSSESSY ALNNOD IIHT*
LZ T6L aNnd NOTIUYOTYA ALIEIO¥d TILOL *
18789 SNOIILYDINOWHODHE THL L02Z-22~909
LS°§6 TANg HTOIHHEA Z2022-2%T-509
8E"¥IT LTAL LNYIED 'TYOOT IMA IdHT»
8E°v91 aNNJ WYID0dd IMJ TELOL » +
00" 82T DNINIVAL 992%T-€8-%09
T9°8<CT INFHAINOE ALHAIYS 8¥2Z-£8-%09
[ A4 SNOTLYDINOWHODETHL L0ZC-€8-%09
80" 9% THAL JTOTHAIA ¢022-~€8-%09
£2°CS¢E YY1 SWE/SNOIIVOINAWAWOD IdHT*»
€T ZSE aNQI ISNHAEA TIAID TELOI » »
T6°699°'T JIYATE/HONYNEINTIYN INIWITOOT 8TZZ-E€L-0C¥
9572y SNOIIVOINONWHODHETHL LOZZ-EL-02%
v8°3¢ THNG HIOIHAA z0ZZ~eL-0CY%
0E"SEL'T ONIMOLINOKW XIINOQWROD LdETx+
0€"SEL'T aNnJg TIYs TYLOLx+
8T 84T ALIDIEIOETHE 802C-T6~-81V
0T 9202 120d TTOTHEA 20CC-T6-81T%
8¢ %9¢ INFWLOTIY HIId HLYLS LAHT**
8Z°¥9¢ adn 9 IDIYLSIA TELOL*»
60°960'2 HONTINGEWY JOIYEINS y¥EC-€E€-STY
60°960°2 ININLOTIY SWE LAET* x
60°960°C anngd sWE TELOLx +
00°008 SEDIAIHS TYNOISSHIOHEd 2LTZ-6T-%1F
007009 XYL SILIHDHI SSO¥D 8/T ANZ LAHT«+
00°008 aNAd INEDOIANT TELOL % »
89718 mZOthvHZDSEOUMAMH L0TZ-T6-ETY
[4 A4 TENg ETOTHEA 202C-T6-¢€T¥
00° %06 INTIWLOTIY H#IId HIVLS LAET»+
00°%06 NINAY INIWIEVdEQ HII14 TELOL ¥+
00°00S‘€ SETOTHIA/OD 8T39Z~26-TT¥
00°00S’€ XYL HSIDXE FAII %¥/T IITT % *
00°005°€ aNQA NOIIDELO¥d HAILA AJLNQOD TELOLx »
€L769% SHITAINS dIdId4 TTTT-05-01%
SLIQEID SLIgHT
LT0TZ ‘€2 HOOYW UEINTEd SADEHD NOILNdIgId3LSIA £G:8%:ST LT/€T/€ :°3ed



‘99

00° 99°€60 ¥x STLLOL ANVE xx

00" 99°€60°99 OD¥Vd 5T11EM TOANYL
00° Z9°LIZ'T ALIDIELOETE 802C¢-08-TT6
00" 68 ETT SNOILYDINNWNODETEL L0Z2-08~TT6
00~ 8E"8%T Td03 ETIOIHAA Z022-08-TT6
00~ 68°6LY'T FHINED HOLY4SIA-TIT6 IIED* +
00" 68°6LY'T NN TT6~AONIDAHNE TELOL*
00° R4 SNOTIWOINNWNODHETEL LOTT~LY~6T8
00" vs°29 LTAL INVED VOIAN LIH
00~ ¥5 ¢S NOILVIDOSSY HIYD AYYNI¥d WN TELLOL**
00" 44 SNOTIMDOINQWNODETHL £L0Z2Z-98-069
00° ¥gTcs 9TXd INYID AQ IaH0
00" Sv° 8% SNOTIVOINANNODHTHEL £L02Z-60-069
00~ 9% 8% IITd ONIM HWOSENOT HOIH LAHEQx
(o 00°TOT INVID HONATOIA DILSHEWOQ TLLOL *
00" LT €S INZFRITO0HE XLHAIVS 8%2Z-80-589
00~ €8°0€ - SNOTIVYDINNWRODHTEL L0ZZ-80-589
00° €7 68T NS HETIDIHAA 2022-80-989
00° £V ELT ONINOZ ¥ DNINNYIA LTI+
00~ €% ELT SHEL LIN0D Z3d TELOLx+
00~ 8T 9¢ SNOILYDINNWHODETEL L0TZT-LO-SLS
00" 00°0¢T SLOYALNOD HONYNZLNIVA €02Z-L0~-5LY
00" S87ST THAS TTOIHHA 2022-L0-SLS
00- €1°23T DNISSHIAAY TN IIHT# »
00" €T°29T ONISSHIAAY TN TELOL»+
00° 6" 1L SEITIJNS HEDIJJ0 6T2Z-25-629
00" LT T6 SNOTLYOINNWNODETHL L0ZZ-29-6C9
00° 8z 0% WAIQ dHd/TOVETIN S0TT-TS-6C9
00~ 8e°€0¢ LTAS INVID DNILISIA FWOH TAEDx*
00" 8€°€0T INGID ONILISIA HWOH TELOL v+
00" 00°09 DNINIVAEL 89ZZ-02-219

SILIGHEID SLIEEA
LT0Z ‘€T HOYYW CHLININ SMDHHD NOILNdEdIJYLSsSsIA €5:8%:ST LT/€Z/€ :93ea



A

OTTTPeS "1 Aoeal

*SMDFHD HSHHL SSHD0Yd OL INFWINVYAHA EONUYNIA HHI HZTYOHIAY A€EIHH SHOQ ANV ELY¥d STHL NO
QEASST HE OL SYDHED TTIEVAYd SINNODDOY HSHHIL JOJ4 ISIXH SANAd INEIDILINS JIVHL AIIIEHED AGEYEH SHEOQ YTANSYIAL AINQOD CHENDISTHANA HHL

oTTTWeIe, BPUTT swIreondg 'TIND ZoUoues I9TAEL 3s013 ‘M Sewep

Ad LSHLLIY GHENDIS

- AINOQOD EONYIEOL A€ AIVd NIHEE SVH Idvd ON IVHL aNY CEEIOY SY ANV ‘HIgYNOSYHES ‘LSAr MY QHEWIVID SINOOWY

THI IVHL ‘CENTWYXE NEES SYH SAHONOA SIHL IVHL ‘9¥EJ0¥d ANV ANYSSHDEN HIY AFHL IVHL ‘NIFYIH SINAODOY EHL NI JIIVIS SV QEWIOSdEd

NEZE FAYH SHOTIANIES HHIL IVHL °~NTE¥EH QEIVIS NOIIVSNIAWOD HHI HAIEDHY OL ODIXHEW MEN 40 SHIALVLS HHL A0 NOIINIILSNOD HHL ¥IINA CETLILNE

ZTTYOAT HIY SNOSYSEd QHWYN NIHLTM HHI IVHL ALILIED @M ° LT0Z/LZ/€0 ONIGNE JOT¥Hd HHI JOJ FAOHY NMOHS SV SHOIAYHS HHL d04 dIIEN0

~-NT SNOIIVOITE0 J0 INAODDY NO SL°9SL'PT J0 WAS THI ¥04 AINOOD HONWM¥OL 40 SANAJL FHI ISNIVOY SINVIIYM HHI HZIT¥OHIOV 0d ¥ QEMOTIY
QIAQHAAY ENEM FAOSY CHIVSIWNANT SWIVID FHI IVEL XJII¥E) 00 SYANOISSIWWOD 40 ¥Y0Y ALNACD HONVMIOL HHIL J0 SYITWIN JINDISIEANN HEL

€ QALNIY¥d SYUOFEHD IVIOL

NOILY¥YDIAIITAD
(T9D"EHD) TT:TZ:ZT LT/LZ/E :93eQ



TZLOL /7 SLT9GLYT €

SL°2SYTT NOISSTIWHOD AINNOD
- LT0Z/L2/€0
HENTYA 40 SEDIION LTOZ SL°TSVTT
SL°ZS%TT LT0Z/LZ/E0 LTLZEE 920ZZ-S0-TO0¥ ONITIVH ¥OL IDVISOL FALSYHLSOd "5°1 0€966 O TO

00°%0¢C XYL SKH/SNOILYDINNWAOCD

LT0Z/LZ/€0
- INTHESHINGHNIET THAVAL 00°%02
00°%02 LTOZ/LZ/€0 LTLEZET 50ZZT-£8-%09 HONEARANOD YWEWN LT0Z NILIYH O3EONT 62966 O TO

00°00T2 XYL ESIOXE HYIA %%/T

LT0Z/L2/€0
LT/LZ/E DNIINYLS HSUN0D LWH ¥0d 00°00TZ
00°00TZ LTOT/LT/E0 LTLEET 992Z-26-TT¥% Y009 NOILIME "HITI IWZ  HOETIOD ALINAWAOD WM TYILNED 82966 O TO
Nowy Co# 04 q2Iva # °DTOAUT ws3I PUTI uotadtaosed [weN ALYA #XD

T :ebeg LTOZ ’4Z7 HOYYW CHINTSE SMDHEHD  ONILISTT MDTHD (09DHHD) €£:02:2T LT/LZ/E€ :93ed



00-
00°

00~
00°

00-

00"
00~

00°

00~
00°

00"

00"

SL°9SL'FT

¥ STELOL MNVE x«x

SLT9SL'PT ODYYd STTEM TOXNYE
00°%0C WEIQ YEd/TOVETIIR S02Z-€8-%09
00°%0¢ XYL SWH/SNOILYDINOWWOD LAHT» %
00°%0¢C aNng EsNEdEd TIATD TLLOL %
00°00T'2C DNINITAL 992¢-76-~T1¥%
00°00T‘2 XYL HSIOXE HATL $%/T LAE*
00°00T‘2Z aNAJ NOIILDHLOYd HIIJ ALNQOD TELOL» *
SLTTSY'ZT HDYLS0d 9022-S0-T0%
§L72S%'TT NOISSIWAOD ALNNOD LAH *
SL°2SP'TT aNQd TEIENTD TYLOLx »
SLT9SL'PT *x TYLOL ONYID +»
SLIAETIED SLIFHEd
LT0Z ‘LT HOUYW QEINI¥d SADHEHD NOTILNdEdI¥YLSIA Tz TT:2T LI/LE/E€ :93eQ



County Commission
Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager

PO Box 48
205 9% Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.lorrancecountynm.org

Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOON priox-to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for conmdﬁ&tmn

Name: 6’?"@/6’ @7@)?‘2”’5&@@\4«4 2ANMMIN G 2/ Zﬂ/\/ﬂ\/&”’

First Last Department/ Cum}(any / Organization Name

Today’s Date: 4/5 420/ 7 Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include thejr address)

Telephone numbex/Extension: '745 C?/ Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Email Address:

Is this request for the next Commission meeting@mo If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

FURIIO. HEALNG : JFFORDARLE. SOLARJ / d/\/mg,@ SPE('IQ L
LoE - CAUMIGE. To ZoiNGe Fork SpLar. Duled ) ENELLY G NG
Catil 1Ty Locarzp onl TRACT BBKR LANDS 4F GLEIG, /A/EZA/M

Seetion! |, TGN, K.EE. rnpi.

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement Grant Apphcaﬁo@ [UBL e Z/EA/@NG

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? Y55y If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney@ NO

Tf this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a s1gnature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? ¥ no Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 1



AN NN

UPDATES

Various County Departments
Other Boards

Forest Service

Commission




Agenda Item
No. 2



PO Box 48
205 9t Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

County Commission

Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3
County Manager
Joy Ansley
Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY'!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY. NOON pri01' to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: Dm - D L,(/o D) 764. CO QE’ E/V/%/‘ g \,7(—

Tirst Last Department / Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date: 8// / ?;/// 7 Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address) °

Telephone nﬁmber/Extension: L{ (/ 7“‘ 73 %9’1 Fax Number:

Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Email Address: [ 1D £ Costa (o) T //m

Is this request for the next Commission meeting? Y2 yo If no, date of Commission Meeting: 3407 = /! 7

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

T
RehiFy  Swqwetert 02 mfarim Gy Mg t— Lt 74, ot &
o AManldmet [t »  lptre bt gmesdnet corrh f
UM Evirum et ”Lﬂf’

i
|
\
|
\
\

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other? /444 QJ‘")/}’ZM 7é C//4Z 7 )6‘07&-

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee‘@uo If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? @\10 Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




T orrance County

PO Box 48
205 9" Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4390 Main Line  (505) 384-5294 Fax
WWW. [OFrancecountynm. org

NEAL DENTON 3/9/17

RECYCLING PROGRAM COORDINATOR
NEW MEXICO ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT
SoLID WASTE BUREAU-OUTREACH

Mr. Denton,

Please consider these new proposed dump sites, request to buy surveillance cameras, batteries,
SD cards, illegal dumping signs and posts as amendments to the NMED Illegal Dumping 17
Raid -NT13. We will use the funds remaining on the grant to first clean the illegal dumping
sites , then us mainder to buy signs, cameras, batteries, sd cards.

(505) 544-4700




Agenda Item
No. 3



NEW MEXICO PUBLIC REGULATION COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS P.0. Box 1269
1120 Paseo de Peralta

DIS :
ISTRICT 1 CYNTHIA B. HALL, VICE CHAIR Santa Fe, NM 87504-1269

DISTRICT 2 PATRICK H. LYONS
DISTRICT 3 VALERIE ESPINOZA STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION
DISTRICT 4 LYNDA LOVEJOY L AXw 1-800-244-6702 (In-state only)
DISTRICT5 SANDY JONES, CHAIR . (505) 476-0174

Fax: (505) 476-0100

CHIEF OF STAFF
Ernest D. Archuleta, P.E.

FISCAL YEAR 2018
FIRE PROTECTION FUND
APPLICATION
Date: March 20, 2017
To: New Mexico Municipal and County Officials
From: Vernon Muller, Deputy State Fire Marsh \(L/
Subject: Fire Fund Distribution Pursuant to Fire Protection Fund Act, 59A-53, NMSA 1978

Please find the enclosed application for participation in the fiscal year 2018 Fire Protection Fund for the fire departmentsffire
districts under your jurisdiction. For initial budget preparation purposes each application indicates the guaranteed base
amount to be distributed per Article 53, 59A-53-4 and 59A-53-5.

The application provides a complete overview of your departments Insurance Service Office (ISO) classification and number
of certified stations funded through this Office. Please review this information with the Fire Chief/Fire Marshal as their
signature is required along with the Mayor, Chair of the County Commission, or authorized local government designee.

The completed and signed application shall be received in this Office on or before April 30, 2017.

This application does not include any additional amounts that may be calculated from growth in the fund as the financial
information indicating growth or reduction in the fire fund is not yet available. When the amount available to the Fire
Protection Fund, for fiscal year 2018, is known we will forward the information to you upon request. Nor does this application
reflect any funding intercepts for loans incurred by local governments through the New Mexico Finance Authonty

Completeness of the Fire Protection Fund Application is required. Please take note of the new section of the application in
which we are requesting “Recuired Supplemental Data Referencing Fire Protection Fund Debt Obligations”. Inour
efforts to ensure compliance with the recently passed legislation we are requesting Fire Protection Fund debt obligation
information, outside of any obligation to New Mexico Finance Authority (NMFA) for each Fire Department/Fire District.

We have made huge strides towards achieving our goal of 100% reporting of all certified f ire department/fire districts
emergency response activities to the NFIRS program.

It is critical for this Office to have the most current contact information for these efforts as we provide our states fire service
with reporting status updates and any system informational updates as they occur. Accurate email information is required for
each primary user of the NFIRS program.

Thank you for your assistance.




NEW MEXICO PUBLIC REGULATION COMMIS SION

P.O. Box 1269
1120 Paseo de Peralta
Santa Fe, NM 87504-1269

STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION
Room 413

800-244-6702 (In-state only)

(505) 476-0174

Fax : (505) 476-0100

COMMISSIONERS

DISTRICT 1 CNYTHIA B. HALL, VICE CHAIR
DISTRICT 2 PATRICK H. LYONS

DISTRICT 3 VALERIE ESPINOZA
DISTRICT4 LYNDA LOVEJOY

DISTRICT 5 SANDY JONES, CHAIR

CHIEF OF STAFF
Ernest D. Archuleta, P. E.

NEW MEXICO STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION
FISCAL YEAR 2018 COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION FUND DISTRIBUTION

This application is required to participate in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund for the 2018 fiscal year.
The application is due in the State Fire Marshal Division on or before April 30, 2017.
FIRE DEPARTMENT Willard COUNTY: Torrance
FIRE DEPARTMENT ADDRESS: P.O. Box 449, McIntosh, NM 87032
ISO CLASSIFICATION: 9 |

Approved number of Sub Stations is 0

0 Sub-Stations
Approved number of Main Stations is 1
Same As Above

If you contend the above ISO Class or station information is incorrect, please attach a list of your claim of main and
substations and sign here:

The projected minimum amount for fire fund distribution, based on the above information, is $39,058 . Tﬁis
does not include any additional amounts that may be calculated from growth in the fund.

An official written request for authorization to rollover and accumulate Fire Protection Fund monies shall be submitted
to this Office no later than August 31, 2017. The request shall identify the intended purpose and exact amount of money
to be carried over into the FY 2018 balance.

For the purpose of this Apphcat1on list the anticipated amount and intended purpose your department will rollover from
FY’17to FY’18. §

*Provide current balance of the fire department's total Fire Protection Fund account to date: $

The Fire Service Support Bureau of the State Fire Marshal Division continues to strive toward achieving 100%
compliance with the monthly reporting requirements as established in Article 59A-52 the “Fire Marshal Act,” Article
59A-53 “The Fire Protection Fund” and NMSA 10-25-10 “The Fire Protection Fund.”

State Law, NMSA 10-25-10, requires all fire departments participating in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund
submit a detailed fire report of the departments activity on or before the 10th of each month for the previous months
activity.

16884 ASK PRC. o
www.nmpre.state.nm.us Wm?hmg--&f You!




NEW MEXICO PUBLIC REGULATION COMMISSION

P.O. Box 1269
1120 Paseo de Peralta
Santa Fe, NM 87504-1269

COMMISSIONERS

DISTRICT 1 CYNTHIA B. HALL, VICE CHAIR
DISTRICT 2 PATRICK H. LYONS

DISTRICT 3 VALERIE ESPINOZA

DISTRICT 4 LYNDA LOVEJOY

STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION

AND HAIR Room 413
DISTRICT 5 SANDY JONES, € 800-244-6702 (In-state only)
CHIEF OF STAFF (505) 476-0174
Ernest D. Archuleta, D., P. E. Fax : (505) 476-0100

NEW MEXICO STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION
FISCAL YEAR 2018 COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE FIRE PROTECTION FUND DISTRIBUTION

This application is required to participate in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund for the 2018 fiscal
year. The application is due in the State Fire Marshal Division on or before April 30,2017.
NAME OF COUNTY: Torrance

ADDRESS OF APPROVED FIRE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING:
PO Box 449, Mclntosh, NM 87032

ISO FUNDING CLASSIFICATION: _7

If you contend the above ISO Funding Classification is incorrect, please attach your claim and sign here:
X

The projected minimum amount, for fire fund distribution, based on the above information, is $55,501 . This
does not include any additional amounts that may be calculated from growth in the fund.

An official written request for authorization to rollover and accumulate Fire Protection Fund monies shall be submitted
to this Office no later than August 31, 2017. The request shall identify the intended purpose and exact amount of money
to be carried over into the FY 2018 balance.

For the purpose of this Application, list the anticipated amount and intended purpose your department will rollover from
FY’17to FY’18. $

*Provide current balance of the fire department's total Fire Protection Fund account to date: $

The Fire Service Support Bureau of the State Fire Marshal Division continues to strive toward achieving 100%
compliance with the monthly reporting requirements as established in Article 59A-52 the “Fire Marshal Act,” Article
59A-53 “The Fire Protection Fund” and NMSA 10-25-10 “The Fire Protection Fund.”

State Law, NMSA 10-25-10, requires all fire departments participating in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund
submit a detailed fire report of the departments activity on or before the 10th of each month for the previous months
activity.

16888 4 ASK PRC | PRC
wirwnmpre.statenm.us A Working for Youw!




NEW MEXICO PUBLIC REGULATION COMMISSION

P.O. Box 1269
COMMISSIONERS ARESTATR 1120 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1269

STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION
"~ Room 413

800-244-6702 (In-state only)

(505) 476-0174

Fax : (505) 476-0100

DISTRICT 1 CNYTHIA B. HALL, VICE CHAIR
DISTRICT 2 PATRICK H. LYONS

DISTRICT 3 VALERIE ESPINOZA

DISTRICT 4 LYNDA LOVEJOY

DISTRICT 5 SANDY JONES, CHAIR

CHIEF OF STAFF
Ernest D. Archuleta, P. E.

NEW MEXICO STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION
FISCAL YEAR 2018 COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION FUND DISTRIBUTION

This application is required to participate in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund for the 2018 fiscal year.
The application is due in the State Fire Marshal Division on or before April 30, 2017.
FIRE DEPARTMENT Duran District #1 COUNTY: Torrance
FIRE DEPARTMENT ADDRESS: PO Box 449, McIntosh, NM 87032
ISO CLASSIFICATION: 9

Approved number of Sub Stations is 0

0 Sub Stations
Approved number of Main Stations is 1
Same As Above

If you contend the above ISO Class or station information is incorrect, please attach a list of your claim of main and
substations and sign here:

The projected minimum amount for fire fund distribution, based on the above information, is $39,058 . This
does not include any additional amounts that may be calculated from growth in the fund.

An official written request for authorization to rollover and accumulate Fire Protection Fund monies shall be submitted
to this Office no later than August 31, 2017. The request shall identify the intended purpose and exact amount of money
to be carried over into the FY 2018 balance.

For the purpose of this Application, list the anticipated amount and intended purpose your department will rollover from
FY’17to FY*18. § ;

*Provide current balance of the fire departmenf's total Fire Protection Fund account to date: §

The Fire Service Support Bureau of the State Fire Marshal Division continues to strive toward achieving 100%
compliance with the monthly reporting requirements as established in Article 59A-52 the “Fire Marshal Act,” Article
59A-53 “The Fire Protection Fund” and NMSA 10-25-10 “The Fire Protection Fund.”

State Law, NMSA 10-25-10, requires all fire departments participating in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund
submit a detailed fire report of the departments activity on or before the 10th of each month for the previous months
activity.

1888 4 ASK PRC P C
wiww.nmpre.state nm_us : Wm??c{»ﬂgz for Youw!




NEW MEXICO PUBLIC REGULATION COMMISSION

P.O. Box 1269
COMMISSIONERS 1120 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1269

STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION
Room 413

800-244-6702 (In-state only)

(505) 476-0174

Fax : (505) 476-0100

DISTRICT 1 CNYTHIA B. HALL, VICE CHAIR
DISTRICT 2 PATRICK H. LYONS

DISTRICT 3 VALERIE ESPINOZA

DISTRICT 4 LYNDA LOVEJOY

DISTRICT 5 SANDY JONES, CHHAIR

CHIEF OF STAFF
Erest D. Archuleta, P. E.

NEW MEXICO STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION
FISCAL YEAR 2018 COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION FUND DISTRIBUTION
This application is required to participate in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund for the 2018 fiscal year.
The application is due in the State Fire Marshal Division on or before April 30, 2017.
FIRE DEPARTMENT Indian Hills District #2 COUNTY: Torrance
FIRE DEPARTMENT ADDRESS: P.O. Box 449, McIntosh, NM_ 87032
ISO CLASSIFICATION: 6 '
Approved number of Main Stations is 2
Station #2 "~ #28 Bryant Rd. Torrance
Same As Above

If you contend the above ISO Class or station information is incorrect, please attach a list of your claim of main and
substations and sign here:

The projected minimum amount for fire fund distribution, based on the above information, is $117,168 . This
does not include any additional amounts that may be calculated from growth in the fund.

An official written request for authorization to rollover and accumulate Fire Protection Fund monies shall be submitted
to this Office no later than August 31, 2017. The request shall identify the intended purpose and exact amount of money
to be carried over into the FY 2018 balance.

For the purpose of this Application, list the anticipated amount and intended purpose your department will rollover from
FY’17t0 FY’18. $§

*Provide current balance of the fire department's total Fire Protection Fund account to date: $

The Fire Service Support Bureau of the State Fire Marshal Division continues to strive toward achieving 100%
compliance with the monthly reporting requirements as established in Article 59A-52 the “Fire Marshal Act,” Article
59A-53 “The Fire Protection Fund” and NMSA 10-25-10 “The Fire Protection Fund.”

State Law, NMSA 10-25-10, requires all fire departments participating in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund
submit a detailed fire report of the departments activity on or before the 10th of each month for the previous months
activity.

1888 4 ASK PRC ‘ | Las B
wrw.nmpre-statenm.us Working for Youw!




NEW MEXICO PUBLIC REGULATION COMMISSION

P.O. Box 1269
COMMISSIONERS 1120 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1269

STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION
Room 413

800-244-6702 (In-state only)

(505) 476-0174

Fax : (505) 476-0100

DISTRICT 1 CNYTHIA B. HALL, VICE CHAIR
DISTRICT 2 PATRICK H. LYONS

DISTRICT 3 VALERIE ESPINOZA

DISTRICT 4 LYNDA LOVEJOY

DISTRICT 5 SANDY JONES, CHAIR

CHIEF OF STAFF
Ernest D. Archuleta, P. E.

NEW MEXICO STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION
FISCAL YEAR 2018 COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION FUND DISTRIBUTION
This application is required to participate in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund for the 2018 fiscal year.
The application is due in the State Fire Marshal Division on or before April 30, 2017.
FIRE DEPARTMENT McIntosh District #3 COUNTY: Torrance -
FIRE DEPARTMENT ADDRESS: P.O. Box 449, McIntosh, NM 87032
ISO CLASSIFICATION: 6

Approved number of Sub Stations is 0
0 Sub Stations
Approved number of Main Stations is 2
Station #2
Same As Above

If you contend the above ISO Class or station information is incorrect, please attach a list of your claim of main and
substations and sign here:

The projected minimum amount for fire fund distribution, based on the above information, is $117,168 . This
does not include any additional amounts that may be calculated from growth in the fund.

An official written request for authorization to rollover and accumulate Fire Protection Fund monies shall be submitted
to this Office no later than August 31, 2017. The request shall identify the intended purpose and exact amount of money
to be carried over into the FY 2018 balance.

For the purpose of this Application, list the anticipated amount and intended purpose your department will rollover from
FY’17t0 FY’18. §

¥Provide current balance of the fire department's total Fire Protection Fund account to date: §

The Fire Service Support Bureau of the State Fire Marshal Division continues to strive toward achieving 100%
compliance with the monthly reporting requirements as established in Article 59A-52 the “Fire Marshal Act,” Article
59A-53 “The Fire Protection Fund” and NMSA 10-25-10 “The Fire Protection Fund.”

© State Law, NMSA 10-25-10, requires all fire departments participating in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund
submit a detailed fire report of the departments activity on or before the 10th of each month for the previous months
activity.

1888 4 ASK PRC P C
wawnmpro.staté.nm.us _ ,Wm?ké»ﬂg.» for You!




- NEW MEXICO PUBLIC REGULATION COMMISSION

P.O. Box 1269
COMMISSIONERS 1120 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1269

STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION
Room 413

800-244-6702 (In-state only)

(505) 476-0174

Fax : (505) 476-0100

DISTRICT I CNYTHIA B. HALL, VICE CHAIR
- DISTRICT 2 PATRICK H. LYONS

DISTRICT 3 VALERIE ESPINOZA

DISTRICT 4 LYNDA LOVEJOY

DISTRICT 5 SANDY JONES, CHAIR

CHIEF OF STAFF
Ernest D. Archuleta, P. E.

NEW MEXICO STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION
FISCAL YEAR 2018 COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION FUND DISTRIBUTION
This application is required to participate in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund for the 2018 fiscal year.
The application is due in the State Fire Marshal Division on or before April 30, 2017.
" FIRE DEPARTMENT Northeast Torrance District #5 COUNTY: Torrance
FIRE DEPARTMENT ADDRESS: P.O. Box 449, McIntosh, NM 87032
ISO CLASSIFICATION: 6
Approved number of Sub Stations is 0
0 Sub-Stations
Approved number of Main Stations is 2
Station #2
Same As Above

If you contend the above ISO Class or station information is incorrect, please attach a list of your claim of main and
substations and sign here:

The projected minimum amount for fire fund distribution, based on the above information, is $117,168 . This
does not include any additional amounts that may be calculated from growth in the fund.

An official written request for authorization to rollover and accumulate Fire Protection Fund monies shall be submitted
to this Office no later than August 31, 2017. The request shall identify the intended purpose and exact amount of money
to be carried over into the FY 2018 balance.

For the purpose of this Application, list the anticipated amount and intended purpose your department will rollover from
FY’17t0 FY’18. § ’

*Provide current balance of the fire department's total Fire Protection Fund account to date: §

The Fire Service Support Bureau of the State Fire Marshal Division continues to strive toward achieving 100%
compliance with the monthly reporting requirements as established in Article 59A-52 the “Fire Marshal Act,” Article
59A-53 “The Fire Protection Fund” and NMSA 10-25-10 “The Fire Protection Fund.”

State Law, NMSA 10-25-10, requires all fire departments participating in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund
submit a detailed fire report of the departments activity on or before the 10th of each month for the previous months
activity.

1888 4 ASK PRC - ,
vaww.nmpre:state hm.us Meorking for Youw!




NEW MEXICO PUBLIC REGULATION COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS
Santa Fe, NM 87504-1269

STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION
’ Room 413
800-244-6702 (In-state only)

(505) 476-0174

Fax : (505) 476-0100

DISTRICT 1 CNYTHIA B. HALL, VICE CHAIR
DISTRICT 2 PATRICK H. LYONS

DISTRICT 3 VALERIE ESPINOZA

DISTRICT 4 LYNDA LOVEJOY

DISTRICT 5 SANDY JONES, CHAIR

CHIEF OF STAFF
Ernest D. Archuleta, P. E.

"NEW MEXICO STATE FIRE MARSHAL DIVISION
FISCAL YEAR 2018 COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION FUND DISTRIBUTION
This application is required to participate in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund for the 2018 fiscal year.
The application is due in the State Fire Marshal Division on or before April 30, 2017.
FIRE DEPARTMENT Torreon-Tajique District #4 COUNTY: Torrance
FIRE DEPARTMENT ADDRESS: PO Box 449, McIntosh, NM 87032
ISO CLASSIFICATION: 9
Approved number of Sub Stations is 0
0 Sub-Stations
Approved number of Main Stations is 1
Same As Above

If you contend the above ISO Class or station information is incorrect, please attach a list of your claim of main and
substations and sign here: '

The projected minimum amount for fire fund distribution, based on the above information, is $39,058 . This
does not include any additional amounts that may be calculated from growth in the fund.

An official written request for authorization to rollover and accumulate Fire Protection Fund monies shall be submitted
to this Office no later than August 31, 2017. The request shall identify the intended purpose and exact amount of money
to be carried over into the FY 2018 balance.

For the purpose of this Application, list the anticipated amount and intended purpose your department will rollover from
FY’17t0 FY’18. § '

- #Provide current balance of the fire department's total Fire Protection Fund account to date: $

The Fire Service Support Bureau of the State Fire Marshal Division continues to strive toward achieving 100%
compliance with the monthly reporting requirements as established in Article S9A-52 the “Fire Marshal Act,” Article
59A-53 “The Fire Protection Fund” and NMSA 10-25-10 “The Fire Protection Fund.”

State Law, NMSA 10-25-10, requires all fire departments participating in the distribution of the Fire Protection Fund
submit a detailed fire report of the departments activity on or before the 10th of each month for the previous months
activity. ‘

1888 4 ASK FRC P RC
wewnmpre.statenm.us Working- for You!




Agenda Item
No. 4



PO Box 48 County Commission
205 9% Street Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1

Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager

Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynim.oxg

Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be retwrned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an jtem is WEDNESDAY. NOON priox-to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: ushna_ Sturchin Fire -Enas Ops (hief

\_First Last Department / Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date: 3.30. 27201 Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: Qo3- 1520 Fax Number: 54 - (4025

Would you like this Agenda Faxed o you? Yes No

Email Address: A.Stuychic@tonranesCo Mﬂ% Ye_.Comn

Is this request for the next Commission meeting vo Ifmo, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

wiskfunding_be <t gside from Commission in £Y18 budget for

e 257 of Fru cost of Hu embidanee Do +he FY 18 Ems Fund
At Crrand

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?
Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

- Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? ¥ xo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Agenda Item
No. 5



PO Box 48 County Commission
205 9% Street Commissjoner James “Jim” Frost, District 1

Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager

Estancia, NIM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of au jtem is WEDNESDAY. NOON prior-to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: LQS lie. Dl Ivas ?uLFChfLSfﬁo\
First Tast Departmenu,dompany / Organization Name
Today’s Date: % \’l 1 \1 o Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone numbex/Extension: 4/(] % v Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed fo you? Yes No

Email Address: \D\.!V‘*é@ f]’tﬂm&LS"

Is this request for the next Commission meetin’g@ no Ifno, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

Dvard  TEB 2017-04 HEE 100P Ol

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Commitiee? YES(@ Tf yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorne @ NO

Tf this is a contract, MO, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? ¥ yo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Conamission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




§§ :S9SSOU}IM
) /»&\,\

P

Q.:ovd WMVM,W SP: BTy é?rﬂh\ng\ _wf\ﬂK Losis WV JS Y2248 v g s/ﬂq Se05 ST PRy EJUl
ol 1 Qwv&w 14010 3 11 :{S& md_rw §2 em& m*SN x.@ 2 I éﬁ}&?ﬁ&& M| s__e:

o .,..,E:oE< M aumEoo L o

. pig >=mano

¥0-2102

‘wrd Gglig
‘wd po'e

a4l

uonejnqge] pig
1102 ‘L2 Uosey ‘Aepuoiy
1102 ‘Lt yodelN ‘Aepuopy :Buiuedo
110Z ‘12 yorel\ ‘Aepuoiy :auljpeag
02IX8|\ MaN ‘AJuno) 8ouello]
10 4001 34H



Agenda Item
No. 6



County Commission
Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager

PO Box 48
205 9t Styeet
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY. NOON prior to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for $sideraﬁon. :

Name: Ltsl'\ee,, A lives archa sing

First Tast Departméntl Company / Organization Name

Today’s Date: 9 l’lﬁ l(],@l'j Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone number/Extension: Af 1 SD Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes No

Email Address: lD(;V“«@ *"!‘C nm. WS

Is this request for the next Commission meeting@ xo If no, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

A j?%?pm’OS STA  Base Cm,v\/w

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?
Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? ¥ o If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney? YES NO

Tf this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? ¥ xo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Comission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




:SOSSUIAN

6533 c.ch. ﬂmocm EQ 4&%& omN xom o@ %3&& Jezd jkcéc
. Joguoy it IppY o e - :
>:mc_Eoo 1
uopejnge] pig
L10Z ‘Lz YyoleN ‘Aepuoiy
‘wdglg L10Z ‘L yose|\ ‘Aepuopy :BujuadQ
‘wd 00€ 1102 ‘LT uoselN ‘Aepuoi :aulpeed
02IXa|N MON ‘AJuno) @ouelo | *

G0-L10¢C =1 9sino) {aseg v.1S



Agenda Item
No. 7



County Commission
Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1
Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager

PO Box 48
205 9t Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.torrancecountynm.org

Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE. TORRANCE COUNTY
COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY. NOON prioxr-to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name: Leslie O{{uﬁé | S)W\,(;L)uémq

First Last Dep: artmenu«(}.‘ompany / Organization Name

<0
Today’s Date: % ?I?,‘?['Zo("? Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include thejir address)

Telephone number/Extension: 4'() %0 Fax Number:

‘Would you like this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes

Email Addyress: Io\:vuﬁ@ denm.u S

Is this request for the next Commission meeﬁng?@;3 xo Ifno, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed:

Aesonel QO\q—OO $°3 Sal Ol

No

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YES@- If yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney?@a NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attorney on the original contract,

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? Y xo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund

Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction

Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




'S9SSaUI M

%\é

> apo ST vap[o0g g LU PTG P | GRS W 3T Ty PGS R >TT V= Ul
ﬁl&w Q\n«\w v\S\w 7 = ?\ nm_; Wiy G@a Q:Nvawog vszﬁéswis_%u §+§¢ s:.:
_..u__,‘,__‘_oE< . Bmu:ao . mmw.__ov< ., -
... D" >=mnEoo . >:mn_Eoor _..
uonejnge] pig
2102 ‘Lz yoiep ‘Aepuoiy
‘wd gLig 1102 ‘12 Yosey ‘Aepuopy :Buiuedo
‘wrd 00:¢ 2102 ‘12 uose ‘Aepuoiy sulpesd
00IX9|N MBN ‘AJuno) eouelIo]
90-2102 g4l IlO |eas o4



Agenda Item
No. 8§



PO Box 48 County Commission
205 9t Street Commissioner James “Jim” Frost, District 1

Commissioner Julia DuCharme, District 2
Commissioner Javier E. Sanchez, District 3
County Manager

Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
www.lorrancecountynm.org

Deputy County Manager
Annette Ortiz

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON THE TORRANCE COUNTY

COMMISSION AGENDA
This form must be returned to the County Manager’s Office ONLY!

Deadline for inclusion of an item is WEDNESDAY, NOQN prior-to the subsequent meeting.
All fields must be filled out for consideration.

Name.|eslie Olivas SPM(,[/M S110

First Last Department / ngy!any / Organization Name

Today’s Date: %\‘ Zj l 1o\ Mailing Address:

(Departments/employees of Torrance County need not include their address)

Telephone numbexr/Extension: 4’ W SD Fax Number:

“Would you Jike this Agenda Faxed to you? Yes o

Email Address: lD\l \/CLS@ ’h‘ nmM.u S

Is this request for the next Commission meeﬁng vo Ifno, date of Commission Meeting:

Brief explanation of business to be discussed: Oﬂ Sive

Doonel  RFP Lol -01  Tre Appmw{f«.«é (epair

Is this a Resolution , Contract, Agreement, Grant Application, Other?

Has this been reviewed by Grant Committee? YES(@ ¥f yes, corresponding paperwork must be attached.

Has this been reviewed by the County Attorney?@ NO

If this is a contract, MOU, or Joint Powers Agreement there must be a signature line for the County Attdmey on the original contract.

Has this been reviewed by the Finance Dept? ¥ yo Comptroller Initials:
No Impact
Change in current fund
Raise Budget (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Change in funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)
Reduction
Transfer funds (allow 45 days after Commission approval)

Other:




Torrance County
State of New Mexico

Request for Proposals

On Site Fire Apparatus Repairs

RFP No. 2017-02

Sealed Proposals Submitted to:
Torrance County Purchasing Office
Torrance County Administrative Building
205 9% Street, P.O. Box 48

" Estancia, NM 87016
ATTN: Leslie Olivas, Purchasing Director

Date Proposals Submitted by:
Monday, March 20, 2017
3:00 PM

Proposals must be submitted in a sealed envelope that is clearly marked

“RFP No. 2017-02 Fire Apparatus Repair”




Torrance County ’
RFP No. 2017-02 On Site Fire Apparatus Repair
Page 2 of 10

The Board of Commissioners of Torrance County, State of New Mexico is accepting competitive sealed
proposals for On Site Fire Apparatus Repair services. Six (6) copies of the proposals should be submitted
no later than Monday, March 20, 2017 at 3:00 p.m. at the Torrance Purchasing Office located at 205 9t
Street, P.O. Box 48, Estancia, NM 87016.

Proposals will be reviewed and ranked by an Evaluation Review Committee. A Recommendation will then
be made to the Torrance County Commission for award based upon the proposal which is determined to
be the most advantageous to the County based on the specific evaluation criteria. This procurement may
result in muitiple awards.

A. CONTRACT PERIOD AND RENEWAL OPTIONS

The term of this contract will be for a period of one year from the date of full contract execution. At the
end of that time for a period of three years, the County shall have the yearly option of renewing the
existing contract by mutual consent and the approval of the Board of County Commissioners.

B. SCOPE OF WORK

The County desires to enter into a contractual relationship with a vendor or vendors to provide:

Services
1. Fire pump repair;

2. General vehicle repair:

3. Complete air brake repair;

4. Generator include Power Take Off repair:
5. Electrical repair:

6. Drivetrain repair;

7. Axle and hub repair;

8. Radiator and cooling system repair;

9. Ball valves and control linkage repair;

10. Pump shift system repair;

11. Hose reel repair;

12. Hydraulic system repairs;




Torrance County
RFP No. 2017-02 On Site Fire Apparatus Repair
Page 3 of 10

13. Complete brake system overhaul;

14. Air conditioning service;

15. Foam system repair;

16. Power steering repairs; and

17. Other heavy equipment diesel and/or light-duty mechanical services as may be requested by

Torrance County.

Apparatus Types That May Need to Be Serviced:

L.

Class A Pumpers;

Water Tenders;

Brush Trucks;

Wild-land Apparatus;

Emergency response/command trailers;
Command vehicles;

All-Terrain Vehicles (ATVs);

Medical Response Units; and

Any other vehicle or apparatus operated by the Torrance County Fire Department not previously
listed.

Additional Requirements:

1.

It shall be the responsibility of the successful offeror(s) submitting their proposal to have all
equipment necessary to complete the required work. This equipment must be mobile and
available to be taken to each station for repairs.

It shall be the responsibility of the successful offeror(s) submitting their proposal to have the
necessary business licenses (City, County, and State) for the mechanical services being provided.

It shall be the responsibility of the successful offeror(s) submitting their proposal to obtain the
insurance necessary to operate a mobile repair business in Torrance County. It shall be the
responsibility of the successful offeror(s) submitting their proposal to include Torrance County as
an additional insured.

It shall be the responsibility of the successful offeror(s), when possible, to complete routine and
preventative maintenance on site at one of the listed fire stations.




- . P

Torrance County '
RFP No. 2017-02 On Site Fire Apparatus Repair

Page 4 of 10

Locations of Torrance County Fire Stations:
1. District1
a. Main Station: 19 Vidal Street, Duran, NM 88301
b. Substation: 2 Cedar Street, Duran, NM 88301

2. District 2
a. Main Station: 39 Indian Hills Road, Moriarty, NM 87035
b. Substation: 28 Bryant Road, Edgewood, NM 87015

3. District3
a. Main Station: 757 Salt Missions Trail, Mcintosh, NM 87032
b. North (Substation): 69 Madrid Avenue, Moriarty, NM 87035

4, District4
a. Station: 10 Torreon Heights Road East, Torreon, NM 87061

5. District 5
a. Main Station: 45 Carl Cannon Road, Moriarty, NM 87035
b. Substation: 84 Galloway Avenue, Moriarty, NM 87035

6. District6 :
a. Station: 702 Dunlavy Avenue, Willard, NM 87063

7. Fire Administration
a. Office: 753 Salt Missions Trail, McIntosh, NM 87032

C. SEQUENCE OF EVENTS

The Purchasing Director will make every effort to adhere to the following schedule:

' ACTION . DATE(S)
1. Issue of RFP 03/02/2017
2. Submission of Proposal 03/20/2017
3. Proposal Evaluations 03/23/2017
4, Contract Award 04/12/2017
5. Protest Deadline 05/03/2017

D. EXPLANATION OF EVENTS
The following paragraphs describe the activities listed in the Sequence of Events show in Section C.

1. Issue of RFP
This RFP is being issued by Torrance County Purchasing Department.



Torrance County
RFP No. 2017-02 On Site Fire Apparatus Repair
Page 5 of 10

2.

Submission of Proposal

All proposals shall be received for review and evaluation by the Purchasing Director or designee
no later than Monday, March 20, 2017 at 3:00 P.M. Proposals received after this deadline will
not be accepted. The date and time will be recorded on each proposal. Proposals shall be
addressed and delivered to the Purchasing Director at the address listed on the cover of this RFP.
Proposals shall be sealed and labeled on the outside of the package to clearly indicate that they
are in response to “RFP 2017-02 — On Site Fire Apparatus Repair.” Proposals submitted by
facsimile or via email will not be accepted.

Proposal Evaluation

The evaluation of proposals will be performed by an evaluation committee appointed by the
Purchasing Director. This process will take place during the dates indicated in the Sequence of
Events.

Contract Award

After review of the Evaluation Committee’s findings, the Purchasing Director will make a
recommendation for award(s) of the contract to the Torrance County Commission on the date
indicated in the Sequence of Events. This date is subject to change at the discretion of the
Purchasing Director.

This contract shall be awarded to the Offeror(s) whose proposal is most advantageous, taking into
consideration the evaluation factors set forth in the RFP. The most advantageous proposal may

or may not have received the most points.

Protest Deadline

Any protest by an offeror shall be timely and in conformance with the New Mexico Procurement

Code (13-1-28 through 13-1-199 NMSA 1978). The protest period for responsive offerors shall

begin on the day following the execution of the contract and will end at the close of business on
May 3, 2017. Protests shall be written and shall include the name and address of the protestor
and the request for proposals number. It shall also contain a statement of grounds for protest
including appropriate supporting exhibits, and it shall specify the ruling requested from the
Purchasing Director. The protest shall be delivered to the Purchasing Director as indicated below:

Leslie Olivas, Purchasing Director
205 9™ Street
P.O. Box 48
Estancia, NM 87016

Protests received after the deadline will not be accepted.

E. PROPOSAL CONTENT

Submit the following information as a part of the proposal, as follows:

1.

Capability of Firm. Submit a statement identifying any experience of fire apparatus repair,
including years of service performing this type of service and work history. Torrance County will
require a Certified Emergency Vehicle Technician.




Torrance County
RFP No. 2017-02 On Site Fire Apparatus Repair
Page 6 of 10

2.

Past Record of Performance. Submit a detailed statement of familiarity and past record of
performing emergency vehicle repairs with Torrance County or other entities, including
information on repairs to equipment and vehicles. Supporting documentation should include, but
is not limited to three professional references, a list of current municipal, county, or state
government clients. '

Identification of Equipment. It shall be the responsibility of the successful offeror{s) submitting
their proposal to have a means of coming to the designated stations with the necessary tools and
equipment to provide the mechanical services outlined in the scope of work. Submit a list of
equipment, tools, and other resources that will be used to provide on-site apparatus repair
services.

Fee proposal. Please include costs per hour for drive time as well as cost per hour for labor of
services outlined in this proposal.

Proof of Insurance. Torrance County requires that a minimum of $1,000,000.00 General Liability
Insurance be provided. It shall be the responsibility of the successful offeror(s) submitting their
proposal to include Torrance County as an additional insured.

Necessary Licensure and Certification. Torrance County will require the person conducting the
repairs to be license as an emergency vehicle technician and be ASE certified. It will also be
required by Torrance County that the successful offeror(s) obtain the necessary licensing and/or
permitting as a registered business in the State of New Mexico as well as in Torrance County.
Please provide copies of all relevant licensure and certifications.

Completed Campaign Contribution Disclosure Form. This form is attached to the RFP.

F. EVALUATION

Proposals will be evaluated on the basis of the following criteria. Each proposal may be awarded points
up to the amount listed below:

. : .  Maximum
Criteria ; | possible points
1.  Capability of Firm 35
2.  Past Record of Performance 35
3. Identification of Equipment , 20
4.  Fee Proposal 10
5.  Proof of Insurance Pass/Fail
6. Necessary Licensure and Certification Pass/Fail
7.  Completed Campaign Contribution Disclosure Form Pass/Fail
' : . Total 100

The proposals will be evaluated by a selection committee. A recommendation will then be submitted to
the Torrance County Board of Commissioners for award of the contract.




Torrance County
RFP No. 2017-02 On Site Fire Apparatus Repair
Page 7 of 10

G. NOTICE

The Procurement Code (13-1-28 through 13-1-199 NMSA 1978) imposes civil and criminal penalties forits
violation. In addition, the New Mexico criminal statues impose felony penalties for illegal bribes,
gratuities, and kick-backs.

H. QUESTIONS

Questions concerning this Request for Proposals should be directed to Leslie Olivas, Purchasing Director
at {505) 544-4730.




Torrance County
RFP No. 2017-02 On Site Fire Apparatus Repair
Page 8 of 10

CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, 13-1-191.1 (2006), any person seeking to enter into a contract with any state agency or
local public body for professional services, a design and build project delivery system, or the design and installation
of measures the primary purpose of which is to conserve natural resources must file this form with that state
agency or local public body. This form must be filed even if the contract qualifies as a small purchase or a sole source
contract. The prospective contractor must disclosed whether they, a family member or a representative of the
prospective contractor has made a campaign contribution to an applicable public official of the state or a local public
body during the two years prior to the date on which the contractor submits a proposal or, in the case of a sole
source or small purchase contract, the two years prior to the date the contractor signs the contract, if the aggregate
total of contributions given by the prospective contractor, a family member or a representative of the prospective
contractor to the public official exceeds two hundred and fifty dollars ($250) over the two year period.

Furthermore, the state agency or local public body shall void an executed contract or cancel a solicitation or
proposed award for a proposed contract if: 1) a prospective contractor, a family member of the prospective
contractor, or a representative of the prospective contractor gives a campaign contribution or other thing of value
to an applicable public official or the applicable public official’s employees during the pendency of the procurement
process or 2) a prospective contractor fails to submit a fully completed disclosure statement pursuant to the law.

THIS FORM MUST BE FILED BY ANY PROSPECTIVE CONTRACTOR WHETHER OR NOT THEY, THEIR FAMILY MEMBER,
OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVE HAS MADE ANY CONTRIBUTIONS SUBJECT TO DISCLOSURE.

The following definitions apply:

“ppplicable public official” means a person elected to an office or a person appointed to complete a term of an
elected office, which has the authority to award or influence the award of the contract for which the prospective
contractor is submitting a competitive sealed proposal or who has the authority to negotiate a sole source or small
purchase contract that may be awarded without submission of a sealed competitive proposal.

“Campaign Contribution” means a gift, subscription, loan, advance or deposit of money or other thing of value,
including the estimated value of an in-kind contribution, this is made to or received by an applicable public official
or any person authorized to raise, collect or expend contributions on that official’s behalf for the purpose of electing
the official to either statewide or local office. “Campaign Contribution” included the payment of a debt incurred in
an election campaign, but does not include the value of services provided without compensation or un-reimbursed
travel or other personal expenses of individuals who volunteer a portion or all of their time on behalf of a candidate
or political committee, nor does it include the administrative or solicitation expenses of a political committee that
are paid by an organization that sponsors the committee. ‘

“Family member” means spouse, father, mother, child, father-in-law, mother-in-law, daughter-in-law or son-in-law.

“pendency of the procurement process” means the time period commencing with the public notice of the request
for proposals and ending with the award of the contract or the cancellation of the request for proposals.

“parson” means any corporation, partnership, individual, joint venture, association or any other private legal entity.
“prospective contractor” means a person who is subject to the competitive sealed proposal process set forth in the
Procurement Code or is not required to submit a competitive sealed proposal because that person qualifies for a

sole source or a small purchase contract.

“Representative of a prospective contractor” means an officer or director of a corporation, a member or manager
of a limited liability corporation, a partner of a partnership or a trustee of a trust of the prospective contractor.




4,”“\
|
|
l

Torrance County
RFP No. 2017-02 On Site Fire Apparatus Repair
Page 9 of 10

DISCLOSURE OF CONTRIBUTIONS.

Contribution Made By:

Relation to Prospective Contractor:

Name of Applicable Public Official:

Date Contribution(s) Made:

Amount(s) of Contribution(s)

Nature of Contribution(s)

Purpose of Contribution(s)

(Attach extra pages if necessary)

Sighature Date

Title {position)
-OR-

NO CONTRIBUTIONS IN THE AGGREGATE TOTAL OVER TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250) WERE MADE to an
applicable public official by me, a family member or representative.

Type or Printed Name Date

Signature

Title (Position)

Company Name




Torrance County
RFP No. 2017-02 On Site Fire Apparatus Repair
Page 10 of 10

County Commission

Jim Frost
Commissioner
District 1

Julia DuCharme

Interim County Manager
Annette Ortiz

County Attorney
Dennis Wallin

Commissioner
District 2 PO Box 48 ~ 205 Ninth Street
Estancia, NM 87016
LeRoy Candelaria (505)544-4700 Main Line (505) 384-5294 Fax
Commissioner
District 3

Attachment to Campaign Contribution Disclosure Form

Current Torrance County Elected Officials

Commissioner, District 1 —Jim Frost

Commissioner, District 2 —Julia DuCharme

Commissioner, District 3 —Javier E. Sanchez

Assessor — Betty Cabber
Clerk — Linda Jaramillo
Probate Judge —Jim Summers
Sheriff — Heath White

Treasurer — Tracy Sedillo




Agenda Item
No. 9



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-12

RESOLUTION FINDING A DECEDENT TO BE INDIGENT OR UNCLAIMED AND AUTHORIZING PAYMENT
FOR THE BURIAL OR CREMATION OF AN INDIGENT PERSON, AS DEFIND IN SECTION 24-13-2 NMSA
1978, OR OF AN UNCLAIMED DECEDNT, AS DEFIND IN SECTION 24-12-1 NMSA 1978.

"SWHEREAS, pursuant to Section 24-13-5 NMSA 1978, the Torrance County Board of Commissieners
may authorize payment for the burial or cremation of an indigent persen, as defined in Section 24-13-2
NMSA 1978 orof an unglaimed decedent, as defined in Section 24-13-1 NMSA 1978; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 24-13-3 NMSA 1078, the burial or cremation expenses may be
paid by the County out of the general fund or the county indigent hospital claims fund in an amount up
to six hundred dollars ($600) for the burial or cremation of any adult or minor; and,

_ WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 24-13-1 NMSA 1978, a dead person whose body has not been
claimed by a friend, relative or other interested person assuming the responsibility for and expense of
disposition shall be considered an unclaimed decedent; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 24-13-5 NMSA 1978, in the County pays expenses for burial or
cremation, all available assets of the decedent shall be used to reimburse the County and/or, if the
decedent left an estate, the decedent’s estate shall reimburse the County: and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 24-13-2 NMSA 1978, a deceased person shall be considered to be
an indigent for purposes of this resolution if his estate is insufficient to cover the cost of burial or
cremation; and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 24-13-1 and 24-13-3 NMSA 1978, it is the duty of the Torrance
County Board of County Commissioners to cause to be decently interred or cremated the body of any
unclaimed decedent or indigent person known to have been a resident of Torrance County; and,

WHEREAS, Harris Hanlon Mortuary has informed Torrance County that _ is
deceased, her body is at UNM Office of the Medical Investigator, and she is a qualified indigent person;
and,

WHEREAS, is known to have been a resident of Torrance County.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Torrance County Board of Commissioners hereby:

1. FINDS:
a. Thatthe decedent was a resident of Torrance County; and




Resolution 2017-
Authorization of Indigent Claim/Cremation
Page 2 of 2

b. That if the decedent’s estate is insufficient to cover the cost of burial or cremation,
then she is an indigent decedent; and,

c. The decedent is unclaimed.

2. AUTHORIZES:

a. The payment, in an amount not to exceed six hundred daltars (5600}, or the burial or
cremation of the body; and

b. The Torrance County Manager to seek reimbursement from the estate for
reimbursement for the burial or cremation expenses, unless the estate is insufficient
to cover the cost of burial or cremation.

DONE, this 2.3 _day of March 2017.

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

/
/ Javier E. Sanchez, Chair
7
S ?77"_,,/1/'\;'%

Ve Jim Frost, Mlember

QM /QA\,LL Q% /C/{NCWW;’U?

J Julia DuCharme, Member




Agenda Item
No. 10



TORRANCE COUNTY

RESOLUTION # 2017-14
Line Item Transfers

WHEREAS, County Departments are requesting line item transfers within their
budgeted funds in the FY 2016-17 Budget, and

WHEREAS, line item transfers within the same fund require authorization from the
Torrance County Commission, and

WHEREAS, the attached line item transfers within the same fund are hereby authorized:

(See Schedule A)
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Torrance County Commission.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico, Torrance County this 12th day of April 2017.

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

James W. Frost, District 1
Attest:

Julia DuCharme, District 2

County Clerk Javier E. Sanchez, District 3




Agenda Item

No. 11



Agenda ltem
No. 12



Agenda Item
No. 13



Agenda Item
No. 14



Agenda Item
No. 15



Agenda Item

No. 16



Banales Consulting, LLC Marco A. Banales P. O. Box 112 Estancia New Mexico 87016
(505) 933-4806

Nmcorazon20@gmail.com

Torrance County Board of Commissioners
Attn: Annette Ortiz aortiz@tcnm.us
P.O. Box 48

Estancia, New Mexico 87016

Commissioners,

I would like to be considered to fill an opening with the Estancia Valley Solid Waste Board. Having
previously been employed with the State of New Mexico Environment Department Solid Waste Bureau
as an Enforcement Compliance officer for Central New Mexico, | am familiar with the New Mexico Solid
Waste Act and New Mexico Solid Waste Rule which all landfills and transfer stations must comply with in
order to maintain compliance.

My wife Kim and | have been residents of Torrance County since 1999 living on a small 35 acre farm in
the Ewing area located south of the Town of Estancia. We have been involved in our community as |
successfully served as an elected member of the Estancia School Board, 2000 —2004. | am a US Air
Force veteran and have worked with Federal, State, and local law enforcement agencies to include the
Village of Corrales Police Department, City of Albuquerque Police Department, State of New Mexico
Children Youth and Families Department, State of New Mexico Environment Department and most
recently as the Investigations Manager for the Torrance County Detention Facility.

| look forward in providing any additional information as requested and am available to attend the April
12, 2017, 9:00 A.M. County Commission meeting. | believe my years of experience will provide
additional perspective in protecting our water and proper management of solid waste throughout
Torrance County. With kindest regards, | remain,

Sincerely,

Marco A. Banales




Annette Ortiz

From: Billie Mitchell <billieusmc@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 5:00 PM

To: Annette Ortiz

Subject: EVSWA board

I understand that there are some openings for the Board of Directors on the Estancia Valley Solid Waste
Authority.

I would like to apply for a position on the Board. I have always wanted to be on the Board and this is the time
for me to "get involved" with the Authority.

Please advise if I need to fill out any paperwork regarding this position or call me at 505-281-7492 if there is
anything I need to be filled in about.

Thanks in advance - Billie M. Mitchell - Torrance Cty. Resident

€) Virus-free. www.avast.com




Annette Ortiz

From: cindy.a.hollenberg@gmail.com on behalf of Cindy Hollenberg <cah2200
@caa.columbia.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 11:29 AM

To: Annette Ortiz

Subject: EVSWA Board

Hello,

I would like to inquire as to the total time commitment necessary for this volunteer position. I understand that I
would be required to attend the meeting on April 12, but what about beyond that? Would I be required to attend
every meeting of the Commission? And would I be required to attend every meeting of the EVSWA. Board? (I
would assume yes on these questions, but please provide information as to dates and times of meetings and
overall expectations.)

Finally, is there an opportunity to "attend" meetings via skype or phone?

Thanks in advance for consideration of these questions,
Cindy

Cindy A. Hollenberg

MPA, Columbia University
Environmental Science and Policy
MA, University of Notre Dame
International Peace Studies




Annette Ortiz

From: Wilson Myrick <bmyrick1013@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 12:27 PM

To: Annette Ortiz

Subject: EVSWA

Hello Ms. Ortiz

| would like to submit my interest in being appointed to the EVSWA board. | would like to
represent the citizens and the county of torrance. To insure cost effective and maximum services that
can be provided by EVSWA. To be considered would be an honor and | will use my life experience in
running business's fo insure what is best for Torrance County and its citizens.

Thank you

Wilson "Brent" Myrick
505-720-1534




Agenda Item
No. 17



COUNTY MANAGER UPDATE




